RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
15160 JACKSON ROAD
RANCHO MURIETA, CA 95683
916-354-3700
FAX —916-354-2082

AGENDA

“Your Independent Local Government Agency Providing
Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Security, and Solid Waste Services”

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS ARE HELD
3" Wednesday of Each Month

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

JULY 15, 2015
Open Session 5:00 p.m.
RMCSD Administration Building — Board Room
15160 Jackson Road
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683

BOARD MEMBERS

Gerald Pasek President

Betty Ferraro Vice President

Paul Gumbinger Director

Michael Martel Director

Mark Pecotich Director

STAFF

Darlene J. Gillum General Manager
Greg Remson Security Chief
Paul Siebensohn Director of Field Operations
Eric Thompson Controller

Suzanne Lindenfeld District Secretary



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JULY 15, 2015

Open Session 5:00 p.m.

All persons present at District meetings will place their cellular devices in silent and/or vibrate mode (no ringing of any
kind). During meetings, these devices will be used only for emergency purposes and, if used, the party called/calling will
exit the meeting room for conversation. Other electronic and internet enabled devices are to be used in the “silent” mode.
Under no circumstances will recording devices or problems associated with them be permitted to interrupt or delay
District meetings.

AGENDA
RUNNING TIME

1. CALL TO ORDER - Determination of Quorum - President Pasek (Roll Call) 5:00
2. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AGENDA (Motion) 5:05
3. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ACTIVITIES (5 min.) 5:10
4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 5:15

Members of the public may comment on any item of interest within the subject

matter jurisdiction of the District and any item specifically agendized. Members of

the public wishing to address a specific agendized item are encouraged to offer their

public comment during consideration of that item. With certain exceptions, the

Board may not discuss or take action on items that are not on the agenda.

If you wish to address the Board at this time or at the time of an agendized item, as a

courtesy, please state your name and address, and reserve your comments to no

more than 3 minutes so that others may be allowed to speak.
5. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF CONSENT CALENDAR (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 5:20

All the following items in Agenda Item 5 will be approved as one item if they are not
excluded from the motion adopting the consent calendar.

a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes
1. June 17, 2015 Regular Board Meeting

b. Committee Meeting Minutes (Receive and File)
1. July 1, 2015 Communication & Technology Committee Meeting
2. July 1, 2015 Improvements Committee Meeting
3. July 1, 2015 Security Committee Meeting

C. Approval of Bills Paid Listing

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\board agenda 07-15-2015.doc Page 2



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\board agenda 07-15-2015.doc

STAFF REPORTS (Receive and File) (5 min.)

a. General Manager’s Report

b. Administration/Financial Report

c. Security Report

d Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report

CORRESPONDENCE (5 min.)

CONSIDER ENTERING INTO NEGOTIATIONS WITH SOLARCITY FOR SOLAR

POWER PURCHASE, PRESENTATION BY MICHAEL CARPOL, SOLARCITY
(Discussion/Action) (Motion) (30 min.)

CONSIDER INTRODUCING ORDINANCE 02015-02, AMENDING DISTRICT CODE

CHAPTER 4 CONCERNING PURCHASING AND BIDDING (Discussion/Action) (Motion)

(Roll Call Vote) (5 min.)

CONSIDER INTRODUCING ORDINANCE 02015-03, AMENDING DISTRICT CODE
CHAPTER 2 CONCERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS RULES AND PROCEDURES

AND ADOPTING REVISED BOARD GUIDELINES (Discussion/Action) (Motion)
(Roll call Vote) (5 min.)

CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION R2015-10, AUTHORIZING SALE OF
DISTRICT SURPLUS EQUIPMENT (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.)

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF NORTH GATE FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT WITH
RANCHO MURIETA ASSOCIATION (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.)

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FOR WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT
FOR RANCHO MURIETA NORTH PROJECT (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.)

CONSIDER APPOINTING A DIRECTOR TO THE SACRAMENTO CENTRAL

GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY (SCGA) GOVERNING BOARD (Discussion/Action)
(Motion) (5 min.)

RECEIVE WATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION PROJECT UPDATE

(Discussion/Action) (5 min.)
RECEIVE WATER CONSERVATION UPDATE (Discussion/Action) (5 min.)

CONSIDER AND SELECT CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES

(Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.)

Page 3

5:25

5:30

5:35

6:05

6:10

6:15

6:20

6:25

6:30

6:35

6:40

6:45



18. CONSIDER MEETING DATES/TIMES FOR THE FOLLOWING: (5 min.) 6:50
Next Regular Board Meeting: August 19, 2015
Special Board Meeting: August 21, 2015 @ 6:00 p.m.

Committee Meeting Schedule:

< Communications August 5, 2015 @ 4:00 p.m.
#+ Personnel August 5, 2015 @ 4:30 p.m.
% Improvements August 7, 2015 @ 8:30 a.m.
+ Finance August 7, 2015 @ 9:30 a.m.
+ Security August 7, 2015 @ 10:00 a.m.
19. COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS — BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF 6:55

In accordance with Government Code 54954.2(a), Directors and staff may
make brief announcements or brief reports of their own activities. They may
ask questions for clarification, make a referral to staff or take action to have
staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.

20. ADJOURNMENT (Motion) 7:00

"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item and is
distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, will be made available for public inspection in the District offices during normal business hours. If, however, the
document is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting."

Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of this posting is July 10, 2015. Posting locations
are: 1) District Office; 2) Plaza Foods; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta Village Association.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\board agenda 07-15-2015.doc Page 4



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
MINUTES
June 17, 2015
5:00 p.m. Open Session

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

President Gerald Pasek called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Rancho Murieta
Community Services District to order at 5:02 p.m. in the District' meeting room, 15160 Jackson
Road, Rancho Murieta. Directors present were Gerald Pasek, Betty Ferraro, Paul Gumbinger,
Michael Martel, and Mark Pecotich. Also present were Darlene J. Gillum, General Manager; Greg
Remson, Security Chief; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; Eric. Thompson, Controller;
Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary; and Richard Shanahan, General Counsel.

2. ADOPT AGENDA «
Motion/Gumbinger to adopt the agenda. Second/Ferraro. Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Gumbinger,
Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None. Absent: None.

3. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND A&ITIES
None.

4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None.

5. CONSENT CALE
Under Agenda Item 8bl, Director Pecotich asked if the District was still planning to pursue
collecting email addresses for residents. Darlene Gillum stated yes, that is the plan.

Under Agenda Item 8b2, Director Pecotich asked about the status of Rancho Murieta Association
(RMA) waiving the plan review fee for landscape. Darlene stated that RMA has to take it to their
Board for review and approval.

Under Agenda ltem 8b3, Director Martel commented on his concern with Patrol vehicles being left
running while Patrol Officers are not in the vehicle and feels that the fuel portion of the budget
should be reduced to take that option away from employees. Darlene stated that Chief Remson is
looking into that matter and will report back at the Security meeting in July.

Director Pecotich commented on safety concerns in the community regarding issuing barcodes to
vendors and non-residents. This matter will be addressed in the Gate Policy meeting on Friday.

Director Pecotich also commented on his concern with barcodes being able to be duplicated and
used. Chief Remson will look into this matter and report back at the July Security meeting.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc Page 1
of 8



Motion/Gumbinger to adopt the consent calendar. Second/Ferraro. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pasek,
Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None. Absent: None.

6. STAFF REPORTS
Under Agenda Item 9a, Director Pecotich commented on how well the Conversation About Water
meetings went and how well they were received by the community.

Under Agenda Item 9d, Director Pecotich commented on the augmentation well. Paul Siebensohn
stated that the wells are for drought conditions and also as a backup if there is some type of
emergency that shuts down the water plant.

John Merchant commented on his concerns with the wells being dug due to the water needs of
new development.

Director Martel commented on how he thought wer rights went with the land.

7. CORRESPONDENCE
Director Gumbinger thanked Darlene fwhe responses to the two emails from residents.

8. DISCUSSION CONCERNING RANCHO MURIETA NORTH DEVELOPMENT PLANS AND LAND
SETBACK AREAS AROUND CALERO, CHESBRO AND CLEMENTIA RESERVOIRS

Richard Shanahan, District General Counsel, gave a brief summary of the District’s authority and
options regarding the preservation of land around Calero, Chesbro, and Clementia Reservoirs in
connection with the proposed Rancho Murieta North development. The District does have
authority to do so ler its water service authority (if the action protects the community’s water
supply) and under its authority to acquire parks and open space in Rancho Murieta.

If the Board wants to proceed with work on preserving open space, it would need to determine an
available revenue source, which could include water service rates (if the action is related to water
service or to protecting the watershed/water supply), property tax money, or a new assessment or
special tax for recreation/parks.

Mr. Shanahan explained that Sacramento County is beginning CEQA environmental review of the
development project application and that the District should engage and participate in the CEQA
process to ensure that the project EIR fully evaluates and mitigates impacts on water supply and
open space.

The District has no authority over land use - that is done by Sacramento County.

If the District owned the property and designated it a park, it could be restricted to residents, unless
grant money was used to fund the park and the grant required that it be open to the public.

Director Gumbinger stated he is not in favor of the District purchasing the property but suggested
the District hire a consultant to look at the development plans and represent the District at
Sacramento County regarding the impact the development would have on the District.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc Page 2
of 8



Jacquelyn Shanahan gave a brief overview of the process the County follows regarding CEQA
reports.

President Pasek stated that John Sullivan will be making a presentation to the District Board at the
July Regular Board meeting regarding the plans for development.

Director Martel agreed with Director Gumbinger regarding the District not purchasing the property
and the District hiring a consultant.

John Merchant agreed with the hiring of a consultant, commented on his concerns about the
development planned for around the reservoirs and the possible need to change the Mutual
Benefit Agreement (MBA) to accommodate the development plans, and noted that the District
should look into trading not purchasing the property.

Ted Hart commented on the District needing to‘e the lead in speaking to the County regarding
the best interest of the community.

Director Gumbinger stated that the @ is written that RMA has to abide by it, regardless of
whether or not they are in favor of the development.

Cheryl McElhany commented on her concern that water permits can be issued during a drought
and that the District needs to.show some leadership<n this matter.

Ted Hart stated that the CEQA is the key to this matter and the need for the District to speak for the
community.

Director Pecotich stated he agrees with getting a consultant in to look into the impact this
development will have on the community’s water supply and forming an ad hoc committee if the
Board decides to proceed. The committee should include the District, RMA, and residents.

Randy Jenco commented on the District. and RMA working together on this, that nothing has been
formally proposed to the County yet, the MBA makes it impossible for RMA to be against
development, and suggested keeping in contact with the County representative on this matter.

Q

Staff will proceed with retaining a consultant for this item.

9. TIMED ITEM - PUBLIC HEARING - CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2015-08, FISCAL YEAR
2015-2016 BUDGET AND CAPITAL PROJECTS

Darlene Gillum provided a presentation, which included services provided by the District, current
projects, budget assumptions, staffing, financial statistics, followed by a question and answer
period.

President Pasek asked for public comments at 6:28 p.m.

No public comments.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc Page 3
of 8



President Pasek closed the public hearing at 6:29 p.m.

Motion/Pecotich to adopt Resolution 2015-08, Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget and Capital Projects.
Second/Ferraro. ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, and Gumbinger. Noes: None.
Abstain: Martel.

10. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 02015-01, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14 OF
THE DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO WATER SERVICE CHARGES; AMENDING CHAPTER 15 OF THE
DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO SEWER SERVICE CHARGES; AMENDING CHAPTER 16A OF THE
DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO DRAINAGE SPECIAL TAX; AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF THE DISTRICT
CODE RELATING TO SECURITY SPECIAL TAX; AND AMENDING CHAPTER 31 OF THE DISTRICT CODE
RELATING TO SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL SERVICE CHARGES

Darlene Gillum gave a brief summary of Ordinance 02015-01, an Ordinance of the Rancho Murieta
Community Services District, amending Chapter 14 of the District Code relating to Water Service
Charges; amending Chapter 15 of the District Code relating to Sewer Service Charges; amending
Chapter 16 of the District Code relating to Drainage Service Charges; amending Chapter 16A of the
District Code relating to Drainage Special Tax; amending Chapter 21 of the District Code relating to
Security Special Tax; and amending pter 31 of the District Code relating to Solid Waste
Collection and Disposal Service Charge

Motion/Gumbinger to adopt Ordinance 02015-01, -an Ordinance of the Rancho Murieta
Community Services District,.amending Chapter 14-of the District Code relating to Water Service
Charges; amending Chapter 15 of the District Code relating to Sewer Service Charges; amending
Chapter 16 of the District Code relating to Drainage Service Charges; amending Chapter 16A of the
District Code relati Drainage Special Tax; amending Chapter 21 of the District Code relating to
Security Special Tax; and amending Chapter 31 of the District Code relating to Solid Waste
Collection and Disposal Service Charges. Second/Ferraro. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro,
Gumbinger, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None.

11. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CALIFORNIA WASTE RECOVERY SYSTEMS CONTRACT AMENDMENT
Darlene Gillum gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the Second Amendment
to the 2013 Contract between Rancho Murieta Community Services District and California Waste
Recovery Systems for solid waste collection and disposal.

<

Motion/Pecotich to approve the Second Amendment to the 2013 Contract between Rancho
Murieta Community Services District and California Waste Recovery Systems for solid waste
collection and disposal. Second/Ferraro. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel,
Pecotich. Noes: None.

Darlene will work with Cal Waste regarding solid waste collection services for the commercial
businesses.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc Page 4
of 8



12. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION R2015-09 APPROVING INTERNAL BORROWING FOR
THE NEW NORTH GATE PROJECT

Darlene Gillum gave a brief summary of the recommendation to adopt Resolution R2015-09 which
formally documents the inter-fund transfer and loan to Security Capital Replacement Reserves for
a portion of the cost of the New North Gate Project. Staff recommends that the repayment
schedule be implemented to use 50% of the monthly reserves collected by the Security Special
Taxes (currently $3,806, of which 50% is $1,903) with interest repaid at the rate earned by the
Drainage Capital Improvement Reserve fund. This repayment schedule results in the borrowed
funds being repaid over a 5-year period while at the same time provides for a re-building of the
Security Capital Replacement Reserves.

Motion/Gumbinger to adopt Resolution 2015-09, Approving Inter-fund Transfer and Loan to
Finance District’s Share of New North Gate Project at.the recommended 50% payment schedule.
Second/Pecotich. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None.

13. REVIEW DISTRICT CODE CHAPTER 4, PURCHASING AND BIDDING UPDATE

Darlene Gillum gave a brief summary of the District’s Genéral Counsel’s updated District Code
Chapter 4, Purchasing and Bidding. The proposed District Code, Chapter 4 will supersede the
current Chapter 4 and also repeal District Policy 2009-03. The goal of this amendment to Chapter 4
is to streamline and simplify the District’s existing procedures and make them consistent with the
Public Contract Code provisions applicable to community services. districts. By consensus, the
Board agreed to proceed with the update to the Code, which will require future Board
consideration of an ordinance.

14. CONSIDER APP‘AL OF NORTH GATE FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT WITH RANCHO MURIETA
ASSOCIATION ’

Darlene Gillum gave a brief summary of the second draft of the North Gate Use Facilities Use
Agreement. District Staff (Darlene Gillum and Chief Remson) and Rancho Murieta Association
(RMA) staff (Greg Vorster and Danise Hetland) met on June 4, 2015 to continue the negotiation of
the North Gate Use Agreement following the initial review by both respective Boards of Directors.
Open items (pending further input from both Boards of Directors) includes: Exhibit A needs to be
completed; generator responsibility (ownership, air quality reporting, maintenance, repair, etc.);
and Exhibit B maintenance items — external building maintenance (spider web control, etc.) and
external window washing.

Director Pecotich asked about pest control. Darlene stated that the District pays for that service.
Director Pecotich suggested including who is responsible for what regarding items in the building,
i.e., refrigerator, garbage disposal, etc.

Director Martel commented on his not being aware of RMA having two (2) cameras mounted on
the North Gate building and wanted to know why Chief Remson approved that. Darlene Gillum
stated that it is RMA’s building, not the District’s, therefore, the District does not have a say in
RMA mounting cameras on the building. Chief Remson stated that they are stand alone cameras,
not part of the District’s system.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc Page 5
of 8



Director Ferraro asked if the District no longer provided security services, could the District sell the
unneeded equipment to RMA. Richard Shanahan stated yes.

Director Pecotich suggested including water use in Exhibit C. Darlene Gillum stated that water use
is already covered in the agreement.

Director Pecotich commented on the issuance of barcodes. Director Martel stated that RMA
should do the entire process.

15. CONSIDER CHANGE TO DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING PROCESS AND SCHEDULE

Darlene Gillum gave a brief summary of the staff recommendation to move forward with the
District changing the District Regular Board meeting process and schedule for a six month period
and update District Code Chapter 2, Board of Directors; Rules and Procedures. This will address the
concerns Directors have stated at various times that.they feel they are not given the opportunity to
give input or hear the conversations on topics th*re addressed at committees they are not on.

President Pasek stated he is in favor of trying the recommendation for a six month period.

Director Gumbinger commented on ’hot being in favor of this change, feels that the Board
meetings will take much longer than they do now, and that he wants to keep the committees.

Director Martel agreed with.Director Gumbinger and stated. the committees allow for a freer
dialogue, no committee meetings but two Board meetings would allow for Director abuse, and that
he feels the staff controls what is discussed at committee meetings. Suzanne stated that staff does
not control what is ssed, the agenda decides that and if a Director wants a topic on the agenda
then the Director needs to let staff know prior to the posting of the agenda so it can be added.
Darlene Gillum stated that committee meetings and Board meetings have to follow the Brown Act.

Director Ferraro stated that she feels this is a good idea as it allows for all Directors to provide input
and discuss all items, not just those items specific to the committees they are on.

Director Pecotich agreed with President Pasek and Director Ferraro.
John Merchar\?tstated that he likes the committee meetings as they currently are.

With the support of Directors Pecotich, Pasek and Ferraro, Director Pasek asked that this item move
forward for Board consideration of an ordinance to change the meeting schedule for a six month
trial basis. Darlene stated that since this requires a change to Chapter 2 of the District Code, which
is required to be done by Ordinance, the first reading of the Ordinance will be done at the July
Board meeting. Adoption of the Ordinance will occur at the August Board meeting, with the trial
basis beginning October 2015.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc Page 6
of 8



16. ELECTION OF CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS DIVISION
2,SEATC

Motion/Ferraro to vote for Jim Barnes for the California Special Districts Association Board of
Directors, Division 2, Seat C. Second/Gumbinger. Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel, Pecotich.
Noes: None.

17. RECEIVE WATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION PROJECT UPDATE

Paul Siebensohn gave a brief update on the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project. President
Pasek suggested once the plant is up and running, staff conduct a comparison of the District’s water
with various bottled waters and publish the results.

18. RECEIVE WATER CONSERVATION UPDATE

Director Gumbinger stated that he had suggested .to the Improvements Committee and to
RanchoMurieta.com that acknowledgements be given to residents who have converted to drought
resistant landscaping.

19. CONSIDER AMENDING EARLIER ACTION TO APPROVE AUDIT SERVICES CONTRACT FOR AUDIT
OF 2014-2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Darlene Gillum gave a brief summar the conversation with Larry Bain regarding the Board
wanting to have this audit lead by the other auditor in his firm. Larry felt that having the other
auditor in his firm perform as the “in-charge” for the District’s audit this year may be a disservice to
the District because she is not.up to speed yet on some of the more complicated activities of the
District (i.e., the new CFD 2014-1 and the construction/financing activity). His intent was to have
her involved in some ieas of our 2014/15 audit (and future audits) in preparation for her to take

over in the 2019-2 ; | year when it is required by AB 1345 to have a change in auditor. Also, this
is also Eric’s first year as our primary audit-interface it may be a better learning experience for him
to work with Larry, who is familiar with our audit processes, than working with an auditor who is
unfamiliar with the District.

Motion/Pecotich to approve amending earlier action to approve the audit services contract for
audit of 2014-15 financial statements to have the audit performed by Larry Bain as the in-charge
auditor. Second/Martel. Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None.

20. REVIEW AND SELECT CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES
Darlene Gillum gave a brief summary of the water conference she went to. Topics discussed
included drought, conservation, and sustainable groundwater.

21. REVIEW MEETING DATES/TIMES
No changes.

22. COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS
Chief Remson stated that due to the location of the new North Gate, the July 4, 2015 parade route
will be shortened. The fireworks will be shot off of a floating dock this year.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc Page 7
of 8



Director Martel stated that he feels this is a bad year for fireworks and wanted to know who makes
that decision. Director Gumbinger stated that it is an RMA decision.

Director Martel wanted to know why staff is included in the Gate Policy Ad Hoc Committee meeting
on Friday. Darlene Gillum stated that both the General Managers of RMA and the District and Chief
Remson are the only staff attending committee meetings to provide input. Danise Hetland will be
filling in for Greg Vorster this Friday.

Director Ferraro requested a report be provided to the Security Committee in July regarding the
July 4, 2015 festivities.

Darlene Gillum stated that at the Conversation About Water meetings, 33 surveys were turned in.
Of those, the top three (3) ways the community wants.communication from the District is through
email, special mailings/postcards, the Pipeline and iebsite tied for 3™.

Darlene stated that the District received a check today from Golden State Risk Management
Authority in the amount o $16,340 for reimbursement for participating in the LPIP program.

23. ADJOURNMENT '
Motion/Ferraro to adjourn at 8:29 p.m. Second/Gumbinger. Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Gumbinger,
Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None.

Respectfully submitted,

£

Suzanne Lindenfeld
District Secretary

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc Page 8
of 8



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 1, 2015
To: Board of Directors
From: Communication & Technology Committee Staff

Subject: July 1, 2015 Communication & Technology Committee Meeting

1. CALL TO ORDER

Director Ferraro called the meeting to order at 4:35 p.m. Present was Directors Ferraro. Present
from District staff were Darlene Gillum, General Manager;<Greg Remson, Security Chief; Paul
Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; Eric Thompson, Controller; and Suzanne Lindenfeld,
District Secretary. Director Pecotich was absent.

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

None. ‘

3. PUBLIC OUTREACH

Notifying Community of the Completion of the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project

Darlene Gillum recommended sending ;\ostcard out notifying the residents once the Water
Treatment Plant Expansion Project is completed. After a discussion, the Committee agreed. The
postcard will go out in November/December. An article will also.go'into the Pipeline Newsletter.

4. DIRECTOR & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS
None.

5. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 4:41 p.m.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 5 b 1.doc



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 1, 2015
To: Board of Directors
From: Improvements Committee Staff

Subject: July 1, 2015 Committee Meeting Minutes

1. CALL TO ORDER

Director Pasek called the meeting to order at 301 p.m. Present were Directors Pasek and
Gumbinger. Present from District staff were Darlene Gillum, General Manager; Greg Remson,
Security Chief; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; Eric Thompw, Controller; and
Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

3. UPDATES

Augmentation Well

We are putting together a request for proposal sheet for providing a water system hydraulic
analysis to review how a well would feed into the existing water system. The grant deadline for
completion is June 1, 2016.

Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project

The project is continuing. Completed work includes: finishing of the canopy metal stud framing
and some fascia installations; core drilling the cement and installation of hand rails around the
facility; installation-and testing of the 5 ton crane beam and hoist; installation of membrane reject,
backwash,and Clean in Place (CIP) pumps; continuing installation of basin drain 12” line, 12” back
pulse line, 4” air supply line to membrane tanks, 6” CIP line, 6” backwash waste, chemical piping,
and 2” sump line; installation of chemical totes and chemical feed systems; installation of lighting
fixtures and accessories; continuing installation of branch power, control, and instrument wiring;
installation of raw water screen control panel; and installation of light standard.

The schedule provided by Roebbelen Construction Management conveys that production of water
from the new facility should occur on October 23, 2015.

Temporary Filtration Update

Current water production flow is set at 0.72 MGD. Due to monitoring requirements set by the
Division of Drinking Water, staff must perform a manually run membrane integrity test on each
treatment train daily. This testing takes approximately two hours per day of staff time. Also
required by GE is a manually performed maintenance clean on each train every 48 hours of
operations, which takes another hour per train to perform.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 5 b 2.doc 1



Conservation

No change from previous outlooks, our Water Conservation schedule is still in effect, and staff is
continuing to monitor the community for compliance. Calendar year to date, two hundred and
fourteen conservation tags (214) have been issued and some fines levied. Director Pasek
suggested more information be provided regarding fines issued be included.

Water treatment plant flow is currently at 1.72 million gallons per day, running close to 24 hours
per day to keep up with the community’s water demand.

Development

The development projects for the Murieta Inn and Retreats West continue forward. We have
received a Facilities Extension Agreement for the Retreats East Project. District staff is providing
oversight of installation of infrastructure as it occurs for.the Murieta Inn, Murieta Gardens, and
Retreats West for compliance with the District’s standards, as well as SWPPP. compliance at each
project site.

4. REVIEW SOLARCITY PROPOSAL FOR POWER PURCHASE

Michael Carpol, Project Development Manager, with SolarCity, gave a brief overview of the
proposal. The arrangement between the District and SolarCity will be a Power Purchase
Agreement (PPA). Under the PPA, Solar City installs, maintains and owns.the solar project and the
District purchases the solar power from SolarCity. The system would be designed to generate
enough electricity to offset approximately ninety percent (90%) of‘our electricity demand. There
are no upfront costs as cos e rolled into the per kilowatt hﬂr (kwh) fee and they guarantee
100% of the production.ﬁ a 20-year term agreement that assumes a 2.5% per year SMUD
utility increase and a 0.5% per year solar panel output degradation (assumptions used in
calculating projected savings). At the end of the 20-yearterm, the District can purchase the system
at fair market value, renew the contract for up to two (2) 5-year increments, or have the system
removed at no-cost-to the District. A question and answer period followed. Mr. Carpol will be
giving a presentation to the entire Board at the July 15, 2015 Regular Board meeting.

5. DECLARE ITEMS SURPLUS

As a result of the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project, some items that were in service will
no longer be needed. Since these items have no other use for the District, it is to the benefit of the
District to try to sell them. Adopting the Resolution and declaring these items surplus will allow the
District to sell these items. These items include:

1) Diesel Generator and day tank- Genset 175 kw

2) Diesel fuel tank - 1,000 gallons steel tank

3) Propane tank - 573 gallons steel propane tank

4) Chemical tank - 1,700 gallons, polyethylene tank with secondary containment

5) Electrical Transfer switch - 3 phase, 4 wire, 400 amps

This item will be on the July 15, 2015 District Board meeting agenda.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 5 b 2.doc Page |2



6. DIRECTORS & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS
Darlene Gillum stated that she received notice yesterday for a Water Supply Assessment for
Murieta North project to be completed.

Paul Siebensohn stated that a midge fly treatment has been applied at Laguna Joaquin, along with
the spillways having been cleared.

7. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 4:32 p.m.

\

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 5 b 2.doc Page |3



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 2, 2015
To: Board of Directors
From: Security Committee Staff

Subject:  July 2, 2015 Security Committee Meeting

1. CALLTO ORDER

Director Ferraro called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Present were Directors Ferraro and
Martel. Present from District staff were Darlene Gillum, General Manager; Greg Remson, Security
Chief; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; Eric Thompson, Cont&[ler; and Suzanne
Lindenfeld, District Secretary.

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None.

3. MONTHLY UPDATES

Operations

Schedules are set for July 4, 2015. Off-duty Sacramento.County Sheriff’s Deputies (SSD) and private
security officers are scheduled. This year, the fireworks will be shot off from a dock in Laguna
Joaquin that will be about 50’.to 100’ from shore. This will allow additional seating in front of the
Rancho Murieta AssociaMA) building. As of June 29, about 1,042 passes have been picked
up so far.

Initial interviews were held for the vacant Gate Officer and Patrol Officer positions. An offer has
been made for the Gate Officer position. Interviews for the Patrol Officer position will be held next
week.

Incidents of Note
Chief Remson gave a brief overview of the incidents of note for June 2015.

RMA Citations/Admonishments

Chief Remson reported that the Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) rule violation citations for the
month of June 2015 included 8 stop sign. Rule violation admonishments and/or complaints for the
month of June 2015 included 44 open garage doors, 36 loose/off leash dogs, 17 speeding, 13
barking dogs, and 11 unlicensed drivers.

Rancho Murieta Association Compliance/Grievance/Safety Committee Meeting

The meeting was held on June 1, 2015 at the Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) office. There were
hearings regarding speeding, curfew, park hours, barking dogs, and noise. The next meeting is
scheduled for July 6, 2015.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 5 b 3.doc Page 1 of 3



4. NEW GATE UPDATE

Use Agreement

Darlene Gillum stated that Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) is declining to accept ownership of
the generator, as they will not be utilizing it during times of power outages (we will ensure that
the agreement specifies that the generator is for purposes of back-up power for the District’s
provision of service during a power outage) but are accepting responsibility for exterior window
washing on a quarterly basis. The District will continue to have our Pest Control service sweep the
building exterior for spider web control. A modified version of the agreement will be ready for
Board review and approval at the July Board meeting.

Gate Policy
The Committee met on June 19, 2015 at the District office. Present were District Board members

Paul Gumbinger and Mike Martel, RMA Board members Randy Jenco and Sam.Somers, Sr., District
General Manager Darlene Gillum, Security Chief Greg Remson, and RMA Assistant General
Manager, Danise Hetland. Topics discussed included having a jeint District/RMA policy, the use of
streets by non-RMA members, proper issuance<and completeness of the barcode applications,
holding vendors and employees responsible for rule violations, Gate Officers following policy,
tracking barcode use for former and present residents, and electronic registration.

Comments from the public included following. the new guest boat access rules, not issuing
barcodes to vendors or non-residents/property owners, charging for barcodes, motorcycles, and
Murieta Parkway entrance signs size (too small). ,

The next meeting will beﬂed in late August.

5. PATROL VEHICLE USE ANALYSIS

Eric Thompson gave a brief summary of the vehicle use analysis. The report gathers the total
gallons per vehicle-and the total miles driven per vehicle. Items that may influence the overall
efficiency.report include: warmer weather could mean that Patrol Officers will be running the
patrol vehicles’ air conditioners, which adversely affects gas mileage. Call-specific attributes during
a month (for instance, additional patrols required around lakes or new developments) could affect
the usage and efficiency of the security vehicles. Variations in fuel quality (winter vs. summer
gasoline blends) could also affect the overall efficiency of the patrol vehicles.

Director Martel commented on the need to have a vehicle that can sneak up on people and that all
the costs related to each vehicle be taken into consideration, including insurance, maintenance, gas
and mileage, when purchasing or leasing a new vehicle.

6. DISCUSS BARCODE DUPLICATION RISK

Chief Remson stated that he tried photocopying a barcode on to regular paper and on to photo
paper. Neither copy worked. It is believed that the risk of duplication of barcodes is very low,
considering the cost and effort that would need to go into copying one.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 5 b 3.doc Page 2 of 3



7. DIRECTOR & STAFF COMMENTS

Chief Remson commented on comments from the public regarding kids in the community. Patrol
does make an effort to make contact with them. When they are chased off from one spot, they
move to another. Security’s main concern is that they be responsible and respectful.

Director Martel suggested that they be allowed to hang out at the gazebo where they can be
monitored. Director Ferraro agreed and asked Danise Hetland, Rancho Murieta Association, if

RMA would be interested in trying it. Danise stated that she is in agreement with Director Martel.

8. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 2:46 p.m.

N

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 5 b 3.doc Page 3 of 3



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 9, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Eric Thompson, Controller
Subject: Bills Paid Listing

Enclosed is the Bills Paid Listing Report for June 2015. Please feel free to call me before the Board
meeting regarding any questions you may have relating to this report. This information is provided
to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding large expenditures.

The following major expense items (excluding payroll-related items) are listed in order as they
appear on the Bills Paid Listing Report:

Vendor Project/Purpose Amount Funding

U.S. Bank Corp. Payment | Monthly Gasoline Bill $5,188.59 Operating Expense

System

Youngdahl Consulting WTP Expansion $5,476.00 Construction Acct Funding,

Group, Inc. Bonds, Letter of Credit

Law Office of Valentina Legal services $6,262.60 Operating Expense

Reiner

HDR Engineering, Inc WTP Expansion $12,176.68 Construction Acct Funding,
Bonds, Letter of Credit

All State Systems DSX Card Access-S Gate & N $16,266.45 Operating Expense

Integration, Inc Gate Rebuild ($2,069.50) & Reserve
Funding ($14,196.95)

Watchdogs Surveillance | North Gate Surveillance system $30,311.72 Reserve Funding

California Waste Solid Waste Monthly Contract $46,048.03 Operating Expense

Recovery Systems

A&D Automatic Gate North Gate arm & barcode $53,053.00 Reserve Funding

and Access

Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Legal Services May 2015 $6,313.57 Operating ($5,788.57) &

Shanahan Construction Acct Funding
($525.00)

HDR Engineering, Inc WTP 1 Expansion $10,364.48 Construction Acct Funding,
Bonds, Letter of Credit

S. M. U.D. Monthly Bill $25,080.28 Operating Expense

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 5 ¢ 1.docx



Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Bills Paid Listing for May 2015

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM29597 6/5/2015|A Leap Ahead IT $4,165.41 [Monthly IT Service - May 2015
CM29598 6/5/2015|A&D Automatic Gate and Access $53,053.00 [North Gate arm & barcode
CM29599 6/5/2015|Administrative Professional Today $223.00 |Subscription - 3Yr
CM29600 6/5/2015|All State Systems Integration, Inc $16,266.45 |DSX Card Access-S Gate & N Gate Rebuild
CM29601 6/5/2015|American Family Life Assurance Co. $544.11 |Payroll
CM29602 6/5/2015|Applications By Design, Inc. $2,125.00 [Barcode balance
CM29603 6/5/2015|AT&T $50.00 |Monthly Internet Bill-Security
CM29604 6/5/2015|Baker Williams Engineering Group Inc $2,940.00 [Water Easement
CM29605 6/5/2015|California Public Employees' Retirement Sys $34,920.96 |Payroll
CM29606 6/5/2015|California Special Districts Association $625.00 |GM Leadership Summit
CM29607 6/5/2015|California Waste Recovery Systems $46,048.03 |Solid Waste Monthly Contract
CM29608 6/5/2015|Capital One Commercial $853.81 |Monthly Supplies
CM29609 6/5/2015|D. Martinez Construction $2,125.00 [Admin Kitchen Repair & Rehab-50%
CM29610 6/5/2015|Employment Development Department $2,506.79 |Payroll
CM29611 6/5/2015|Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc. $250.00 |Geosmin & MIB Analysis
CM29612 6/5/2015|Express Office Products, Inc. $100.78 |Office Supplies
CM29613 6/5/2015|Folsom Lake Fleet Services $461.66 |Service Truck #809
CM29614 6/5/2015|Franchise Tax Board $75.00 [Payroll
CM29615 6/5/2015|Gempler's, Inc. $1,341.17 [Maint & Rpr: Supplies
CM29616 6/5/2015|GM Crane Services, Inc $450.00 |Quarterly Inspection
CM29617 6/5/2015|Guardian Life Insurance $5,265.80 [Payroll
CM29618 6/5/2015|HDR Engineering, Inc $12,176.68 |WTP Expansion
CM29619 6/5/2015|Howe It's Done $261.34 |Board Meeting Dinner
CM29620 6/5/2015|Hunt & Sons, Inc $490.12 |5 gallons turbine oil
CM29621 6/5/2015|J B Bostick Company $2,650.00 [Asphalt patches
CM29622 6/5/2015|Law Office of Valentina Reiner $6,262.60 [Legal services
CM29623 6/5/2015|Legal Shield $55.63 |Payroll
CM29624 6/5/2015|McMaster-Carr Supply Co. $655.44 |Maints & Rpr: Supplies
CM29625 6/5/2015]|Larry Mitcham $100.00 |Toilet Rebate (1) -06/05/15
CM29626 6/5/2015|Steven Mobley $50.00 |Drip System Rebate-06/05/15
CM29627 6/5/2015|Nationwide Retirement Solution $861.00 |Payroll
CM29628 6/5/2015|Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 $552.00 |Payroll
CM29629 6/5/2015|P. E. R. S. $25,379.09 |Payroll
CM29630 6/5/2015|Pacific Copy & Print $42.32 |RMCSD claim forms
CM29631 6/5/2015|Fred Pasquini $100.00 |Hot Water Recirculating Pump
CM29632 6/5/2015|Martin Pohll $50.00 |Rotator Head Sprinkler Rebate
CM29633 6/5/2015|Progressive Business Publications $299.00 |Annual subscription
CM29634 6/5/2015|Rancho Murieta Ace Hardware $275.32 |Monthly Supplies
CM29635 6/5/2015|Romo Landscaping $385.00 |Landscaping
CM29636 6/5/2015]|Sensus USA Inc. $1,637.08 [Annual Support7/17/15-07/16/16

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 5 c 2.xIsx




Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Bills Paid Listing for May 2015

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM29637 6/5/2015|Sierra Office Supplies $819.72 |Return envelopes
CM29638 6/5/2015|Solon Fire control $393.13 |SCBA bottle Hydro testing
CM29639 6/5/2015|State of California $450.00 |Right of way lease
CM29640 6/5/2015|Michael Steinert $200.00 |Toilet Rebate (2) -06/05/15
CM29641 6/5/2015|Sweet Septic, Inc. $500.00 |Septic Pumping
CM29642 6/5/2015|TASC $122.69 |Payroll
CM29643 6/5/2015|Tesco Controls, Inc. $2,478.60 [Calibration Services
CM29644 6/5/2015|James Towns $140.00 |Refund account
CM29645 6/5/2015|U.S. Bank Corp. Payment System $5,188.59 [Monthly Gasoline Bill
CM29646 6/5/2015|Vision Service Plan (CA) $497.92 |Payroll
CM29647 6/5/2015|W.W. Grainger Inc. $3,514.65 [Maint & Rpr: Supplies
CM29648 6/5/2015|Watchdogs Surveillance $30,311.72 |North Gate Surveillance system
CM29649 6/5/2015|Desmond Wosser $100.00 |Toilet Rebate (1) - 06/05/15
CM29650 6/5/2015]|Youngdahl Consulting Group, Inc. $5,476.00 [WTP Expansion
EFT 6/8/2015|EFTPS $9,748.84 [Payroll Taxes
EFT 6/19/2015|EFTPS $9,463.10 [Payroll Taxes
CM29651 6/19/2015|Action Cleaning Systems $1,183.82 |Airfresheners
CM29652 6/19/2015|All Electric Motors, Inc. $1,107.19 [Maint & Rpr: Lift Station Pump
CM29653 6/19/2015|American Family Life Assurance Co. $544.11 |Payroll
CM29654 6/19/2015|Applications By Design, Inc. $125.00 |Security data backup
CM29655 6/19/2015[(AT&T $50.00 |Monthly Internet Bill - Admin
CM29656 6/19/2015(Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan $6,313.57 [Legal Services May 2015
CM29657 6/19/2015|Gerald Best $100.00 |Toilet Rebate
CM29658 6/19/2015[Michele Blansett $100.00 |Toilet Rebate
CM29659 6/19/2015(BlueLine Rental, LLC $2,727.00 [Backhoe rental
CM29660 6/19/2015(California Laboratory Services $3,297.70 [Monthly Lab Tests
CM29661 6/19/2015(Caltronics Business Systems $1,704.32 [Copier - Admin.
CM29662 6/19/2015{Chemtrade Chemicals US LLC $2,928.00 [Liquid Alum
CM29663 6/19/2015|County of Sacramento $1,450.00 [Backbone fees - FY 2015/16
CM29664 6/19/2015(Daily Journal Corporation $53.65 [Notice of Public Hearing-6/17/15
CM29665 6/19/2015[Dublin San Ramon Services District $2,513.00 [Chemical Bids
CM29666 6/19/2015{Employment Development Department $2,425.55 |Payroll
CM29667 6/19/2015|Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc. $250.00 |Geosmin & MIB Analysis
CM29668 6/19/2015|Express Office Products, Inc. $948.98 |Office Supplies
CM29669 6/19/2015|FedEx Office and Print Services $293.26 |Community meeting mailing
CM29670 6/19/2015(Ford Motor Credit Company LLC $234.78 |2012 Ford Escape Lease Pmt.
CM29671 6/19/2015|Franchise Tax Board $75.00 |Payroll
CM29672 6/19/2015|Gallery & Barton $1,050.92 [Legal Consulting
CM29673 6/19/2015(GM Crane Services, Inc $450.00 |Maints & Rpr: Hoist
CM29674 6/19/2015|Greenfield Communications $145.29 |Internet/TV

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 5 c 2.xIsx




Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Bills Paid Listing for May 2015

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM29675 6/19/2015|Groeniger & Company $2,364.61 [Maint & Rpr: Supplies
CM29676 6/19/2015[Hach Company $914.52 |Lab testing: Supplies
CM29677 6/19/2015|Gerald Harris $100.00 |Toilet Rebate
CM29678 6/19/2015(HDR Engineering, Inc $10,364.48 |WTP 1 Expansion
CM29679 6/19/2015(|Legal Shield $55.63 |Payroll
CM29680 6/19/2015|James Monical $100.00 |Hot Water Recirculating Pump
CM29681 6/19/2015(Nationwide Retirement Solution $861.00 |Payroll
CM29682 6/19/2015|OCT Water Quality Academy $120.00 |Training
CM29683 6/19/2015|Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 $528.00 |Payroll
CM29684 6/19/2015(P. E. R. S. $12,230.30 |Payroll
CM29685 6/19/2015(Pitney Bowes $306.59 |Postage ink
CM29686 6/19/2015(Public Agency Retirement Services $300.00 | Trust Admin. Fees - APR 2015
CM29687 6/19/2015|Rancho Murieta Association $150.00 |Landscaping
CM29688 6/19/2015|Regional Water Authority $394.73 |Homeowners guide water smart
CM29689 6/19/2015(S. M. U. D. $25,080.28 |Monthly Bill
CM29690 6/19/2015(Sierra Chemical Co. $1,519.38 [(2) ton containes chlorine
CM29691 6/19/2015|Spartan Race, Inc. $762.88 |Reissuance of undeliverable ck
CM29692 6/19/2015|Sprint $1,228.37 [Monthly Cell Phone Bill
CM29693 6/19/2015(TASC $63.25 |FlexSystem Plan Admin. Fee/Jun
CM29694 6/19/2015[TASC $122.69 |Payroll
CM29695 6/19/2015| TelePacific Communications $529.39 |Monthly Phone Bill
CM29696 6/19/2015|USA Blue Book $221.17 |Seametrics meter repair
CM29697 6/19/2015{Aurello Villegas $200.00 |Stale Dated Ck# 25177
CM29698 6/19/2015(W.W. Grainger Inc. $1,465.97 [Maint & Rpr: Supplies
CM29699 6/19/2015(Watchdogs Surveillance $1,140.00 [VOIDED
CM29700 6/19/2015[Western Exterminator Co. $453.50 |Mthly Srv & Rodent Control
CM29701 6/19/2015|Wilbur-Ellis Company $1,676.16 [Seclear algecide
CM29702 6/24/2015(Watchdogs Surveillance $1,140.00 [(2) IP cameras & DVR WW gate
EFT 6/24/2015|Pitney Bowes $500.00 |Postage Refill
EFT 6/29/2015|Pitney Bowes $1,500.00 [Postage Refill

TOTAL| $391,402.59
CFD#1 Bank of America Checking
CM2750 6/5/2015|Bank of America $307.77 |CED#1 Adm Costs
TOTAL $307.77

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 5 c 2.xIsx




Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Bills Paid Listing for May 2015

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CFD 2014-1 Bank of America Checking
CM2005 6/19/2015|Corelogic Solutions, LLC $165.00 |CFD 2014 Admin cost
TOTAL $165.00
EL DORADO PAYROLL
Checks: # CM11318 to CM11324 and Direct Deposits: DD08091 to DD08155 $ 110,627.60 |Payroll
EFT 6/30/2015|National Payment Corp $133.82 |Payroll
TOTAL $110,761.42

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 5 c 2.xIsx



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 10, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Darlene J. Gillum, General Manager
Subject: General Manager’s Report

Following are highlights since our last Board Meeting:

FINANCE/IT

Eric and Debby have been working on making year-end entries in preparation for closing the 2014-
2015 Fiscal Year and for the audit. Larry Bain will be on site for fieldwork the Tuesday after Labor
Day.

SECURITY

Chief Remson has hired a new Gate Officer, Brandon Heberling. The search continues for a full-
time Patrol Officer.

The Security Gate Policy Ad-hoc committee’s next meeting will be scheduled for late August due to
member’s schedule conflicts.

WATER

Water Treatment Plant Production flow for this past month is approximately down 31.7% vs. June
of 2013. Potable water consumption for residential use in June was 43,288,256 gallons, down
approximately 33.6% vs. use in 2013. An estimate of residential gallons per capita per day for June
was 210 gallons.

WASTEWATER

Rancho Murieta Country Club (RMCC) requested recycled water in June and we delivered
12,113,000 gallons at their requested flow rate.

DRAINAGE

In June, Laguna Joaquin received two (2) Midge fly treatments and the shoreline treated for
aquatic primrose. Staff is continuing to cut vegetation in the drainage system when not focused on
other priorities. Currently, staff is cutting vegetation in the North from upper Guadalupe to Laguna
Joaquin.

SOLID WASTE

We are working on a modification for the contract between the District and California Waste
Recovery Services to correct an omission of language covering CAL-Waste’s service of providing

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\07-2015 GM report.doc
1



replacement recycle carts when the carts are contaminated by residents. We expect to have this
ready for the August Board meeting.

ENGINEERING

Paul is developing a draft scope of services for the Well Project for an analysis on the impact to the
distribution system of pushing the well water into the system and up to the storage tank(s) at the
required pressure level.

DEVELOPMENT

We have received a notice from Sacramento County for a Water Supply Assessment related to the
Rancho Murieta North proposed development. Maddaus Water Management has prepared a
proposal for District consideration to complete the work. The developer will pay the cost of the
Water Supply Assessment.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\07-2015 gm report.doc 2



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 10, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Eric Thompson, Controller
Subject: Administration / Financial Reports

Enclosed is a combined financial summary report for June 2015. Following are highlights from
various internal financial reports. Please feel free to call me before the Board meeting regarding
any questions you may have relating to these reports.

This information is provided to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding
under or over-budget items. In addition, other informational items of interest are included.

Water Consumption - Listed below are year-to-date water consumption numbers using
weighted averages:

12 month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
rolling %
increase

Residences 0.2% 2513 2514 2514 2515 2516 2516 2515 2516 2517 2516 2517 2517

Weighted Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

average
Cubic Feet 1348 2383 2403 2037 1573 1215 656 678 756 873 1155 1095 1384
Gallons per 336 594 599 508 392 303 163 169 189 218 288 273 345
day
Planning
Usage GPD 583

Lock-Offs - For the month of June, there were 18 lock-offs.

Aging Report — Delinquent accounts total $52,518 which is 9.57% of the total accounts
receivable balance of $549,007. Past due receivables have increased approximately 5.8% or
$2,878 since May.

Summary of Reserve Accounts as of June 30, 2015 — The District’s reserve accounts have
decreased $4,158,055 year to date, since July 1, 2014. The decrease is primarily due to the
reserve expenditures related to the Water Treatment Plant Expansion (WTP) Project and the
New North Gate Project. The District will be submitting an additional Letter of Credit (LOC)
draw request to CFD#1 in July for $1,183,591 for their portion of WTP expenses. The total
amount of reserves held by the District as of June 30, 2015 is $4,519,288. Security and Drainage
(Capital Improvement) Reserves have been updated to reflect the internal borrowing for the
New North Gate Project. Interest income and expense have been booked on sewer reserves
and WTP construction fund (respectively) for fiscal year 2014/15 with regard to the WTP
internal borrowing. WTP repayment totals to date are $81,857 for Sewer Replacement Reserves
and $27,286 for Water Augmentation Reserves. Please see the Reserve Fund Balances table
below for information by specific reserve account.




Reserve Fund Balances (beginning balances adjusted for WTP Construction Fund)

Fiscal YrBeg  YTD Collected & YTD Spent Period End
o Balance Interest Earned Balance
Reserve Descriptions July 1, 2014 June 30, 2015
Water Capital Replacement (200-2505) 754,022 212,926 (295,721) 671,227
Sewer Capital Replacement (250-2505) 1,210,881 307,621 (42,599) 1,475,903
Drainage Capital Replacement (260-2505) 58,010 150 (2,348) 55,812
Security Capital Replacement (500-2505) 101,509 158,644 (239,407) 20,746
Admin Capital Replacement (xxx-2505-99) 38,381 0 1) 38,380
Sewer Capital Improvement Connection (250- 4,018 12 2) 4,028
2500)
Capital Improvement (xxx-2510) 393,624 6,731 (108,901) 291,454
Water Supply Augmentation (200-2511) 1,756,479 63,355 (65,171) 1,754,663
WTP Construction Fund Reserve (200-2513) 4,358,245 7,412,020 (11,563,190) 207,075
Rate Stabilization (200/250/500-2515) 2,176 5 (2,181) 0
Total Reserves 8,677,345 8,161,464 (12,319,521) 4,519,288
Inter-fund Borrowing Balances
Fiscal Yr Beg Period End
: Balance YTD Balance
Inter-fund Borrowing July 1, 2014 YTD Interest Repayment June 30, 2015
Sewer Loan to WTP Construction Fund 1,500,000 3,944 (81,857) 1,418,143
WSA Loan to WTP Construction Fund 500,000 1,315 (27,286) 472,714
Total Inter-fund Borrowing 2,000,000 5,259 (109,143) 1,890,857

Period ended April 30, 2015

1-Month

3-Months

1-Year

-0.36%

3.07%

6.44%

PARS GASB 45 Trust - The PARS GASB 45 Trust, which is the investment trust established to
fund Other Post Employment Benefits, had the following returns:

Financial Summary Report (year-to-date through June 30, 2015)
Revenues:

Water Charges, year-to-date, are below budget $193,436 or (9.9%)
Sewer Charges, year-to-date, are below budget $307 or 0.0%
Drainage Charges, year-to-date, are below budget $1 or 0.0%
Security Charges, year-to-date, are above budget $732 or 0.1%

Solid Waste Charges, year-to-date, are above budget $1,606 or 0.3%



Total Revenues, which includes other income, property taxes, and interest income year-to-
date, are below budget $182,470 or (3.1%) (Water Conservation Efforts - YTD residential water
usage is down 20.2% compared to budgeted usage).

Expenses: Year-to-date total operating expenses are below budget $623,922 or (10.6%). Year-
to-date operational reserve expenditures total $20,249. Operational reserve expenditures
cover projects funded from reserves which are also recorded as operational expenses through
the income statement as required by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

Water Expenses, year-to-date, are below budget $203,363 or (11.8%), prior to reserve
expenditures. Most of the operating expense accounts are currently under budget with the
largest variances occurring in chemicals, purchased power (SMUD), meters and lab tests, and
maintenance and repair. Wages and employer costs were both over budget, but were offset by
labor that was directly related to the WTP Expansion project. Year-to-date, $12,384 of expenses
have been incurred from reserves expenditures.

Sewer Expenses, year-to-date, are below budget by $259,434 or (23.7%), prior to reserve
expenditures. Reductions in labor charges (payroll + employer costs) make up the bulk of this
variance (roughly $136K), which is the result of the reallocation of labor during the WTP
construction. Additional savings were seen in maintenance and repairs, purchased power
(SMUD) as well as chemicals. Year-to-date, $5,513 of expenses have been incurred from
reserves expenditures.

Drainage Expenses, year-to-date, are below budget by $3,878 or (2.8%). Overages in payroll-
related costs were offset by savings in drainage improvements and repairs, purchased power
(SMUD) and chemicals. Year-to-date $2,352 of expenses have been incurred from reserves
expenditures.

Security Expenses, year-to-date, are below budget by $7,834 or (0.7%). Cost savings seen in
salaries and wages and employee-related costs were offset by higher-than-budgeted contract
labor, vehicle maintenance and legal expenses.

Solid Waste Expenses, year-to-date, are below budget by $8,964 or (1.5%). This savings is due
to the District allowing residents to call Cal Waste as needed to for universal waste (U-Waste)
and some household hazardous waste (HHW) instead of the District organizing special U-Waste
and HHW pickups.

General Expenses, year-to-date, are below budget by $140,449 or (11.3%). The variance to the
budget is due primarily to the vacancy of the Director of Administration position, affecting both
wages and employer costs. This positive variance is offset by legal and clerical (contract)
services.

Net Income: Year-to-date unadjusted net income, before depreciation, is $421,203. Net
income/(Loss) adjusted for estimated depreciation expense is ($663,291).

The YTD expected net operating income before depreciation, per the 2014-2015 budget was
$188.



REVENUES
Water Charges
Sewer Charges
Drainage Charges
Security Charges
Solid Waste Charges
Other Income
Interest Earrnings
Property Taxes

Total Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water/Sewer/Drainage
Wages
Employer Costs
Capital Project Labor Alloc
Power
Chemicals
Maint & Repair
Meters/Boxes
Lab Tests
Permits
Training/Safety
Equipment Rental
Other

Subtotal Water/Sewer/Drainage

Security
Wages
Employer Costs
Off Duty Sheriff Patrol
Other

Subtotal Security

Solid Waste
CWRS Contract
Sacramento County Admin Fee
HHW Event

Subtotal Solid Waste

General / Admin
Wages
Employer Costs
Capital Project Labor Alloc
Insurance
Legal
Office Supplies
Director Meetings
Telephones
Information Systems
Community Communications
Postage
Janitorial/Landscape Maint
Other

Subtotal General / Admin
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Non-Operating Expenses
Water Reserve Expenditure

Sewer Reserve Expenditure
Drainage Reserve Expenditure

Total Non-Operating Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Summary Budget Performance Report
YTD THROUGH JUNE 2015

YTD % of
Amount %

33.3% $1,963,040 33.3% $1,963,040  $1,769,604 31.0%  ($193,436) (9.9%)
21.8% 1,286,784 21.8% 1,286,784 1,286,477 22.5% (307) 0.0%
3.1% 183,456 3.1% 183,456 183,455 3.2% (1) 0.0%
20.1% 1,183,210 20.1% 1,183,210 1,183,942 20.7% 732 0.1%
10.7% 631,830 10.7% 631,830 633,436 11.1% 1,606 0.3%
2.0% 119,810 2.0% 119,810 126,187 2.2% 6,377 5.3%
0.0% 1,190 0.0% 1,190 3,749 0.1% 2,559 215.0%
8.8% 519,960 8.8% 519,960 519,960 9.1% 0.0%
100.0% 5,889,280 100.0% 5,889,280 5,706,810 100.0% (182,470) (3.1%)
13.8% 810,420 13.8% 810,420 832,822 15.8% 22,402 2.8%
7.0% 412,790 7.0% 412,790 388,088 7.4% (24,702) (6.0%)
0.0% 0.0% (117,302) 2.2% (117,302) 0.0%
6.9% 406,913 6.9% 406,913 335,601 6.4% (71,312)  (17.5%)
41% 240,200 41% 240,200 121,514 2.3% (118,686)  (49.4%)
5.9% 345,470 5.9% 345,470 271,007 5.1% (74,463)  (21.6%)
0.9% 54,000 0.9% 54,000 26,286 0.5% (27,714)  (51.3%)
1.3% 74,250 1.3% 74,250 65,968 1.3% (8,282)  (11.2%)
1.1% 65,600 1.1% 65,600 68,112 1.3% 2,512 3.8%
0.3% 19,752 0.3% 19,752 15,602 0.3% (4,150)  (21.0%)
0.9% 50,500 0.9% 50,500 121,722 2.3% 71,222 141.0%
8.1% 474,144 8.1% 474,144 357,945 6.8% (116,199)  (24.5%)
50.2% 2,954,039 50.2% 2,954,039 2,487,365 47.2% (466,674)  (15.8%)
10.8% 637,600 10.8% 637,600 619,246 11.8% (18,354) (2.9%)
6.1% 357,500 6.1% 357,500 334,284 6.3% (23,216) (6.5%)
0.1% 6,000 0.1% 6,000 6,262 0.1% 262 4.4%
1.6% 93,910 1.6% 93,910 127,383 2.4% 33,473 35.6%
18.6% 1,095,010 18.6% 1,095,010 1,087,175 20.6% (7,835) (0.7%)
9.3% 549,840 9.3% 549,840 552,778 10.5% 2,938 0.5%
0.6% 34,920 0.6% 34,920 35,018 0.7% 08 0.3%
0.2% 12,000 0.2% 12,000 0.0% (12,000)  (100.0%)
10.1% 596,760 10.1% 596,760 587,796 11.2% (8,964) (1.5%)
9.4% 552,900 9.4% 552,900 427,888 8.1% (125,012)  (22.6%)
5.2% 305,000 520 305,000 226,020 4.3% (78,980)  (25.9%)
0.0% 0.0% (71,509) -1.4% (71,509) 0.0%
1.3% 77,290 1.3% 77,290 81,612 1.6% 4,322 5.6%
0.5% 30,000 0.5% 30,000 76,094 1.4% 46,094 153.6%
0.4% 22,800 0.4% 22,800 19,424 0.4% (3,376)  (14.8%)
0.3% 18,000 0.3% 18,000 15,000 0.3% (3,000)  (16.7%)
0.1% 4,800 0.1% 4,800 6,202 0.1% 1,402 29.2%
1.3% 79,400 1.3% 79,400 79,390 1.5% (10) 0.0%
0.1% 5,900 0.1% 5,900 3,328 0.1% (2572)  (43.6%)
0.4% 22,202 0.4% 22,202 21,241 0.4% (961) (4.3%)
0.3% 17,820 0.3% 17,820 24,066 0.5% 6,246 35.1%
1.8% 107,171 1.8% 107,171 194,078 3.7% 86,907 81.1%
21.1% 1,243,283 21.1% 1,243283 1,102,834 20.9% (140,449)  (11.3%)
100.0% 5,889,092 100.0% 5,889,092 5,265,170 100.0% (623,922)  (10.6%)
100.0% 188 100.0% 188 441,640 100.0% 441,452 234,814.9%
0.0% 0.0% 12,384 61.2% 12,384 0.0%
0.0% 0.0% 5,513 27.2% 5,513 0.0%
0.0% 0.0% 2,352 11.6% 2,352 0.0%
0.0% 0.0% 20,249 100.0% 20,249 0.0%
100.0% 188 100.0% 188 421,391 100.0% 421,203 224,044.1%



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Budget Performance Report by FUND
YTD THROUGH JUNE 2015

YTD % of
Amount %
WATER
REVENUES
Water Charges 98.5% $1,963,040 98.5% $1,963,040 $1,769,604 97.1% ($193,436) (9.9%)
Interest Earnings 0.0% 80 0.0% 80 2,429 0.1% 2,349 2,936.3%
Other Income 1.5% 29,460 1.5% 29,460 49,996 2.7% 20,536 69.7%
Total Water Revenues 100.0% 1,992,580 100.0% 1,992,580 1,822,029 100.0% (170,551) (8.6%)
EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
Wages 25.5% 437,630 25.5% 437,630 533,484 35.2% 95,854 21.9%
Employer Costs 13.0% 223,220 13.0% 223,220 245,949 16.2% 22,729 10.2%
Capital Project Labor Alloc 0.0% 0.0% (117,302) -7.7% (117,302) 0.0%
Power 14.7% 252,702 14.7% 252,702 220,123 14.5% (32,579) (12.9%)
Chemicals 7.3% 124,500 7.3% 124,500 67,341 4.4% (57,159) (45.9%)
T&O - Chemicals/Treatment 3.0% 51,000 3.0% 51,000 20,946 1.4% (30,054) (58.9%)
Maint & Repair 9.4% 161,070 9.4% 161,070 128,343 8.5% (32,727) (20.3%)
Meters/Boxes 3.1% 54,000 3.1% 54,000 26,286 1.7% (27,714) (51.3%)
Lab Tests 2.1% 36,000 2.1% 36,000 10,158 0.7% (25,842) (71.8%)
Permits 1.9% 32,000 1.9% 32,000 26,016 1.7% (5,984) (18.7%)
Training/Safety 0.4% 7,500 0.4% 7,500 4,459 0.3% (3,041) (40.5%)
Equipment Rental 1.7% 30,000 1.7% 30,000 94,242 6.2% 64,242 214.1%
Other Direct Costs 17.9% 307,364 17.9% 307,364 253,578 16.8% (53,786) (17.5%)
Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,716,986 100.0% 1,716,986 1,513,623 100.0% (203,363) (11.8%)
Water Income (Loss) 16.1% 275,594 16.1% 275,594 308,406 20.4% 32,812 11.9%
38.9% Net Admin Alloc 16.0% 275,492 16.0% 275,492 221,222 14.6% (54,270) (19.7%)
Reserve Expenditures 0.0% 0.0% 12,384 0.8% 12,384 0.0%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% 102 0.0% 102 74,800 4.9% 74,698 73,233.3%
SEWER
REVENUES
Sewer Charges 98.4% 1,286,784 98.4% 1,286,784 1,286,477 98.8% (307) 0.0%
Interest Earnings 0.0% 140 0.0% 140 142 0.0% 2 1.4%
Other Income 1.5% 20,190 1.5% 20,190 15,040 1.2% (5,150) (25.5%)
Total Sewer Revenues 100.0% 1,307,114 100.0% 1,307,114 1,301,659 100.0% (5,455) (0.4%)
EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
Wages 28.8% 316,060 28.8% 316,060 229,029 27.4% (87,031) (27.5%)
Employer Costs 14.7% 160,720 14.7% 160,720 111,942 13.4% (48,778) (30.3%)
Power 12.9% 141,021 12.9% 141,021 109,110 13.0% (31,911) (22.6%)
Chemicals 6.4% 70,300 6.4% 70,300 41,053 4.9% (29,247) (41.6%)
Maint & Repair 15.7% 172,500 15.7% 172,500 135,000 16.1% (37,500) (21.7%)
Lab Tests 3.5% 38,250 3.5% 38,250 55,810 6.7% 17,560 45.9%
Permits 2.6% 28,600 2.6% 28,600 36,270 4.3% 7,670 26.8%
Training/Safety 1.1% 12,200 1.1% 12,200 11,143 1.3% (1,057) (8.7%)
Equipment Rental 1.5% 16,000 1.5% 16,000 18,406 2.2% 2,406 15.0%
Other Direct Costs 12.9% 141,040 12.9% 141,040 89,494 10.7% (51,546) (36.5%)
Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,096,691 100.0% 1,096,691 837,257 100.0% (259,434) (23.7%)
Sewer Income (Loss) 19.2% 210,423 19.2% 210,423 464,402 55.5% 253,979 120.7%
29.7% Net Admin Alloc 19.2% 210,336 19.2% 210,336 169,133 20.2% (41,203) (19.6%)
Reserve Expenditures 0.0% 0.0% 5,513 0.7% 5,513 0.0%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% 87 0.0% 87 289,756 34.6% 289,669 332,952.9%
DRAINAGE
REVENUES
Drainage Charges 100.0% 183,456 100.0% 183,456 183,455 100.0% 1) 0.0%
Interest Earnings 0.0% 50 0.0% 50 2 0.0% (52)  (104.0%)
Total Drainage Revenues 100.0% 183,506 100.0% 183,506 183,453 100.0% (53) 0.0%
EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
Wages 40.4% 56,730 40.4% 56,730 70,309 51.5% 13,579 23.9%
Employer Costs 20.6% 28,850 20.6% 28,850 30,197 22.1% 1,347 4.7%
Power 9.4% 13,190 9.4% 13,190 6,368 4.7% (6,822) (51.7%)
Chemicals 3.8% 5,400 3.8% 5,400 4,344 3.2% (1,056) (19.6%)
Maint & Repair 8.5% 11,900 8.5% 11,900 7,664 5.6% (4,236) (35.6%)
Permits 3.6% 5,000 3.6% 5,000 5,826 4.3% 826 16.5%
Equipment Rental 3.2% 4,500 3.2% 4,500 9,074 6.6% 4,574 101.6%
Other Direct Costs 10.5% 14,792 10.5% 14,792 2,702 2.0% (12,090) (81.7%)
Operational Expenses 100.0% 140,362 100.0% 140,362 136,484 100.0% (3,878) (2.8%)
Drainage Income (Loss) 30.7% 43,144 30.7% 43,144 46,969 34.4% 3,825 8.9%
6.1% Net Admin Alloc 30.8% 43,200 30.8% 43,200 34,481 25.3% (8,719) (20.2%)
Reserve Expenditures 0.0% 0.0% 2,352 1.7% 2,352 0.0%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (56) 0.0% (56) 10,136 7.4% 10,192 (18,200.0%)
SECURITY
REVENUES

Security Charges 95.5% 1,183,210 95.5% 1,183,210 1,183,942 96.1% 732 0.1%



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Budget Performance Report by FUND
YTD THROUGH JUNE 2015

YTD % of
Amount %
Interest Earnings 0.0% $400 0.0% $400 $574 0.0% $174 43.5%
Other Income 4.5% 55,160 4.5% 55,160 47,161 3.8% (7,999) (14.5%)
Total Security Revenues 100.0% 1,238,770 100.0% 1,238,770 1,231,677 100.0% (7,093) (0.6%)
EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
Wages 58.2% 637,600 58.2% 637,600 619,246 57.0% (18,354) (2.9%)
Employer Costs 32.6% 357,500 32.6% 357,500 334,284 30.7% (23,216) (6.5%)
Equipment Repairs 0.4% 4,400 0.4% 4,400 1,571 0.1% (2,829) (64.3%)
Vehicle Maintenance 0.6% 6,700 0.6% 6,700 12,895 1.2% 6,195 92.5%
Vehicle Fuel 1.9% 20,550 1.9% 20,550 18,222 1.7% (2,328) (11.3%)
Off Duty Sheriff Patrol 0.5% 6,000 0.5% 6,000 6,262 0.6% 262 4.4%
Other 5.7% 62,260 5.7% 62,260 94,696 8.7% 32,436 52.1%
Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,095,010 100.0% 1,095,010 1,087,176 100.0% (7,834) (0.7%)
Security Income (Loss) 13.1% 143,760 13.1% 143,760 144,501 13.3% 741 0.5%
20.3% Net Admin Alloc 13.1% 143,765 13.1% 143,765 115,559 10.6% (28,206) (19.6%)
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (5) 0.0% (5) 28,942 2.7% 28,947 (578,940.0%)
SOLID WASTE
REVENUES
Solid Waste Charges 99.9% 631,830 99.9% 631,830 633,436 99.9% 1,606 0.3%
Interest Earnings 0.1% 400 0.1% 400 378 0.1% (22) (5.5%)
Total Solid Waste Revenues 100.0% 632,230 100.0% 632,230 633,814 100.0% 1,584 0.3%
EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
CWRS Contract 92.1% 549,840 92.1% 549,840 552,778 94.0% 2,938 0.5%
Sacramento County Admin Fee 5.9% 34,920 5.9% 34,920 35,018 6.0% 98 0.3%
HHW Event 2.0% 12,000 2.0% 12,000 0.0% (12,000) (100.0%)
Operational Expenses 100.0% 596,760 100.0% 596,760 587,796 100.0% (8,964) (1.5%)
Solid Waste Income (Loss) 5.9% 35,470 5.9% 35,470 46,018 7.8% 10,548 29.7%
5.0% Net Admin Alloc 5.9% 35,410 5.9% 35,410 28,263 4.8% (7,147) (20.2%)
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% 60 0.0% 60 17,755 3.0% 17,695 29,491.7%

OVERALL NET INCOME(LOSS) 100.0% 188 100.0% 188 421,389 100.0% 421,201 224,043.1%



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INVESTMENT REPORT

CASH BALANCES AS OF JUNE 30, 2015

INSTITUTION YIELD BALANCE
CSD FUNDS
EL DORADO SAVINGS BANK
SAVINGS 0.03% 564,456.79
CHECKING 0.02% 17,876.01
PAYROLL 0.02% 14,172.79
AMERICAN WEST BANK
EFT 0.05% 106,793.27
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)
UNRESTRICTED 1,971,545.69
RESTRICTED RESERVES 0.29% 3,682,300.50
CALIFORNIA ASSET MGMT (CAMP)
OPERATION ACCOUNT 0.08% 598,480.24
UNION BANK
PARS GASB45 TR (balance as of 6/30/15) 927,654.33
TOTAL 7,883,279.62
BOND FUNDS
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (CFD)
BANK OF AMERICA
CHECKING 0.00% 21,906.72
CALIFORNIA ASSET MGMT (CAMP)
SPECIAL TAX 0.08% 8,308.47
US BANK
SPECIAL TAX REFUND 0.00% -
BOND RESERVE FUND/ SPECIAL TAX FUND 0.00% -
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2014-1 (CFD)
BANK OF AMERICA
CHECKING 0.00% 902,518.97
932,734.16
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 8,816,013.78

The investments comply with the CSD adopted investment policy.

PREPARED BY: Eric Thompson, Controller




MEMORANDUM

Date: July 9, 2015

To: Security Committee

From: Greg Remson, Security Chief

Subject: Security Report for the Month of June 2015
OPERATIONS

Off-duty Sacramento County Sheriff’'s Deputies (SSD) and private security officers worked July 4,
2015. This year the fireworks were shot off from a dock in Laguna Joaquin about 50’ to 100’ from
shore. This allowed additional seating in front of the Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) building.

Initial interviews were held for the vacant Gate Officer and Patrol Officer positions. An offer was
made and accepted for the Gate Officer position. Second interviews are being held for the Patrol
Officer position.

INCIDENTS OF NOTE
June 2, Tuesday, reported at 8:35 a.m. on Guadalupe Drive. Theft of a bicycle left on curb for

donation pick up.

June 3, Wednesday, reported at 12:20 p.m. under the Yellow Bridge. Graffiti. It is unknown how
long the graffiti has been there due to the partially hidden location.

June 3, Wednesday, reported at 8:59 p.m. at Stonehouse Park. Theft. Report that a skateboard
was taken from the park.

June 9, Tuesday, reported at 7:24 a.m. Vandalism. Graffiti was spray painted on a stop sign on Lago
Circle, a rock on Camino Del Lago, and a barrier fence on Murieta South Parkway.

June 10, Wednesday, reported at 8:10 p.m. on Poncho Conde Circle. Family disturbance. SSD
responded and arrested one subject.

June 12, Friday, reported at 11:32 p.m. on Reynosa Drive. Report of a subject lying in the street. An
intoxicated resident was sent into their house.

June 15, Monday, reported at 7:25 a.m. on the golf course. Vandalism and theft. Report of
damage to greens and sand traps and flag sticks were taken.

June 18, Thursday, reported at 3:37 p.m. at Burger King. Report of possibly intoxicated juveniles. A
group of juveniles were contacted. One showed signs of alcohol use. His parent was unavailable,
and the 15 year old was released to a responsible adult.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 6 c.doc Page |1



June 23, Tuesday, reported at 9:28 a.m. on De La Cruz. Vandalism. Report that the address plate
and landscaping lights in front of the house were tampered with.

During the month of June, District Security Patrol Officers also responded to complaints of loud
parties, disturbances, and trespassing.

June 27, Saturday, reported at 3:00 a.m. at the North Gate. Public intoxication. A clearly
intoxicated 18 year old resident walked up to the North Gate, asking for a ride home. His parents
were called and took custody of their intoxicated son.

June 28, Sunday, reported at 7:11 a.m. at the Rancho Murieta Country Club maintenance yard.
Burglary. A padlock was cut to a storage room, and four (4) leaf blowers were taken. SSD and CSI
responded for a report and possible evidence processing.

June 30, Tuesday, reported at 6:02 p.m. on Rio Blanco. Theft of fishing gear from a boat that was
parked in the driveway overnight.
RANCHO MURIETA ASSOCIATION COMPLIANCE/GRIEVANCE/SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING

The meeting was held on June 1, 2015 at the Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) office. There were
hearings regarding speeding, curfew, park hours, barking dogs, and noise. The next meeting is
scheduled for July 6, 2015.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 6 c.doc Page |2



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 8, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations
Subject: Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report

The following is information and projects staff has worked on since the last Board meeting.

WATER

Water Plant #1 is under rehabilitation, and an ultrafiltration membrane system is operating in its
place, when needed, at up to 1.12 million gallons per day (MGD), occasionally being taken offline
to allow chemical cleaning of the membranes. Water Treatment Plant #2 is currently set at 1.8
MGD as the temporary membrane system is being cleaned. Both facilities are currently operating
at an average production of near 1.8 MGD to meet current water system demands. On Mondays
and Saturdays staff is coming in early to increase the flow of temporary unit approximately
300,000 gallons per day to keep up with the community’s irrigation demands on those days.

Water Treatment Plant Production flow for this past month is approximately down 31.7% vs. June
of 2013. Potable water consumption for residential use in June was 43,288,256 gallons, down
approximately 33.6% vs. use in 2013. An estimate of residential gallons per capita per day for June
was 210 gallons.

Water Source of Supply

On June 8, 2015, the combined raw water storage for Calero, Chesbro, and Clementia Reservoirs
measured approximately 1,487.3 MG (4,564.7 AF) of which 1,323.4 MG (4,061.6 AF) is usable due
to dead storage. For Calero and Chesbro Reservoirs alone, the storage measured 1,168.7 MG
(3,587 AF), or 1,119 MG (3,134 AF) usable. For reference, a recent average year’s production has
been 580.1 MG (1,781 AF). The reservoirs are at 97.9 percent capacity as measured to the
spillways. Below is a graphical representation of the storage reservoir levels this year.

Raw Water Storage - Millions of Gallons
1800

Fopofstoplogs
1600 i piog

- Atspiliways / —
1400

1200

g 1000

Total Storage MG




WASTEWATER TREATMENT, COLLECTION AND RECLAMATION

Influent wastewater flow averaged 0.355 million gallons a day, for a total around 10.64 MG, (32.6
AF) for the month of June. This is approximately 139 gpd per sewer connection. Secondary
wastewater storage measured 93.13 MG (285.8 AF) on June 8, 2015 of which 88.3 MG (270.9 acre-
feet) is usable volume. The Rancho Murieta Country Club (RMCC) requested recycled water in June
and we delivered 12,113,000 gallons at their requested flow rate.

The graph below shows where our secondary storage is comparable to previous years, measured
on the first Wednesday of each month.

Volume of Secondary Wastewater in Reservoirs 2011-2015

800.00

Volume
with 2 ft
Freeboard

700.00

600.00 TR

500.00

Acre-Feet

DRAINAGE / CIA DITCH

Utility staff cleaned out the spillway below Laguna Joaquin and the drainage channels feeding it
prior to the July 4, 2015. Laguna Joaquin was treated two times for Midge flies and the shoreline
treated for aquatic primrose in June. Staff is continuing to cut vegetation in the drainage system
when not focused on other priorities. Currently, staff is cutting vegetation in the North from upper
Guadalupe to Laguna Joaquin.

WATER METERING AND UTILITY STAFF WORK

In June, Utility staff replaced six (6) %” water meters, repaired three (3) water service line leaks,
completed eighteen (18) underground service alerts (USAs), eleven (11) lock-offs, twelve (12)



water restores, fifteen (15) final reads, three (3) toilet rebate inspection, one (1) hot water
recirculator rebate inspection, and one (1) pressure reducer rebate inspections, for a total of
forty-three (43) Utility Star service orders.

AUGMENTATION WELL

Staff is putting together a Request for Proposal for providing a water system hydraulic analysis to
review how a well would feed into the existing water system. The grant deadline for completion is
June 1, 2016.

DEVELOPMENT

The development projects for the Murieta Inn and Retreats West continue to move forward. We
have received a facilities extension agreement and initial set of plans to review for the Retreats
East project. District Utility staff is providing oversight of installations as they occur for the Murieta
Inn, Murieta Gardens, and Retreats West for compliance with the District’s standards, as well as
SWPPP compliance at each project site.



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 8, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Improvements Committee Staff

Subject: Consider Entering into Negotiations with SolarCity for the Purchase of Solar Power,

Presentation by Michael Carpol, SolarCity

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve District staff and General Counsel to enter into negotiations with SolarCity for the
purchase of solar power.

BACKGROUND

District staff met with Solar City on several occasions to discuss purchasing electricity generated
from solar power to offset electricity used from SMUD. Solar City has evaluated the Waste Water
Recovery Plant and the Water Treatment Plant for potential use of solar power. Their evaluation
projects that over a 20 year period the District could potentially save $1.8m to $1.9m in electricity
costs. Michael Carpol, Project Development Manager, with SolarCity presented their proposal to
the Improvements Committee on July 1, 2015 and will present to the full Board at the July 15,
2015 Board meeting.

The arrangement between the District and SolarCity will be a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA).
Under the PPA, Solar City installs, maintains and owns the solar project and the District purchases
the solar power from SolarCity. The system would be designed to generate enough electricity to
offset approximately ninety percent (90%) of our electricity demand. There are no upfront costs as
costs are rolled into the per kilowatt hour (kWh) fee and they guarantee 100% of the production.
This is a 20-year term agreement that assumes a 2.5% per year SMUD utility increase and a 0.5%
per year solar panel output degradation (assumptions used in calculating projected savings). At the
end of the 20-year term, the District can purchase the system at fair market value, renew the
contract for up to two (2) 5-year increments, or have the system removed at no cost to the
District.

The proposal is attached for your review. The difference in the two PPA rates summaries (one
showing a 20 year savings of $1,133,690 and one showing a 20 year savings of $1,027,515) for the
Waste Water Treatment Plant is due to whether or not the main electrical panel at the
Wastewater Reclamation Plant needs to be upgraded and, if it does, if the cost of the upgrade is
rolled into the contract or the District pays for the upgrade out of pocket.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 8 a.docx



= SOLAR PPA SAVINGS OVER TIME
Ran Chma!;g&um unity Service District Budgetary Proposal, pricing to be confirmed with engineering audit.

Waste Water Treatment Plant - No Main Panel Upgrade Price valid until 08/07/15
15160 Jackson Rd, Sloughhouse, CA 95683
System Size: 577.2 kw DC

Year U_tility Costs kWh PPA Cost PPA Payments Sales Tax on Utility Bill with  Total Electricity Net
without Solar Purchased* per kWh with Solar* PPA Payments Solar PPA Costs Savings*

1 $118,588 927,560 0.079 $73,277 -- $22,651 $95,928 $22,660

2 $121,553 922,923 $0.079 $72,911 -- $23,318 $96,229 $25,323

3 $124,592 918,308 $0.079 $72,546 -- $24,004 $96,551 $28,041

4 $127,706 913,716 $0.079 $72,184 -- $24,710 $96,893 $30,813

5 $130,899 909,148 $0.079 $71,823 -- $25,434 $97,257 $33,642

6 $134,171 904,602 $0.079 $71,464 -- $26,180 $97,643 $36,528

7 $137,526 900,079 $0.079 $71,106 -- $26,946 $98,052 $39,474

8 $140,964 895,579 $0.079 $70,751 -- $27,733 $98,484 $42,480

9 $144,488 891,101 $0.079 $70,397 -- $28,542 $98,939 $45,549
10 $148,100 886,645 $0.079 $70,045 -- $29,374 $99,419 $48,681
11 $151,803 882,212 $0.079 $69,695 -- $30,229 $99,924 $51,879
12 $155,598 877,801 $0.079 $69,346 -- $31,108 $100,454 $55,144
13 $159,488 873,412 $0.079 $69,000 -- $32,011 $101,010 $58,477
14 $163,475 869,045 $0.079 $68,655 -- $32,939 $101,594 $61,881
15 $167,562 864,700 $0.079 $68,311 -- $33,893 $102,204 $65,357
16 $171,751 860,376 $0.079 $67,970 -- $34,874 $102,843 $68,907
17 $176,045 856,074 $0.079 $67,630 -- $35,881 $103,511 $72,534
18 $180,446 851,794 $0.079 $67,292 -- $36,917 $104,208 $76,237
19 $184,957 847,535 $0.079 $66,955 -- $37,981 $104,936 $80,021
20 $189,581 843,297 $0.079 $66,620 -- $39,074 $105,695 $83,886
Total $1,027,515

* Values are estimated

Note: Sales tax on PPA payments is displayed separately. PPA rate is shown without assumed sales tax. v7.3.9 XML

© 2012 SolarCity

Page 1



\N
N\,
ER) = -

. SolarCity

Rancho Murieta CSD
Solar Projects

June 18, 2015
Michael Carpol, Project Development Manager




N
-
‘

SolarCity Overview

= The national leader in clean

energy services

— 180,000+ customers

— 1,800+ commercial solar
projects

— 1,000+ MW deployed

— Serving 17 states nationwide—
AZ, CA, CO, CT, DE, HI, MA,
MD, NJ, NM, NV, NY, OR, PA,
TX, WA— plus Washington DC
and Puerto Rico

= 10,000+ Employees
= Raised funds sufficient to

finance more than $5 billion in

solar projects

= Publicly traded company since

December 2012 (SCTY)

:SolarCity.

EDUCATION >

GOVERNMENT>
3 /s -

COMMERCIAL > MILITARY >

— - g - s -scv:_,". N ¥
D~ P o ®
»
. i G
-1 sy —

Walmart -

Funds Raised ($mm)

Select Investors

oldman

acns " Google zompa

SN

Citf|] [©bancorp é
Rabobank

CREDIT SUISSE\ W PG&E Corporation.

SolarCity Confidential

Slide 2




Why Work with SolarCity?

Long Term Stability as a Corporate Entity
Publicly traded (NASDAQ: SCTY) with over $2.81 Billion in Assets
Recurring revenue stream from ownership in large project portfolio

Highest Volume Solar Installer in North America
Completed over 180,000 projects totaling over 1,000 MW nationwide

Leader in Project Financing for large portfolios of projects
Raised cumulative tax equity funds to deploy over $5 Billion in solar energy systems
~$1B in Pre-Raised capital deployable for the RMCSD projects

Efficient Cost Structure
Local In-House Labor, Volume Procurement

Local Presence in Sacramento to Ensure Project Success
Local Project Management and O&M technicians for ongoing service

3'd Party Commissioning and Inspection
Quality control and consistency between projects and regions

Dedicated Monitoring Team
24 [ 7 | 365 revenue grade monitoring capabilities

M
=
o

..\SOIafCity SolarCity Confidential Slide 3



SolarCity Timeline

April 2007

SolarCity and PG&E
announced Solar
Schools Program; 100
schools to receive solar
array & learning station

Morgan Stanley

April 2008

SolarCity announces
financing from Morgan
Stanley and launches
SolarLease®

July 2006
SolarCity established
on 4" of July by
Lyndon & Peter Rive

October 2006
Launched 1<t
Community Program in
Portola Valley to foster
solar adoption

December 2007

SolarCity becomes the
leading residential solar
provider in CA in its first
full year of operation

May 2008

SolarCity helps eBay
with one of the largest
commercial solar
installations in San

June 2008
SolarCity expands to AZ

July 2009

SolarCity introduces
Solar PPA™,; affordable
solar financing offering
for small, medium and
large businesses

(Ebancorp.

September 2009

SolarCity creates fund
to finance $100M in
solar projects

2009

December 2009
SolarCity expands to CO

SCIENTIFIC
AMERICAN

SolarCity’s SolarLease
named as 1 of Scientific
America’s 20 World
Changing ldeas

February 2010
SolarCity expands to TX

April 2010
SolarCity
partners
with The
Home

Depot AN

2010

September 2010
Walmart announces 30

SolarCity solar projects
in CA

Walmart > <.

October 2010
SolarCity recognized as
a Green Power Supplier
of the year by the
Department of Energy

February 2011
SolarCity expands
operations and serves
MD, DC, MA, NJ, NY
and PA

citibank

February 2011

Citi and SolarCity
announce new fund to
finance $40M in solar
projects

2011

Google

June 2011

Google and SolarCity
create fund to finance
$280M in solar projects

July 2011

SolarCity expands
and opens operations
center in HI

November 2011
SolarCity and Bank of
America Merrill Lynch
announce plan to build
more than $1B in solar
projects for military
communities across the
country

FASST@GMPANY
February 2012
Fast Company ranked
SolarCity as No. 10
on their annual list of
the World's 50 Most
Innovative Companies

HONDA
February 2013
SolarCity partners
with Honda to bring
solar power to Honda
customers and
dealerships

L ot

Rabobank

March 2012

SolarCity and Rabobank

announce $42.5M fund
for commercial solar
projects

2012

June 2012
SolarCity and US
Bancorp announce
new $250M fund
for residential and
commercial projects

September 2012

SolarCity expands
services with new
operations centers in
AZ,CA, CO, CT,MD, NY,
NJ bringing the total
to over 30 operations
centers in the US

December 2012
SolarCity (SCTY)
becomes a publicly
traded company on
NASDAQ

April 2013

Shea Homes and
SolarCity Celebrate
Earth Day with the sale
of the 1,000th SheaZero
No Electric Bill Home

2013

May 2013

Goldman Sachs and
SolarCity create the
largest U.S. rooftop
solar lease financing
platform to finance
$500M in solar projects

July 2013
SolarCity completes its
150th solar installation
for Walmart

SolarCity Confidential Slide 4

SolarCity




SolarCity Awards and Recognition

There is no higher compliment than to be honored by
Independent associations for the work we love doing every day

FAST @MPANY TOP 10 MOST INNOVATIVE SCIENTIFIC wgsls‘?g gﬁ'l\'LGD”\'AGC'LDEEAASéé?
COMPANIES AMERICAN HEALTHIER, SMARTER WORLD

GOING GREEN TOP 100

STEVIE AWARD FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE PRIVATE COMPANIES

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY The ENERGY & ENVIRONVENT
GREEN POWER SUPPLIER OF THE YEAR Aspen CENERATION CATEGORY
Institute
\ 4 SUSTAINIA100 SOLUTION AT
0 INDUSTRY INNOVATOR q SUSTAINIA RIO+20 UNITED NATIONS
\ = % CONFERENCE ON SUSTAINABLE

DEVELOPMENT

More information can be found at SolarCity’s Award Page - http://www.solarcity.com/media-center/awards.aspx

M
=3
o

.“SOIafCity SolarCity Confidential Slide 5



http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&docid=s5btez987mWO9M&tbnid=MPR20mdVJsoGuM:&ved=0CAgQjRwwAA&url=http://community.ca.com/blogs/greenit/archive/2012/06/21/dispatches-from-rio-20-sustainia.aspx&ei=cWoSUsL8MI6SiAfEjoD4Ag&psig=AFQjCNF6ppfBtkKeJZthdAmvHto76b7R0w&ust=1377025009892023
http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&docid=t7cuirFz7n_HMM&tbnid=Ep6cju725OSFAM:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:SEIA_logo.jpg&ei=dWsSUrTfDYmUiQf89YCIBw&bvm=bv.50768961,d.aGc&psig=AFQjCNEKEmJrLjfKRMq7Fd0GUXOeShHGvw&ust=1377025263457349

How a Power Purchase Agreement Works

SolarCity installs & maintains a solar system on your site

You simply “host” the system and only pay for the electricity you produce
No upfront cost and immediate payback

SolarCity leverages Federal ITC lowering your PPA price.
Reduced electricity costs + energy hedge

New lower utility bill + PPA payment < old utility bill
Protect against utility rate escalation and uncertainty

Guaranteed Performance
SolarCity guarantees 100% of the production or we pay you

At the end of the 20 year term you can:
Purchase system at Fair Market Value (FMV)
Renew contract in up to two 5-year increments
Get system removed at no cost to you.

N, B
"r\\SOIarCIty SolarCity Confidential Slide 6



s,
-
%

LA}

WWTP Project Summary

577.2 kW DC
Produces 927,560 kWh Year 1
Offset ~91% of Energy
Offset ~81% of Bill

PPA Summary
$0.073 / kWh
0% escalation
$28,225 savings year 1
24% cost reduction
$1,133,690 savings over 20 years

PPA Summary + 50k allowance
for main panel upgrade

$0.079 / kWh

0% escalation

$22,660 savings year 1

19% cost reduction

$1,027,515 savings over 20 years

SolarCity

Assumptions

2.5% Utility Escalation Rate
0.00% PPA Escalation Rate
0.5% Module Degradation
Prevailing wage rates

Excludes: Structural Upgrades
or Electrical Upgrades

SolarCity Confidential Slide 7



WWTP Solar Project Layout

*

N\, .
3;;».', ‘Sol arCrty SolarCity Confidential Slide 8



WTP Project Summary

318.0 kW DC Assumptions
Produces 519,294 kWh Year 1 2.5% Utility Escalation Rate

Offset ~90% of Erl‘lergy 0.00% PPA Escalation Rate
—_~ 0} i
PPAO;fset 70% of Bi 0.5% Module Degradation
ummary Prevailing wage rates

$0.077 / kWh
Excludes: Structural Upgrades

0% escalation .
_ or Electrical Upgrades
$13,827 savings year 1

18% cost reduction
$587,174 savings over 20 years

\\\5.«_ -
‘».‘SO|afCIty SolarCity Confidential Slide 9




WTP Solar Project Layout

> SOIafCIty SolarCity Confidential Slide 10



Local Experience & Operations Center

2 =0 ElkiGrove =

ey

Sacramento Operations Center about 25 miles from HQ

N
3
A3

.“SOIarCity SolarCity Confidential Slide 11



Commitment and Follow Through

Quality Control
34 Party Commissioning

True SouthRenewables
Award Winning Customer Service St ey G Soten
THE INTERNATIONAL

Dedicated Monitoring Team BUSINESS AWARDS &

Assigned Account Manager
Couc s 48,174.88 KWh
| PREVIOUS CURRENT  NEXT ‘ DOWNLOAD ni el

DAILY TOTAL CONSUMPTION DAILY TOTAL 0UTPUT

Operations and Maintenance
Local Operations Centers
Lower cost

100% Performance Guarantee

M
=3
o

..\SOIafCity SolarCity Confidential Slide 12


http://truesouthrenewables.com/

Recent Public Sector Projects in California

= City of McFarland
= Las Virgenes WD
= Placer County WA
= Los Angeles USD
= Visalia USD

= Firebaugh USD

City of McFarland

S .
5;;.,, ,SOI arCrty SolarCity Confidential Slide 13



=
Rt
R R TR A
2 3"«’&‘:&"&“&:«%"’*
S R o R P
DI SRS
SRS &
>,

Gt o
STttt

R R TR S
Sttt
L

i
o‘r‘é‘fé“ig‘ ’i’:;
=

Ll
SR
e

S
LR

AR
RIS
RS

>

PRSI

L0 FEP S

£ T <

= N e =

@0333:‘&4%35"3‘@ 4 > o yﬁ‘izgzgo,

A S s S

= = S G

= 3
e

S o &
ST 55 B
SR PP A A <4
5 ‘4»4@43?& b o = &49%,

o5
eSS 2 SN

o

N o S eSS

o

G,

R Py T

S ,
s 0‘,",0,0.0::.::,
&

S
o

City of Sacramento california
3.4 MW | 6 Sites | Ground Mount, Rooftop

SO|afCIty SolarCity Confidential Slide 14



=)

SolarCity Confidential Slide 15




Town of Danville panvile, ca
480kW | 4 Sites | Shade Structures

DA
S

j':‘SO|arCity SolarCity Confidential Slide 16



City of Lancaster caiifornia
1.7 MW at 5 sites | Shade Structures, Rooftops

N
- =,
5

'“SOIar C|ty SolarCity Confidential Slide 17



,&.\
)

sl

‘\“

7

g

“

8
c
S
T
O
=
S
Z
+—J
&)
—
)
B
O
>
=
...I”.
D)
'
=2
=
-
-
=
>
©
m
+—
7p)
®
LLI

o
LS.
-
]
O
-]
| S—
)
n
Y
@)
@)
o
©
C
@®©
)
+—
C
>
o
=
©
c
>
o
| S
Q)
2
o
o
(@)

M

Slide 18

SolarCity Confidential

swoolarCity

’

)
»>



\L\\‘Q,

=:SolarCity

Thank You

Michael Carpol | Project Development Manager
650-350-0106 | mcarpol@solarcity.com | SOLARCITY.COM




SOLAR PPA SAVINGS OVER TIME

Ran Chmaggéum unity Service District Budgetary Proposal, pricing to be confirmed with engineering audit.

Waste Water Treatment Plant - No Main Panel Upgrade Price valid until 08/07/15
15160 Jackson Rd, Sloughhouse, CA 95683
System Size: 577.2 kW DC

Year Qtility Costs kWh PPA Cost PPA Payments Sales Tax on Utility Bill with  Total Electricity Net
without Solar Purchased* per kWh with Solar* PPA Payments Solar PPA Costs Savings*

1 $118,588 927,560 0.073 $67,712 -- $22,651 $90,363 $28,225

2 $121,553 922,923 $0.073 $67,373 -- $23,318 $90,692 $30,861

3 $124,592 918,308 $0.073 $67,036 -- $24,004 $91,041 $33,551

4 $127,706 913,716 $0.073 $66,701 -- $24,710 $91,411 $36,295

5 $130,899 909,148 $0.073 $66,368 -- $25,434 $91,802 $39,097

6 $134,171 904,602 $0.073 $66,036 -- $26,180 $92,216 $41,956

7 $137,526 900,079 $0.073 $65,706 -- $26,946 $92,651 $44,874

8 $140,964 895,579 $0.073 $65,377 -- $27,733 $93,110 $47,854

9 $144,488 891,101 $0.073 $65,050 -- $28,542 $93,593 $50,895
10 $148,100 886,645 $0.073 $64,725 -- $29,374 $94,099 $54,001
11 $151,803 882,212 $0.073 $64,401 -- $30,229 $94,631 $57,172
12 $155,598 877,801 $0.073 $64,079 -- $31,108 $95,187 $60,410
13 $159,488 873,412 $0.073 $63,759 -- $32,011 $95,770 $63,718
14 $163,475 869,045 $0.073 $63,440 -- $32,939 $96,379 $67,095
15 $167,562 864,700 $0.073 $63,123 -- $33,893 $97,016 $70,546
16 $171,751 860,376 $0.073 $62,807 -- $34,874 $97,681 $74,070
17 $176,045 856,074 $0.073 $62,493 -- $35,881 $98,375 $77,670
18 $180,446 851,794 $0.073 $62,181 -- $36,917 $99,098 $81,348
19 $184,957 847,535 $0.073 $61,870 -- $37,981 $99,851 $85,106
20 $189,581 843,297 $0.073 $61,561 - $39,074 $100,635 $88,946
Total $1,133,690

* Values are estimated

Note: Sales tax on PPA payments is displayed separately. PPA rate is shown without assumed sales tax. v7.3.9 XML

© 2012 SolarCity

Page 1



SOLAR PPA SAVINGS OVER TIME

Ran Chmaggéum unity Service District Budgetary Proposal, pricing to be confirmed with engineering audit.

Water Treatment Plant Price valid until 08/08/15
15160 Jackson Rd, Sloughhouse, CA 95683
System Size: 318.0 kw DC

Year Qtility Costs kWh PPA Cost PPA Payments Sales Tax on Utility Bill with  Total Electricity Net
without Solar Purchased* per kWh with Solar* PPA Payments Solar PPA Costs Savings*

1 $76,687 519,294 0.077 $39,986 -- $22,874 $62,860 $13,827

2 $79,754 516,698 $0.077 $39,786 -- $23,889 $63,675 $16,080

3 $82,945 514,114 $0.077 $39,587 -- $24,948 $64,535 $18,409

4 $86,262 511,543 $0.077 $39,389 -- $26,054 $65,443 $20,820

5 $89,713 508,986 $0.077 $39,192 -- $27,207 $66,399 $23,314

6 $93,301 506,441 $0.077 $38,996 -- $28,410 $67,406 $25,895

7 $97,034 503,909 $0.077 $38,801 -- $29,665 $68,466 $28,567

8 $100,915 501,389 $0.077 $38,607 -- $30,975 $69,582 $31,333

9 $104,951 498,882 $0.077 $38,414 -- $32,341 $70,755 $34,196
10 $109,150 496,388 $0.077 $38,222 -- $33,767 $71,989 $37,161
11 $113,515 493,906 $0.077 $38,031 -- $35,254 $73,284 $40,231
12 $118,056 491,436 $0.077 $37,841 -- $36,805 $74,646 $43,411
13 $122,778 488,979 $0.077 $37,651 -- $38,423 $76,075 $46,704
14 $127,689 486,534 $0.077 $37,463 -- $40,111 $77,574 $50,115
15 $132,797 484,102 $0.077 $37,276 - $41,872 $79,148 $53,649
16 $138,109 481,681 $0.077 $37,089 -- $43,709 $80,798 $57,311
17 $143,633 479,273 $0.077 $36,904 -- $45,624 $82,528 $61,105
18 $149,379 476,876 $0.077 $36,719 -- $47,622 $84,342 $65,037
19 $155,354 474,492 $0.077 $36,536 -- $49,707 $86,243 $69,111
20 $161,568 472,119 $0.077 $36,353 - $51,880 $88,234 $73,334
Total $809,612

* Values are estimated

Note: Sales tax on PPA payments is displayed separately. PPA rate is shown without assumed sales tax. v7.3.9 XML

© 2012 SolarCity

Page 1



i

SYSTEM SIZE: 418.06 KW DC

SITE ADDRESS:

MODULE: TRINA 3T0W
INVERTER: FRONIUS

DESCRIPTION:
PV ARRAY

RACKING SYSTEM

STRINGS OF 19 MODULES

PRELIMINARY DRAWING

GROUND MOUNT | 1,026

RANCHO MURIETA, CA

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

ARRAY INFORMATION

MOUNTING
METHOD

GENERAL NOTES

THIS SYSTEM IS GRID—INTERTIED VIA A
UL-LISTED POWER—CONDITIONING INVERTER.

THIS SYSTEM HAS NO BATIERIES, NO UPS.

ALL INVERTERS AND ARRAYS ARE NEGATIVELY
GROUNDED.

SOLAR MOUNTING FRAMES ARE TO BE GROUNDED.
ALL WORK TO BE DONE TO 2010 UBC

ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE
2008 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE.

SHEET NOTES

INVERTER.

DEDICATED PV SYSTEM METER.
AC DISCONNECT.
UTILITY METER.

DC DISCONNECT.

3055 Clearview Way
San Mateo, CA 94402

(8880 -

SOL=CITY (/65-2489>

www.solarcity.com

|||@[H%

318.06

LEGEND

) UTILITY METER

INVERTER W/ INTEGRATED DC DISCO &
WARNING LABELS.

DC DISCONNECT

AC DISCONNECT
JUNCTION BOX

DC COMBINER BOX
DISTRIBUTION PANEL

LOAD CENTER

DEDICATED PV SYSTEM METER

CONDUIT RUN ON EXTERIOR
CONDUIT RUN ON INTERIOR
GATE

INTERIOR EQUIPMENT

Z:SolarCity




A
A A

4

[ ]
|
||
||
|
||
[ ]
]
]
||
[ ]
]
]
||
|
|
||
||
|
|
[ ]
]
]
||
|
|
||
||
]
]
||
]
|
||
[ ]
]
|
||
[ |
|
||
||
[ ]
||
1
]
]
||
|
||
[ |
||
]
||
|
||
[ |
||
|
||
|
||
|
||
[ ]
||
|
||
[ |
||
[
||
]
||
]
||
]
||
]
||
|
||
[ |
||
]
AN
O

|
9
g
b4
¢
C

l

HALAN ALIILN Y
‘103ANNQOOSIT oV ¢
YHALYIANT
‘d3aNNoYd
ATIAILVOIAN FUY SAVHEY ANV SYILYIANI TV

H3LIN WALSAS Ad @3LvOIddd ¢

AVHIY Ad
:NOILdIYOS3d
2 EIRERWI

‘0390 UDS
"LOINNOOSIO 00 'S
LNAOW dNNOYI
AOHL3W
ONLLNNOW
NILSAS INIMOV S
4ZIS W3LSAS

AOM M3IAUD31] GCOE

30090 J1¥L33 T3 TYNOILYN 800¢

JHL HLIM ATdNOD TIVHS MYOM TvOIMLO3Td TV
‘SIYALLYE ON SYH WALSAS SIHL

J4N 010Z OL 3INOQ 38 OL MuoMm TIv
“YALYIANI ONINQILIONOD—H3IMOd d3LSIT-1N

"‘3aNNCYD 39 0L 38V SIAVHLA ONILNNOW ¥V10S
V VIA QILLYILNI-AIMO SI WALSAS SIHL

S410N 133HS
S410N TTVYINIO

SMNINO&

'Sdn ON

SFINAON 61 40 SIONIHLS

WOD'ALIDUDIOS MMM
G8r2-69/) ALIJ-10S-(B88)

20vvre VI
0d MA ¢¢'LLG

AV —

dORYALNI NO NNy LINANQY www==

103NN00sIa o [ES]]
103NN00SIa 00 [ES)
NOILVINJOANI AVHHY

X089 INIGWOD 24 E
X08 NOLONAP m

ININDINDT HOIYIALNI
'STIAVT ONINYYM

% 00SId 00 QALYH9ILNI /M ¥3LYIANI m
¥3ALAN ALMILN (3)

HLNWIZV | L1711
NOILONALSNOOD d04 LON — ONIMYHA AGVNINITIAd

OIYALXT NO NNY LINANQD e
d3LIN WALSAS Ad d3LvId3d @

vJ "ISNOHHINOTS “"dd NOSMOVM 091Gl :SS3YAQV LIS

AMDJejoS:,

od M




MEMORANDUM

Date: July 9, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Darlene J. Gillum, General Manager

Subject: Consider Adoption of Ordinance 02015-02, Amending District Code Chapter 4,

Purchasing and Bidding

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Introduce Ordinance 02015-02, an Ordinance of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District,
amending Chapter 4 of the District Code relating to Purchasing and Bidding, waive the full reading
of the Ordinance and continue to the August 19, 2015 Board meeting for adoption.

BACKGROUND

Attached are the District’s general counsel’s recommended changes to the District Code, Chapter
4, Purchasing and Bidding. The proposed District Code, Chapter 4 will supersede the current
Chapter 4 and also repeal District Policy 2009-03. The goal of this amendment to Chapter 4 is to
streamline and simplify the District’s existing procedures and make them consistent with the
Public Contract Code provisions applicable to community services districts.

1. The major revisions are: Increasing the dollar threshold for competitive bidding from
$10,000 to $25,000, which is consistent with current government code;

2. Changing the General Manager’s approval level to $25,000 for non-reserve related
expenditures. Any contracts approved by the General Manager will be notated and
reported on the monthly General Manager’s Board of Director’s update;

3. Allowing the General Manager to approve change modifications on Board approved
expenditures within the Board approved contingency amount.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\Ord 2015-02 cover.docx



ORDINANCE 02015-02

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT AMENDING DISTRICT CODE CHAPTER 4, PURCHASING AND BIDDING PROCEDURES

The Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District hereby ordains as follows:

Section 1.

Purpose and Authority. The purpose of this ordinance is to revise and clarify the District’s
policies, procedures and bidding regulations governing purchases of supplies, materials, equipment and
personal services and public works contracting by the District as currently set forth in chapter 4 (Purchasing
and Bidding) of the District Code and District Policy No. 2009-03 (Procedures for Bidding, Construction and
Acceptance of District Public Works). This ordinance is adopted pursuant to Government Code sections

61060, 61063, Public Contract Code section 22050, and other applicable law.

Section 2.

Amendment. Chapter 4 of the District Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 1.00 General Provisions

1.01

1.02

1.03

1.04

Purpose: The purpose of this Code is to establish efficient procedures for the purchase
of supplies, materials, equipment, and services, and for letting construction contracts
consistent with state law.

Administration of Code: The General Manager shall administer the regulations
contained in this Chapter and shall take steps as are reasonable and proper to ensure
compliance with this Chapter.

Additional Procedures: The General Manager may establish and maintain
administrative regulations and standards that implement the provisions of this Chapter,
including, but not limited to:

a. Procedures for inspecting deliveries of supplies, materials and equipment and for
evaluating the provision of general or professional services;

b. Procedures for submitting requisitions for supplies, materials, equipment, and
services by District employees; and

c. Procedures for the control and safeguarding of District supplies, materials, and
equipment and the maintenance of an inventory system for such supplies,
materials, and equipment.

The General Manager shall submit the proposed administrative regulations to the
Board for approval, and, if approved, shall thereafter carry out and enforce such
regulations and standards.

Bulk Orders: When practicable, the General Manager shall seek to reduce the number
of purchasing transactions for commonly used or purchased materials, supplies, and
equipment by combining them into bulk orders.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 9 b.docx



1.05

Purchases by the Department of General Services. As appropriate, the Office of
Procurement, California Department of General Services, may purchase miscellaneous
equipment and supplies for the District as authorized by state law. The General
Manager may sign and deliver all necessary requests and other documents in
connection with such purchases.

Section 2.00 Definitions

As used in this Chapter, the following words and phrases shall have the following meaning:

2.01

2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

2.10

Bidder’s List: List of prospective suppliers, vendors and qualified contractors capable of
providing the commodity or service being bid upon, maintained by the General
Manager.

Board: Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District.

Commodity: Supplies, materials, equipment, and other tangible personal property
appropriate for the reasonable operation of the District.

Competitive Bidding: The formal or informal submission, or receipt, of verbal or written
estimates or cost proposals in terms of dollars, man days of work required, percentage
of construction cost, or any other measure of compensation whereby the District may
compare prices and other relevant criteria. The competitive bidding process typically
involves the submission of offers by bidders pursuant to a public notice inviting bidders
to provide the District with a specified commodity or service, or to purchase District
personal property which has been found by the Board not to be required for public use,
and which offers are submitted under seal or by voice at a public auction.

Construction Contract: Public works contract for the construction or completion of any
building, structure or improvement, or a contract for the furnishing of materials and
supplies for such work that is subject to the regulations contained in Public Contract
Code sections 20680 to 20683.

District: Rancho Murieta Community Services District.

Force Account: Any work performed by District employees, or day’s labor under District
supervision or superintendence.

General Services: Services that do not require any unique skill, special background, or
training and involve routine, recurring, and usual work for the continued operation and
maintenance of the District. General services include the provision of telephone, gas,
water, electric, light and power services and rentals of equipment and machinery.

Open Market: Purchase of a Commodity or services that does not require the
solicitation of competitive sealed bids for awarding to the lowest responsible bidder.

Professional Services: Services performed by an attorney, physician, architect,
engineer, land surveyor, construction manager, appraiser, expert, accounting firm,

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 9 b.docx



computer or information technology consultant, or other consultant or organization
possessing a high degree of technical and professional skills and that require specific
skills, experience and training, and professional judgment.

Section 3.00 General Manager Authority
3.01 Powers and Duties of General Manager: The General Manager shall, under the

direction of the Board and in compliance with the provisions of this Chapter and
applicable state law:

a. Purchase or contract for all Commodities, construction work, or General and
Professional Services required by the District in amounts or estimated amounts of
up to $25,000 or less and sign such contracts.

b. Submit to the Board, for review and approval, all Construction Contracts and
contracts for the purchase of Commodities or retention of General or Professional
Services in amounts or estimated amounts exceeding $25,000. After approval by
the Board, the General Manager may sign such contracts on the District’s behalf.

c. Dispose of property pursuant to Section 8.

d. In consultation with District counsel, develop standard forms and specifications for
invitations to bid and related bid documents, purchase orders, Construction
Contracts, and contracts for General or Professional Services, and prescribe the use
of other forms and procedures as may be required to carry out the provisions of
this Chapter.

e. Supervise the inspection of all Commodities and services purchased under this
Chapter to assure conformance with District specifications.

f. Maintain up-to-date Bidder’s List, vendor’s catalogs, files, and such other records as
needed to perform these duties.

g. Ensure that purchasing specifications are written to encourage full competition.

h. Perform such other tasks as may be necessary or appropriate to administer the
provisions of this Chapter.

3.02 Delegation of Responsibility: The General Manager may delegate the duties and
responsibilities assigned by this Chapter to his or her designee, as the General Manager
deems proper.

Section 4.00 Emergency Purchases and Contracting

4.01 Determination of Emergency: The authority to declare the existence of an emergency,
including but not limited to emergencies described in Government Code sections 8558
and 54956.5 and Public Contract Code section 1102, generally resides with the Board.
When urgent circumstances preclude taking the time for such determination by the

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 9 b.docx



Board, the General Manager may declare the existence of an emergency subject to
ratification of the Board at its next Board meeting.

4.02 Authority of General Manager: In cases of emergency as determined by the Board or
General Manager as set forth in Section 4.01 above, when repair or replacements are
necessary to permit the continued operation of the District, or to avoid danger to life or
property, the General Manager may replace or repair any District building, structure,
equipment or facility, purchase or contract for the necessary Commodities and General
or Professional Services, and take any other related and immediate action necessary or
appropriate to respond to the emergency without complying with the Competitive
Bidding requirements in Section 6 of this Chapter.

4.03 Delegation of Authority by General Manager: If the General Manager is unavailable to
take the actions described in Section 4.02 above, the department or division supervisor
or acting supervisor in need of emergency Commodities or General or Professional
Services may make the necessary purchases, securing competitive quotations
whenever possible. The supervisor may issue a verbal order to a vendor as necessary
to resolve the immediate hazard. The supervisor must notify the General Manager of
his or her actions as soon as reasonably possible.

4.04 Board Notification and Approval: The General Manager shall promptly report to the
Board the emergency actions taken and the circumstances surrounding such
emergency.

If the General Manager approves a Construction Contract without giving public notice
for bids where it would normally be required, he or she shall inform the Board of
Directors no later than seven days after the action, or at the Board’s next regularly
scheduled meeting, if that meeting will occur no later than 14 days after the action, and
every regularly scheduled Board meeting thereafter until such emergency action is
terminated. Following notice to the Board by the General Manager, the Board must
decide whether to approve, by a four-fifths vote, the continuation of such emergency
work. If the Board does not allow the emergency action to continue, the General
Manager shall terminate the action at the earliest possible date that conditions warrant
so that the remainder of the emergency action may be completed by giving notice
inviting bids for the emergency work.

4.05 Delegation of Emergency Construction Contract Authority: Pursuant to Public
Resources Code section 22050(b)(1), the Board delegates to the General Manager the
authority to order emergency Construction Contract action under Public Contract Code
section 22050(a).

Section 5.00 Commodities, General Services and Construction Contracts of $25,000 or Less

5.01 Commodities and General Services: For a purchase of Commodities or contract for
General Services in an amount or estimated amount of $25,000 or less, the General
Manager may make the purchase or approve the contract on the Open Market by
seeking the most favorable terms and price either through negotiation, comparative

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 9 b.docx



pricing or informal Competitive Bidding, whichever method the General Manager
deems most appropriate in the circumstances.

5.02 Construction Contracts: The General Manager may approve a Construction Contract
without Competitive Bidding when the cost of such work does not exceed $25,000. The
General Manager shall seek the most favorable terms and price through negotiation,
comparative pricing or informal Competitive Bidding as the General Manager deems
most appropriate in the circumstances.

Alternatively, the District may perform the construction, reconstruction, erection,
alteration, renovation, improvement, or repair of any building, structure, or facility
owned, leased, or operated by the District by Force Account.

5.03 Availability of Funds: The General Manager may authorize a purchase or contract under
Section 5.01 or 5.02 above only if there are unexpended funds available in the District
budget for the purchase or to pay the costs of such contract. If there are no
unexpended funds within the approved District budget, then the purchase or contract
must be authorized by the Board.

5.04 Change Orders and Contract Amendments: The General Manager may negotiate,
approve and sign change orders and contract amendments, provided the sum of all
amendments does not exceed the approved contingency amount for that specific
contract. Any change order or contract amendment that exceeds the approved
contingency amount shall require Board approval.

Section 6.00 Commodities, General Services and Construction Contracts in Excess of $25,000

6.01 Competitive Bidding Required: A purchase of Commodities, a contract for General
Services, or a Construction Contract in an amount or estimated amount exceeding
$25,000 shall be made pursuant to the Competitive Bidding requirements set forth in
this Section 6, unless one of the following exceptions applies:

a. Commodities or General Services can be obtained from only one vendor,
manufacturer, distributor, or service provider as described in Section 6.06 below;

b. Purchases made through the California Department of General Services;

c. Emergency purchases or work as described in Section 4 of this Chapter;

d. For Commodities or General Services, the General Manager determines that
Competitive Bidding would not be advantageous or in the best interests of the
District and recommends a single vendor/provider purchase or contract to the

Board for approval; or

e. For Commodities or General Services, the Board determines or directs otherwise.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 9 b.docx



6.02 Bidding Procedures: The bidding procedures are as follows:

a. Notice Inviting Bids: The General Manager, or his or her designee, shall prepare a
notice inviting bids for the purchase or contract that includes a general description
of the supplies, materials, equipment to be purchased (including, if appropriate, bid
specifications) or the General Service or construction work to be performed, the
deadline for receipt of sealed bids, and the time and place for the bid opening.

b. Publication of Notice: For Commodities and General Services, the notice inviting
bids shall be posted in three public places in the District, distributed to prospective
suppliers, vendors, and contractors on the Bidder’s List, and otherwise distributed
as the General Manager deems appropriate. For Construction Contracts, the notice
inviting bids shall be published as required by Public Contract Code section 20682
or 20682.5.

c. Bid Security: When the General Manager deems appropriate, a bidder’s security
may be required for the purchase of Commodities and General Services in a form
and amount as determined by the General Manager. If a bidder’s security is
required, the bidder security requirement shall be set forth in the notice inviting
bids. Bids that are delivered without the required bid security shall not be
considered by the District.

All bids for Construction Contracts must be sealed and be accompanied by a
bidder’s security as required by Public Contract Code section 20683.

d. Bid Opening: At the time and place for the bid opening, the bids shall be opened in
public. The General Manager shall tabulate all bids received and keep them open
for public inspection for a period of not less than 30 calendar days after the bid
opening. At the next Board meeting following the opening of bids, the General
Manager shall present the bids to the Board.

e. Lowest Responsible Bidder: The District will only consider bidders who submit a
complete and fully responsive bid. The General Manager shall make a
recommendation to the Board on an award to the lowest responsible responsive
bidder. In its discretion, the Board may award the contract to the lowest
responsible responsive bidder, reject all bids and re-advertise for bids, or reject all
bids and not proceed with the purchase or contract. Additionally, for Commodities
and General Services, the Board may reject all bids and direct that an Open Market
purchase be made, provided the price paid on the Open Market shall not exceed
the bid of the lowest responsible responsive bidder. The Board may waive any
irregularity or informality in any bid.

In determining the lowest responsible responsive bidder, price alone shall not be
the determinative factor, but shall be considered along with other factors including,
but not limited to, the ability of the bidder to deliver or perform the work,
availability of the Commodities or services required, prior work experience,
location of the vendor or service provider, and any other factors relating to the

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 9 b.docx



particular needs of the District for the Commodities to be purchased or the General
Services or construction work required.

Upon an award to the lowest responsible responsive bidder, the security of an
unsuccessful bidder, if any, shall be returned within a reasonable amount of time,
but in no event shall the District hold the security beyond 60 days from the time
the award is made.

6.03 Forfeiture of Bid Security: Upon award to the lowest responsible responsive bidder, if
the successful bidder fails to proceed with the sale to the District or enter into a
contract with the District within 10 days from the date of the award, the bidder shall
forfeit the bid security.

6.04 Bid Protests: Any bid protest from an unsuccessful bidder must be submitted in writing
to the District by the seventh day following the date of award. A “bid protest” means
any protest, objection, complaint, or challenge to, concerning or against (i) a rejection
of a bidder for any reason; (ii) a contract award to the apparent low bidder; (iii) another
bidder’s bid; or (iv) the legality or enforceability of the bid documents or contract
documents or process. The bidder filing the protest must have actually submitted a bid
for the purchase or contract. The protest shall be in the form of a letter or
memorandum to the General Manager and shall include the following: (i) a complete
statement of the basis or bases for the protest, including supporting documents; (ii) a
reference to the specific portion(s) of the contract or bid documents that form(s) the
basis of the protest; and (iii) the name, address, and telephone number of the person
representing the protesting bidder.

The bidder filing the protest shall concurrently transmit a copy of the protest document
and any attached documentation to all other bidders with a direct financial interest
who may be adversely affected by the outcome of the protest, including all other
bidders who appear to have a reasonable prospect of receiving an award depending
upon the outcome of the protest.

The Board shall issue a prompt decision on the protest. If the Board determines that a
protest is frivolous, the bidder submitting the protest may be determined to be
irresponsible and be deemed ineligible for future contract awards as described in
Section 6.05 below.

The procedure and time limits set forth in this Section are mandatory and are the
bidder’s sole and exclusive remedy in the event of a bid protest. Failure to timely
comply with these procedures will constitute a waiver of any right to further pursue the
bid protest, including filing a petition for writ of mandate, Government Claims Act
claim, or other lawsuit or legal proceeding.

6.05 Rejection of Irresponsible Bidder: The General Manager may declare a bidder to be
irresponsible for the following reasons:

a. Failure to furnish satisfactory proof of responsibility when requested by the
District;

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 9 b.docx



b. Unsatisfactory delay in the performance of a contract or purchase order;
c. Unsatisfactory performance of a contract or purchase order;

d. Submittal of a frivolous bid protest as described in Section 6.04 above; or
e. Violations or attempted violations of this Chapter.

Once a bidder has been determined to be irresponsible, the General Manager may
remove the bidder from the Bidder’s List and deem the bidder to be ineligible for
future contract awards for a reasonable period of time as determined by the General
Manager. The barred bidder shall be furnished with a written notice explaining the
reasons for the irresponsibility determination, and may appeal such decision to the
Board within 10 days of receiving the notice.

6.06 Single Vendor or Provider Purchases: When the District requires Commodities or
General Services that can be obtained or purchased from only one vendor,
manufacturer, distributor authorized to sell within the District, or service provider, the
General Manager may conduct negotiations with such vendor, manufacturer,
distributor, or service provider to secure the most favorable terms and price without
complying with the requirements of Sections 6.01 and 6.02 above. All single
vendor/provider purchases shall be supported by written documentation indicating the
facts and nature supporting the determination that the single vendor/provider
purchase is appropriate in the circumstances. All single vendor/provider purchases in
an amount or estimated amount exceeding $25,000 require Board approval.

6.07 Special Commodities: When the District requires special supplies, materials, or
equipment that must be compatible with existing District equipment, or that must
perform complex or unique functions, or that are otherwise patented or proprietary,
the General Manager, in consultation with the department or division supervisor, may
limit bidding to a specific product type or brand name product.

Bidders who submit alternative products or brand names are responsible for
demonstrating, to the District’s satisfaction, that the proposed alternative product is
equal in quality and performance to those specified in the bid documents.

6.08 Splitting _of Transactions Unlawful: The District shall not split requirements for
Commodities, General Services, and Construction Contracts into amounts or estimated
amounts of less than $25,000 to avoid the provisions of this Section 6.

Section 7.00 Contracts for Professional Services

7.01 Factors to Consider: A Professional Services contract shall be awarded only to firms and
persons who have demonstrated an adequate level of experience, competence,
training, credentials, character, integrity, reputation, financial responsibility, resources,
equipment, staffing, and other professional qualifications necessary to competently
perform the services required by the District in the time period and price stated. The

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 9 b.docx



cost of service shall not be the determinative factor, as it may be in the District’s best
interest to award the Professional Services contract to a higher-priced consultant based
on the scope of services, availability, unique skills, staffing levels, timing, prior
experience, familiarity with District operations, and other information as determined by
the District. The information required for determining the qualifications for providing
the District with such services shall be developed by the department or division
supervisor requiring the professional services, in consultation with the General
Manager.

When selecting an architectural, landscape architectural, engineering, and
environmental, land surveying, or construction project management firm, the selection
will be based on the demonstrated competence and professional qualifications
necessary for the satisfactory performance of the required services in accordance with
Government Code section 4526.

7.02 Contracts for $25,000 or Less: For Professional Service contracts in an amount or
estimated amount of $25,000 or less, the General Manager may negotiate, approve
and sign the Professional Services contract through negotiation, comparative pricing or
informal Competitive Bidding, whichever method the General Manager deems most
appropriate in the circumstances.

The General Manager may approve the contract only if there are unexpended funds
available in the District budget to pay the costs of the Professional Services contract. If
there are no unexpended funds within the approved District budget, then the contract
must be authorized by the Board.

7.03 Contracts Exceeding $25,000: A contract for Professional Services in an amount or
estimated amount exceeding $25,000 shall be made pursuant to the solicitation
procedures as follows:

a. Regquest for Proposal/Qualifications: The General Manager, or his or her designee,
shall prepare a request for proposal/qualifications (“RFP/Q”) that describes the
Professional Services needed, the required minimum qualifications, any required
pre-proposal conferences, the requirement that the proposal be sealed, the
deadline for submitting the proposal/qualifications, and the place and time for
making the submission.

b. Selection of Consultant: The General Manager, in consultation with the department
or division supervisor requiring the Professional Services, shall review all proposals
received in compliance with the RFP/Q requirements and may conduct follow-up
interviews with the most qualified consultants. The proposals need not be opened
in public. At the next Board meeting following the opening of proposals, the
General Manager shall present the proposals to the Board.

c. Award of Contract: The General Manager shall make a recommendation to the
Board on an award to the most qualified proposal based on the factors described in
Section 7.01 above. In lieu of the RFP/Q process, if the General Manager
determines that the process would not be advantageous or in the best interests of

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 9 b.docx



the District, the General Manager may recommend a sole source Professional
Services contract to the Board. In its discretion, the Board may award the contract
to the person or firm recommended by the General Manager or, if applicable,
another proposer, reject all proposals and re-solicit proposals, reject all proposals
and not proceed with the contract, or reject all proposals and direct that the
General Manager solicit and negotiate a contract with a specific person or firm.

7.04 Contract Amendments: The General Manager may negotiate and execute Professional
Services contract amendments, provided the sum of all amendments does not exceed
the approved contingency amount for that specific contract. Any contract amendment
that, in addition to the approved contingency amount shall require Board approval.

Section 8.00  Disposal of District Property

8.01 Disposal of Surplus Real Property: The General Manager shall dispose of real property
that the Board has determined to be no longer necessary for the District’s use in
compliance with the requirements set forth in Government Code sections 54220
through 54233 and as otherwise directed by the Board.

8.02 Disposal of Surplus Personal Property: This section applies to surplus personal property,
which is personal property owned by the District that the Board has declared surplus as
inadequate or no longer necessary for the needs of the District. The General Manager
may sell surplus personal property, or trade-in surplus personal property, as the
Manager deems in the best interests of the District. The General Manager may discard
or dispose of unsalable surplus personal property in any appropriate manner. The
General Manager may also discard or destroy surplus personal property in any
appropriate manner that may have some resale value but where, because of safety or
liability concerns, destruction or disposal is preferable to sale.

Section 3. Supersede. This ordinance supersedes existing District Code chapter 4, the ordinances that
adopted and amended chapter 4, District Policy No. 2009-03, and all prior inconsistent District ordinances,
resolutions, policies, rules, and regulations concerning the subject matter of this ordinance.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days after its adoption.

Section 5. Severability. If any section or provision of this Ordinance or the application of it to any
person, transaction or circumstance is held invalid or unenforceable, such invalidity or unenforceability
shall not affect the other provisions of this Ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid or
unenforceable provision, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.

Section 6. Publication. The District Secretary is directed to prepare and publish a summary of this
ordinance once, with the names of the members voting for and against the ordinance, in a newspaper

published in the District within 15 days after the adoption of this ordinance.

INTRODUCED by the Board of Directors on the day of 2015.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 9 b.docx
-10-



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District at a
regular meeting on the ___ day of 2015 by the following 4/5ths roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gerald Pasek
President, Board of Directors

Attest:

Suzanne Lindenfeld
District Secretary

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 9 b.docx
-11-



RANCHO MURIETA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

DISTRICT CODE
CHAPTER 4

PURCHASING AND BIDDING

Ny

! L

Amended , 2015 by
Ordinance 02015-03

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 9 c.doc



Section 1.00 General Provisions

1.01

1.02

1.03

1.04

1.05

Purpose: The purpose of this Chapter is to establish efficient procedures for
the purchase of supplies, materials, equipment, and services, and for letting
construction contracts consistent with state law.

Administration of Chapter: The General Manager shall administer the
regulations contained in this Chapter and shall take steps as are reasonable
and proper to ensure compliance with this Chapter.

Additional Procedures: The General Manager may establish and maintain
administrative regulations and standards that implement the provisions of
this Chapter, including, but not limited to:

a. Procedures for inspecting deliveries of supplies, materials and.equipment
and for evaluating the provision of general or professional servicv

b. Procedures for submitting requisitions for supplies, materials, equipment,
and services by District employees; and

c. Procedures for the control and safeguarding of District supplies,
materials, and equipment and the maintenance of an inventory system
for such supplies, materials, and equipment.

The General Manager shall submit the proposed administrative regulations
to the Board for approval, and, if approved, shall thereafter carry out and
enforce such regulations and standards.

Bulk Orders: When practicable, the General Manager shall seek to reduce
the number of purchasing transactions for commonly used or purchased
materials, supplies, and equipment by combining them into bulk orders.

Purchases by the Department of General Services. As appropriate, the Office
of Procurement, California Department of General Services, may purchase
miscellaneous equipment and supplies for the District as authorized by state
law. The General Manager may sign and deliver all necessary requests and
other documents in connection with such purchases.

Section 2.00 Definitions
As used in this Chapter, the following words and phrases shall have the following meaning:

2.01

Bidder’s List: List of prospective suppliers, vendors and qualified contractors
capable of providing the commodity or service being bid upon, maintained by
the General Manager.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 9 c.doc



2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

2.10

Board: Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services
District.

Commodity: Supplies, materials, equipment, and other tangible personal
property appropriate for the reasonable operation of the District.

Competitive Bidding: The formal or informal submission, or receipt, of verbal
or written estimates or cost proposals in terms of dollars, man days of work
required, percentage of construction cost, or any other measure of
compensation whereby the District may compare prices and other relevant
criteria. The competitive bidding process typically involves the submission of
offers by bidders pursuant to a public notice inviting bidders to provide the
District with a specified commodity or service, or to purchase District
personal property which has been found by the Board not to be required for
public use, and which offers are submitted under seal or by voice at a public

auction.
Ny’

Construction Contract: Public works contract for the construction or
completion of any building, structure or improvement, or a contract for the
furnishing of materials and supplies for such work that is subject to the
regulations contained in Public Contract Code sections 20680 to 20683.

District: Rancho Murieta Co unity Services District.

Force Account: Any work per ed by District employees, or day’s labor
under District supervision or superintendence.

General Services: < Services that do not require any unique skill, special
background, or training and involve routine, recurring, and usual work for the
continued. operation and maintenance of the District. General services
include the provision of telephone, gas, water, electric, light and power
services and rentals of equipment and machinery.

Open Market: Purchase of a Commodity or services that does not require
the solicitation of competitive sealed bids for awarding to the lowest
responsiblebidder.

Professional Services: Services performed by an attorney, physician,
architect, engineer, land surveyor, construction manager, appraiser, expert,
accounting firm, computer or information technology consultant, or other
consultant or organization possessing a high degree of technical and
professional skills and that require specific skills, experience and training, and
professional judgment.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 9 c.doc



Section 3.00 General Manager Authority

3.01 Powers and Duties of General Manager: The General Manager shall, under
the direction of the Board and in compliance with the provisions of this
Chapter and applicable state law:

a. Purchase or contract for all Commodities, construction work, or
General and Professional Services required by the District in amounts
or estimated amounts of up to $25,000 or less and sign such
contracts.

b. Submit to the Board, for review and approval, all Construction
Contracts and contracts for the purchase of Commodities or retention
of General or Professional Services in amounts or estimated amounts
exceeding $25,000. After approval by.the Board, the General
Manager may sign such contractson the District’s behalf. V

c. Dispose of property pursuant to Section 8.

d. In consultation with:District counsel, develop standard forms and
specifications for invitations to bid and related bid documents,
purchase orders, Construction Contracts, and contracts for General or
Professional Services, a prescribe the use’ of other forms and
procedures as may be required to carry out the provisions of this
Chapter.

e. Supervise the inspection of all Commodities and services purchased
under this Chapter to assure conformance with District specifications.

f. Maintain up-to-date Bidder’s List, vendor’s catalogs, files, and such
other records as needed to perform these duties.

g. Ensure that purchasing specifications are written to encourage full
competition.

h. Perform such other tasks as may be necessary or appropriate to
administer the provisions of this Chapter.

3.02 Delegation of Responsibility: The General Manager may delegate the duties
and responsibilities assigned by this Chapter to his or her designee, as the
General Manager deems proper.

Section 4.00 Emergency Purchases and Contracting

4.01 Determination of Emergency: The authority to declare the existence of an
emergency, including but not limited to emergencies described in
Government Code sections 8558 and 54956.5 and Public Contract Code

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 9 c.doc



section 1102, generally resides with the Board. When urgent circumstances
preclude taking the time for such determination by the Board, the General
Manager may declare the existence of an emergency subject to ratification
of the Board at its next Board meeting.

4.02 Authority of General Manager: In cases of emergency as determined by the
Board or General Manager as set forth in Section 4.01 above, when repair or
replacements are necessary to permit the continued operation of the
District, or to avoid danger to life or property, the General Manager may
replace or repair any District building, structure, equipment or facility,
purchase or contract for the necessary Commodities ‘and General or
Professional Services, and take any other related and immediate action
necessary or appropriate to respond to the emergency without complying
with the Competitive Bidding requirements.in Section 6 of this Chapter.

4.03 Delegation of Authority by General'Manager: If the General Manager is
unavailable to take the actions” described in Section 4.02 aMa, the
department manager or supervisor or. actingsupervisor in need of
emergency Commodities or General or Professional Services may make the
necessary purchases, securing competitive quotations whenever possible.
The supervisor may issue a verbal order to a vendor as necessary to resolve
the immediate hazard. The supervisor must notify the General Manager of
his or her actions as soon as reasonably possible.

4.04 Board Notification and Approva e General Manager shall promptly report
to the Board the emergency actions taken and the circumstances
surrounding such emergency.

If the. General Manager approves a Construction Contract without giving
public notice for bids where it would normally be required, he or she shall
inform the Board of Directors no later than seven days after the action, or at
the Board’s next regularly scheduled meeting, if that meeting will occur no
later than 14 days after the action, and every regularly scheduled Board
meeting thereafter until such emergency action is terminated. Following
notice to the Board by the General Manager, the Board must decide whether
to approve; by a four-fifths vote, the continuation of such emergency work.
If the Board does not allow the emergency action to continue, the General
Manager shall terminate the action at the earliest possible date that
conditions warrant so that the remainder of the emergency action may be
completed by giving notice inviting bids for the emergency work.

4.05 Delegation of Emergency Construction Contract Authority: Pursuant to Public
Resources Code section 22050(b)(1), the Board delegates to the General
Manager the authority to order emergency Construction Contract action
under Public Contract Code section 22050(a).

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 9 c.doc



Section 5.00

5.01

5.02

5.03

5.04

Section 6.00

6.01

Commodities, General Services and Construction Contracts of $25,000 or
Less

Commodities and General Services: For a purchase of Commodities or
contract for General Services in an amount or estimated amount of $25,000
or less, the General Manager may make the purchase or approve the
contract on the Open Market by seeking the most favorable terms and price
either through negotiation, comparative pricing or informal Competitive
Bidding, whichever method the General Manager deems most appropriate in
the circumstances.

Construction Contracts: The General Manager may approve a Construction
Contract without Competitive Bidding when the cost of such work does not
exceed $25,000. The General Manager shall seek the most favorable terms
and price through negotiation, comparative pricing or informal Competitive
Bidding as the General Manager deems most appropriate in the
circumstances. '

Alternatively, the District may perform the construction, reconstruction,
erection, alteration, renovation, improvement, or repair of any building,
structure, or facility owned, leased, or operated by the District by Force
Account.

Availability of Funds: The General Manager may authorize a purchase or
contract under Section 5.01 or 5.02 above only if there are unexpended
funds available in the District budget for the purchase or to pay the costs of
such’contract. If there are no unexpended funds within the approved District
budget, then the purchase or contract must be authorized by the Board.

Change Orders and Contract Amendments: The General Manager may
negotiate, approve and sign change orders and contract amendments,
provided that the sum of all change orders or amendments, does not exceed
the approved contingency amount for the specific project. Any change orders
or contract amendments that exceed the approved contingency amount shall
require Board approval.

Commodities, General Services and Construction Contracts in Excess of
$25,000

Competitive Bidding Required: A purchase of Commodities, a contract for
General Services, or a Construction Contract in an amount or estimated
amount exceeding $25,000 shall be made pursuant to the Competitive
Bidding requirements set forth in this Section 6, unless one of the following
exceptions applies:

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 9 c.doc



a. Commodities or General Services can be obtained from only one
vendor, manufacturer, distributor, or service provider as described in
Section 6.06 below;

b. Purchases made through the California Department of General
Services;

c. Emergency purchases or work as described in Section 4 of this
Chapter;

d. For Commodities or General Services, the General Manager
determines that Competitive Bidding would.not be advantageous or
in the best interests of the District and recommends a single
vendor/provider purchase or contract to the Board for approval; or

e. For Commodities or General Services, the Board determines or directs

otherwise. V

6.02 Bidding Procedures: The bidding procedures are as follows:

a. Notice Inviting Bids: The General Manager, or his or her designee,
shall prepare a notice inviting bids for the purchase or contract that
includes a general description of the supplies,/materials, equipment
to be purchased (including,.if appropriate, bid specifications) or the
General Service or construction work to be performed, the deadline
for.receipt of sealed bids, and the time and place for the bid opening.

b. Publication. of /Notice: For Commodities and General Services, the
notice inviting bids shall be posted in three public places in the
District, distributed to prospective suppliers, vendors, and contractors
on the Bidder’s List, -and otherwise distributed as the General
Manager deems appropriate. For Construction Contracts, the notice
inviting bids shall‘be published as required by Public Contract Code
section 20682 or 20682.5.

c. Bid Security: When the General Manager deems appropriate, a
bidder’s security may be required for the purchase of Commodities
and General Services in a form and amount as determined by the
General Manager. If a bidder’s security is required, the bidder
security requirement shall be set forth in the notice inviting bids. Bids
that are delivered without the required bid security shall not be
considered by the District.

All bids for Construction Contracts must be sealed and be

accompanied by a bidder’s security as required by Public Contract
Code section 20683.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 9 c.doc



d. Bid Opening: At the time and place for the bid opening, the bids shall
be opened in public. The General Manager shall tabulate all bids
received and keep them open for public inspection for a period of not
less than 30 calendar days after the bid opening. At the next Board
meeting following the opening of bids, the General Manager shall
present the bids to the Board.

e. Lowest Responsible Bidder: The District will only consider bidders
who submit a complete and fully responsive bid. The General
Manager shall make a recommendation to the Board on an award to
the lowest responsible responsive bidder. In itsdiscretion, the Board
may award the contract to the lowest responsible responsive bidder,
reject all bids and re-advertise for bids, or reject all bids and not
proceed with the purchase or contract.. Additionally, for Commodities
and General Services, the Board may reject all bids and direct that an
Open Market purchase be made, provided the price paid on the Open
Market shall not exceed the bid of the lowest responsible resvae
bidder. The Board may waive any irregularity oriinformality in any bid.

In determining the lowest responsible responsive bidder, price alone
shall not be the determinative factor, but shall be considered along
with other factors including, but not limited to, the ability of the
bidder to deliver or perform the work, availability of the Commodities
or services required, prior work experience, location of the vendor or
service' provider, and any er factors relating to the particular
needs of the District for the Commodities to be purchased or the
General Services or construction work required.

Upon an award to the lowest responsible responsive bidder, the
security of an unsuccessful bidder, if any, shall be returned within a
reasonable amount of time, but in no event shall the District hold the
security beyond 60 days from the time the award is made.

6.03 Forfeiture of Bid Security: Upon award to the lowest responsible responsive
bidder, if the successful bidder fails to proceed with the sale to the District or
enter into.a contract with the District within 10 days from the date of the
award, the bidder shall forfeit the bid security.

6.04 Bid Protests: Any bid protest from an unsuccessful bidder must be submitted
in writing to the District by the seventh day following the date of award. A
“bid protest” means any protest, objection, complaint, or challenge to,
concerning or against (i) a rejection of a bidder for any reason; (ii) a contract
award to the apparent low bidder; (iii) another bidder’s bid; or (iv) the
legality or enforceability of the bid documents or contract documents or
process. The bidder filing the protest must have actually submitted a bid for
the purchase or contract. The protest shall be in the form of a letter or
memorandum to the General Manager and shall include the following: (i) a

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 9 c.doc



complete statement of the basis or bases for the protest, including
supporting documents; (ii) a reference to the specific portion(s) of the
contract or bid documents that form(s) the basis of the protest; and (iii) the
name, address, and telephone number of the person representing the
protesting bidder.

The bidder filing the protest shall concurrently transmit a copy of the protest
document and any attached documentation to all other bidders with a direct
financial interest who may be adversely affected by the outcome of the
protest, including all other bidders who appear to have a reasonable
prospect of receiving an award depending upon the.outcome of the protest.

The Board shall issue a prompt decision on the protest. If the Board
determines that a protest is frivolous, the bidder submitting the protest may
be determined to be irresponsible and be.deemed ineligible for future
contract awards as described in Section 6.05 below. V

The procedure and time limits set forth in this Section are mandatory and are
the bidder’s sole and exclusive remedy in the event of a bid protest. Failure
to timely comply with these procedures will constitute a waiver of any right
to further pursue the bid protest, including filing a petition for writ of
mandate, Government Claims Act claim, or other l[awsuit or legal proceeding.

6.05 Rejection of Irresponsible Bidder:: The General Manager may declare a
bidder to be irresponsible for the following reasons:

a. Failure to furnish satisfactory proof of responsibility when requested
by the District;

b. Unsatisfactory delay in the performance of a contract or purchase
order;

c. Unsatisfactory performance of a contract or purchase order;

d. Submittal/ of a frivolous bid protest as described in Section 6.04
above; or

e. Violations or attempted violations of this Chapter.

Once a bidder has been determined to be irresponsible, the General
Manager may remove the bidder from the Bidder’s List and deem the bidder
to be ineligible for future contract awards for a reasonable period of time as
determined by the General Manager. The barred bidder shall be furnished
with a written notice explaining the reasons for the irresponsibility
determination, and may appeal such decision to the Board within 10 days of
receiving the notice.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 9 c.doc



6.06

6.07

6.08

Sectio

7.01

.00

Single Vendor or Provider Purchases: When the District requires
Commodities or General Services that can be obtained or purchased from
only one vendor, manufacturer, distributor authorized to sell within the
District, or service provider, the General Manager may conduct negotiations
with such vendor, manufacturer, distributor, or service provider to secure
the most favorable terms and price without complying with the
requirements of Sections 6.01 and 6.02 above. All single vendor/provider
purchases shall be supported by written documentation indicating the facts
and nature supporting the determination that the single vendor/provider
purchase is appropriate in the circumstances. All single vendor/provider
purchases in an amount or estimated amount exceeding: $25,000 require
Board approval.

Special Commodities: When the District requires special supplies, materials,
or equipment that must be compatible ‘with existing District equipment, or
that must perform complex or unique functions, or that are otherwise
patented or proprietary, the General Manager, in consultation ‘wh the
department manager or supervisor, may limit-bidding to a specific product
type or brand name product.

Bidders who submit alternative products or brand names are responsible for
demonstrating, to the District’s satisfaction, that the proposed alternative
product is equal in quality and performance to those specified in the bid
documents.

Splitting of Transactions Unlawful: The District shall not split requirements
for Commodities, General Services, and Construction Contracts into amounts
or estimated amounts-of less than $25,000 to avoid the provisions of this
Section 6.

Contracts for Professional Services

Factors to Consider: A'Professional Services contract shall be awarded only to
firms and persons who have demonstrated an adequate level of experience,
competence, training, credentials, character, integrity, reputation, financial
responsibility, resources, equipment, staffing, and other professional
qualifications necessary to competently perform the services required by the
District'in the time period and price stated. The cost of service shall not be
the determinative factor, as it may be in the District’s best interest to award
the Professional Services contract to a higher-priced consultant based on the
scope of services, availability, unique skills, staffing levels, timing, prior
experience, familiarity with District operations, and other information as
determined by the District. The information required for determining the
qualifications for providing the District with such services shall be developed
by the department manager or supervisor requiring the professional services,
in consultation with the General Manager.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 9 c.doc

10



7.02

7.03

When selecting an architectural, landscape architectural, engineering,
environmental, land surveying, or construction project management firm,
the selection will be based on the demonstrated competence and
professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory performance of the
required services in accordance with Government Code section 4526.

Contracts for $25,000 or Less: For Professional Service contracts in an
amount or estimated amount of $25,000 or less, the General Manager may
negotiate, approve and sign the Professional Services contract through
negotiation, comparative pricing or informal Competitive Bidding, whichever
method the General Manager deems most appropriate in the circumstances.

The General Manager may approve the. contract only if there are
unexpended funds available in the District budget to pay the costs of the
Professional Services contract. If there are no.unexpended funds within the
approved District budget, then the  contract must be authorized by the

Board. V

Contracts Exceeding $25,000: A contract for Professional Services in an
amount or estimated amount exceeding $25,000 shall be made pursuant to
the solicitation procedures as follows:

a. Request for Proposal/Qualifications: The General Manager, or his or
her designee, shall prep request for proposal/qualifications
(“RFP/Q") that describes Professional Services needed, the
required minimum qualifications, any required pre-proposal
conferences, the requirement that the proposal be sealed, the
deadline for submitting the proposal/qualifications, and the place and
time for making the submission.

b. Selection of Consultant: The General Manager, in consultation with
the department manager or supervisor requiring the Professional
Services, shall review all proposals received in compliance with the
RFP/Q requirements and may conduct follow-up interviews with the
most qualified consultants. The proposals need not be opened in
public. At the next Board meeting following the opening of proposals,
the General Manager shall present the proposals to the Board.

c. Award of Contract: The General Manager shall make a
recommendation to the Board on an award to the most qualified
proposal based on the factors described in Section 7.01 above. In lieu
of the RFP/Q process, if the General Manager determines that the
process would not be advantageous or in the best interests of the
District, the General Manager may recommend a sole source
Professional Services contract to the Board. In its discretion, the
Board may award the contract to the person or firm recommended by
the General Manager or, if applicable, another proposer, reject all

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 9 c.doc

11



7.04

Section 8.00

8.01

8.02

proposals and re-solicit proposals, reject all proposals and not
proceed with the contract, or reject all proposals and direct that the
General Manager solicit and negotiate a contract with a specific
person or firm.

Contract Amendments: The General Manager may negotiate and execute
Professional Services contract amendments, provided that the sum of all
amendments does not exceed the approved contingency amount. Any
contract amendment that exceeds the approved contingency amount shall
require Board approval.

Disposal of District Property

Disposal of Surplus Real Property: The General Manager shall dispose of real
property that the Board has determined to be no longer necessary for the
District’s use in compliance with the‘requirements set forth in Government
Code sections 54220 through 54233 and as otherwise directed by tMoard.

Disposal of Surplus Personal Property: This section applies to surplus
personal property, which.is personal property owned by the District that the
Board has declared surplus as.inadequate or no longer necessary for the
needs of the District. The General Manager may sell surplus personal
property, or trade-in surplus personal property, as the Manager deems in the
best interests of the District. neral Manager may discard or dispose of
unsalable_ surplus personal property in any appropriate manner. The General
Manager may also discard or destroy surplus personal property in any
appropriate. manner that may have some resale value but where, because of
safety or liability concerns, destruction or disposal is preferable to sale.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 9 c.doc

12



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 8, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Darlene J. Gillum, General Manager

Subject: Consider Introduction of Ordinance 02015-03, Amending District Code Chapter 2,

Board of Directors Rules and Procedures, and Revising Board Guidelines and Policies

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Introduce Ordinance 02015-03, an Ordinance of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District,
amending Chapter 2 of the District Code relating Board of Directors Rules and Procedures, and
revising Board Guidelines and Policies, waive the full reading of the Ordinance and continue to the
August 19, 2015 Board meeting for adoption.

BACKGROUND

Currently, the District has five (5) separate committees that meet monthly. The Committees are:
Communication & Technology, Finance, Improvements, Personnel, and Security. These meetings
average about an hour each. The purpose of the Committees is to review pending District business
items and other matters and, when appropriate, make a recommendation to the Board.

At the monthly Board meeting, each item is again discussed, as the Directors have stated on many
occasions that they want to be able to discuss items that previously were reviewed by Committees
they are not on. In order to streamline operations and make more efficient use of the Directors’
and staff time, staff recommends the District change to having two (2) Board meetings each
month instead of having one (1) Board meeting and five (5) monthly Committee meetings.

Open session of the first Board meeting, held the first Wednesday of the month, will begin at 6:00
p.m. Open session of the second Board meeting, held on the third Wednesday of the month, will
also start at 6:00 p.m.

Closed session can be held either before or after the open session. With the Board being able to
adopt/approve items at either meeting, this would cut down on the need for Special Board
meetings. The Board can still appoint ad hoc committees as needed.

At the June 17, 2015 District Board meeting, by consensus, the Board agreed to give this a six (6)
month trial. These changes require an amendment to District Code, Chapter 2, Board of Directors,
Rules and Procedures. Changes to the District Code require an Ordinance. The first reading of the
Ordinance would take place at the July regular Board meeting with adoption at the August Regular
Board meeting. Ordinances go into effect 30 days after adoption. Therefore, October 2015 will be
the first month this will be in effect.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 10 a.doc



ORDINANCE - 02015-03

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING DISTRICT CODE CHAPTER 2, BOARD OF DIRECTORS RULES AND
PROCEDURES, AND REVISING BOARD GUIDELINES AND POLICIES

The Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District hereby ordains as follows:

Section 1. Purpose and Authority. The purposes of this ordinance are to revise, clarify and
update the District’s policies and procedures applicable to its Board of Directors as currently set
forth in chapter 2 (Board of Directors Rules and Procedures) of the District Code, the Board of
Directors Guidelines, and District Policy Nos. 2005-6 (Ethics Policy for Board of Directors), 2008-01
(Guideline for Adopting Ordinances), 2008-02 (Guideline for Adopting Resolutions), and 2012-1
(District Response to Public Comments). This ordinance is adopted pursuant to Government Code
section 61060 and other applicable law.

Section 2. Amendment. Chapter 2 of the District Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 1.00 Authority of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is the governing body of the District and determines all questions of
District policy. The Board shall act only at regular meetings, regular adjourned meetings,
special meetings or emergency meetings.

All District powers shall be exercised and performed by the Board as a body. Individual
Board members, except as provided in this chapter or in the Board Guidelines, shall have
no independent authority to act on behalf of the District or the Board, or to direct District
staff.

Section 2.00 Board Officers

The officers of the Board shall consist of a President and Vice President. At its regular
meeting in December following a general election, the Board shall elect one of its members
as President and one of its members as Vice President. The term of office for President and
Vice President shall be for two (2) years; provided, however, that the President and the
Vice President serve at the pleasure of the Board and may be changed at any time with or
without cause. In the event of a vacancy, the office may be filled immediately by election of
the Board. The President and Vice President may serve for a total of two (2) consecutive
terms or four years.

2.01 Duties of the President: The President shall have the following duties:
(a) To preside over Board meetings and preserve order and decorum.
(b) To determine questions of order and enforce rules of the Board, subject to
appeal to the entire Board.
(c) To call special meetings.
(d) To execute all ordinances and resolutions for the District, except as
otherwise authorized by the Board.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 b.docx 1



(e) To appoint Board committees.

(f) To act as spokesperson for the Board with respect to its actions and policies.
This provision, however, shall not preclude any other Board member from
making appropriate comments within the scope of his or her position.

2.02 Duties of the Vice President: In the absence of the President or vacancy in the
office of the President, the Vice President shall perform the duties of the
President.

Section 3.00 Appointments by the Board
3.01 District Secretary: The Board shall appoint a Secretary who shall serve at the
pleasure of the Board. The Secretary shall have the following duties:

(a) To prepare and maintain the Board agendas, notices and minutes.

(b) To attest to the signature of the President on ordinances, resolutions and
contracts.

(c) To certify District documents as true and correct copies.

(d) To give notice of meetings and hearings as required by law or the Board
Guidelines.

(e) To maintain the records of the District.

(f) To serve as the FPPC Form 700 filing officer.

(g) To perform such other duties as directed by the President or the Board.

3.02 Other Officers and Employees: The Board also may appoint, employ, fix the
compensation of, and prescribe the duties and authority of other officers,
employees, and consultants as necessary or convenient for conducting District
business.

Section 4.00 Method of Transacting Business
The Board shall conduct District business in accordance with the Board Guidelines as
adopted and amended from time to time by the Board.

Section 5.00 Records of the Board of Directors

Public records of the Board shall be open to inspection as provided in the California Public
Records Act and District Policy No. 2010-01 (Public Records Information Requests), as such
policy may be amended from time to time.

Board agendas, notices, minutes and recordings of all special and regular Board meetings
shall be retained by the District in accordance with District Policy No. 2011-11 (Document
Retention), as such policy may be amended from time to time.

Section 6.00 Board Guidelines

The Board by resolution may adopt and from time to time amend guidelines concerning
Board meetings, rules of proceedings, committees, director and officer roles, conflicts and
ethics, and other Board-related matters.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 b.docx



Section 3. Adoption of Updated Board Guidelines. The Board hereby adopts the updated
Board Guidelines, attached hereto and incorporated herein as Appendix A. These new guidelines
supersede the guidelines previously adopted by the Board. The Board Guidelines may be amended
from time to time by resolution of the Board of Directors.

Section 4. Superseder. This Ordinance supersedes and repeals existing District Code chapter
2, the ordinances that adopted and amended chapter 2, District Policy Nos. 2005-6, 2008-01,
2008-02 and 2012-1, and all prior inconsistent District ordinances, resolutions, policies, rules, and
regulations concerning the subject matter of this Ordinance.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days after its adoption.

Section 6. Severability. If any section or provision of this Ordinance or the application of it to
any person, transaction or circumstance is held invalid or unenforceable, such invalidity or
unenforceability shall not affect the other provisions of this Ordinance that can be given effect
without the invalid or unenforceable provision, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are
declared to be severable.

Section 7. Publication. The District Secretary is directed to prepare and publish a summary of
this ordinance once, with the names of the members voting for and against the ordinance, in a

newspaper published in the District within 15 days after the adoption of this ordinance.

INTRODUCED by the Board of Directors on the day of 2015.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services
District at a regular meeting onthe ___ day of 2015 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gerald Pasek
President, Board of Directors
Attest:

Suzanne Lindenfeld
District Secretary

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 b.docx 3



APPENDIX A

Board Guidelines

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 b.docx



RANCHO MURIETA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

DISTRICT CODE
CHAPTER 2

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
RULES AND PROCEDURES

Ny

<
L

Amended September315,2616-by
Ordinance 2616-64



DISTRICT CODE

CHAPTER 2
RULES AND PROCEDURES OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Section 1.00 Authority of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is the governing body of the District and determines all questions of
District policy. The Board shall act only at regular meetings, regular adjourned meetings, special
meetings or emergency meetings.

All District powers shall be exercised and performed by the Board as a body. Individual Board
members, except as provided in this chapter or in the Board Guidelines, shall have no
independent authority to act on behalf of the District or the Board, or to direct District staff.

Section 2.00 Board Officers Ny’

The officers of the Board shall consist of a President and Vice President. At its regular meeting
in December following a general election, the Board shall elect one of its members as President
and one of its members as Vice President. The term of office for President and Vice President
shall be for two (2) years; provided, however, that the President and the Vice President serve at
the pleasure of the Board and may be changed at any time with or without cause. In the event
of a vacancy, the office may be filled immediately by election of the Board. The President and
Vice President may serve for a total of two (2) consecutive terms or four years.

2.01 Duties of the President: The President shall have the following duties:

(a) To preside over Board meetings and preserve order and decorum.

(b) To determine .questions of order and enforce rules of the Board,
subject to appeal to the entire Board.

~ (c) To callspecial meetings.

(d) To execute all ordinances and resolutions for the District, except as
otherwise authorized by the Board.

(e) To appoint Board committees.

(f). To act as spokesperson for the Board with respect to its actions and
policies. This provision, however, shall not preclude any other Board
member from making appropriate comments within the scope of his
or her position.

2.02 Duties of the Vice President: In the absence of the President or vacancy
in the office of the President, the Vice President shall perform the duties
of the President.

Section 3.00 Appointments by the Board
3.01 District Secretary: The Board shall appoint a Secretary who shall serve at
the pleasure of the Board. The Secretary shall have the following duties:

(a) To prepare and maintain the Board agendas, notices and minutes.



(b) To attest to the signature of the President on ordinances, resolutions
and contracts.

(c) To certify District documents as true and correct copies.

(d) To give notice of meetings and hearings as required by law or the
Board Guidelines.

(e) To maintain the records of the District.

(f) To serve as the FPPC Form 700 filing officer.

(g) To perform such other duties as directed by the President or the
Board.

3.02 Other Officers and Employees: The Board also may appoint, employ, fix
the compensation of, and prescribe the duties<and. authority of other
officers, employees, and consultants as necessary or. convenient for
conducting District business.

Section 4.00 Method of Transacting Business
The Board shall conduct District business in accordance with the Board Guidelin% adopted
and amended from time to time by the Board.

Section 5.00 Records of the Board of Directors

Public records of the Board shall be open to inspection as provided in the California Public
Records Act and District Policy No. 2010-01 (Public Records Information Requests), as such
policy may be amended from time to time.

Board agendas, notices, minutes.and recordi of all special and regular Board meetings shall
be retained by the District in accordance with District Policy No. 2011-11 (Document
Retention), as such.policy may be amended from time.to time.

Section 6.00 _Board Guidelines

The Boar resolution.may adopt and from time to time amend guidelines concerning Board
meeti rules of proceedings, committees, director and officer roles, conflicts and ethics, and
other -related matters.



A

BOARD GUIDELINES

GUIDELINES FOR

RANCHO MURIETA COMM ICT



Purpose:

PROVIDE THE DIRECTORS WITH INFORMATION THAT WILL ASSIST THEM
IN CARRYING OUT THEIR DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES AS ELECTED
PUBLIC OFFICIALS OF THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT AND ASSIST THE PUBLIC IN UNDERSTANDING HOW THE
DisTRICT'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONDUCTS ITS BUSINESS.

DISCLAIMER: These guidelines are intended to assist in‘conducting the business of the
District. However, these guidelines are not to be construed to impose upon the District any
obligation not otherwise required by law, and nothing herein.is intended to impose a mandatory
legal duty upon the District, its Board members, staff, employees, agents or representatives.
Failure to comply with these guidelines shall not, in itself, invalidate any action of the District or
the District Board, nor shall it confer upon any pers:‘cause of action against the District, its

Board members, staff, employees, agents, representatives, or.any other person or entity.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |2



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUGCTION. ... .cuuuueettiiiiniiinesettttiieissssasstsesssessssssssssssssssessssssssssessssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssessssssssanns 7
PREPARATION FOR BOARD MEETINGS ........uiiiiiiiiiiiiiuneeieiiiinissisnesesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssnnnes 8
RECOMMENDED ACTION AND BACKGROUND .......cccovuteeeiiiiiiisiunereeessiiiissbanseineenssissssssseeeessssssssnnses 8
THEIE OF TEEIM 1.ttt ettt e st e st e e sabeesabeshnbe e s ateesabeesabeesbbeesabeesabe sabeesabeesabeenas 8
Presenter INfOrmMation ... ... it ife e e Sttt e st e s b e e snte e sare e e nee e e 8
FOIM Of ACHION ..ttt ettt et s bt e s aibe e sareesaree s mae e s bae sateesareeesneeesarees aeesnseesnsens 8
Committee Review and RECOMMENALION ....ccueiiiiiiiiie st st e e s 8
GENEral COUNSEI REVIEW. ...c..uiiiieiieiieieenteesitesite st ittt ettt ettt et e b e b e beesbeeseesamneabbe e aeeeaeeeneeenneeneeens 8
COoStS aNd FUNAING SOUICE ....uviiiiiiiee ittt e ettt e s e e eeveee e e s bbe e e eteeeeesateeeessteeesanssaasssaseeeesnseeeeennsens 8
Recommendation........cccceeevieieieienieeniee e \ .................................................................... 9
2% Lol €= 01U o Vo TR, TS URRRN 9
] =Y 2T o Lo o £ O 0 S SRST 9
ACLION DOCUMENT ...t B sttt e e e e et e e e s e et et e e e e s s sanbabeesesssesannrenee sannnenes 9
[11=] ¢ o] o £ JUUUUUURUOURUOTOUOTPIOTTTTTTTOTOTUTTURTs.  YORRR - SPERR /O 9
CHAPTER 3.....vvveeeeeeeesstitihitsneesesessssssesentsisesssesesessssenasesesssssesssesssssssesesesessseseseses 10
PREPARATION FOR COMMITTEE MEETINGS .........ccccoittiiniiiiiiiiiiniisisisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnns 10
SCHEDULING AND ATTENDANCE .......ccciiiiiiiiiuuneieiiesinessifinneeeeesieissssissssessssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssens 10
POStING ccvvriiiieieieieieen S D LA B ' .......................................................................... 11

MEENEI=io ) e UR 11
[0 ¢ 0T ] . O U URT 12

1= I T o TS T SOV 12
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD .....ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiinninninsnnnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnes 12
BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND ALLOWABLE DISCUSSIONS.......ccccceiiiiiiniiiiiiiniisiniisissssssnnnne 13
COMPLIANCE WITH THE BROWN ACT ....ccoiiiiiiiiuunnreeniiiiissssnnneeenisiissssssseeeessissssssssseeesssssssssssssessssss 13
REGULAR MEETING DATES AND TIMES.........ccuuuuuuuueunnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnesnnesnsesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses 13
ADDITIONAL TYPES OF BOARD MEETINGS ......cccetiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieenieesneenseesseesseeessesseeessesseesseeeseeenes 13
SPECIAI BOArd IMEETINES ..o iiiieeeee ettt e e erce e e e e e e r e e e e e s e st b e e e e e eee s e abateeeeeeeesannstanneeeesannnsseenneasanan 13
AdJOUrNEd BOArd MEETINGS ...cccuvveeeeiiiee it e ettt e e este e e s e e e sae e e e sabae e e esabaeeeeabaeeesasteeeesssaeeeesteeeeessaeesansens 13
EMeErgency BOArd IMEELINGS ...c...uiii ittt e e tee e e st te e e s s bee e s s nbae e e sabeee e esabaeeeenbaeeeeanees 13
Board Meetings Outside DiStriCt SEIVICE AI€a .....ccccieccuiiiiiee e e et eee e e eccirree e e e e e e earee e e e e e e e snbraeeeaeesennnens 14

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |3



TYPES OF COMMITTEES AND COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION.......cciimmtemmmmnnniiiiinniennnneniiiinneeesneennes 14

General Rules GOVErning COMMITLEES ......uiiiiuiieiiiiiee ettt e st e e et e et e e e stte e e e sbae e e eabaeeessteeeeeaneeeeenarenas 14
1) =T g Lo [T = @ 4 410 V1 6 XYL PSRRIt 14
A HOC COMMIEEEES. ..ttt ettt ettt ettt h e st e s b e e e s ab e e s at e e s beeesseeesabeesabeesneeesabees aeesnneesasens 16
SUDCOMMUEEEES ..iieeieeiie ettt ettt ettt e st e e s bt e e bt e e saee e sateesabeeesbeeesaseesabeesneeesnnees eesnneeans 16
Communications Among and Between Committee Members .........ccveeeeiiiiciiiiiee e 16
OPEN VERSUS CLOSED SESSION DISCUSSIONS .....cccciiiiiiiiiunnteeiiiiiiisneseeeeesiasesinsnsneesssssssssssssssesssssns 17
OPEN SESSION DISCUSSIONS...cevvviriririiiriitiiietrtrtetttetettteteeereeteeeteteeeeeeeeeeeeessdinnieseeeeeeaesesesesesesessssssssssssssssssssssnns 17
CloSEd SESSION DISCUSSIONS. ... .eeitieitieeitrertieeteeesreeesuteesareeebeeeseeesianaenstasansaineeesureesaneeenseeesnseesreesasesesseens 17

THE BOARD MEETING AGENDA ........o it ssfenieneeee s teresasss s sesasssssesasasseatss s ssnssssnssnssnsnes 19
¥ Fo] o A Y=< T o o F- FO U RS .U 19
Special Announcements and Activities
ClOSEA SESSION ...eeiiiiiiiieeite ettt
REPOItSs from ClOSEO SESSION ... .uiiiiiiirieeceriee ettt e critee e siiee e e et baessabe e e seateeeesbeeesssnbeeesssteesssnseeessnnsenessnnens
PUBIIC COMMENT ..t i ettt st e st sn e b e e me e st e e eabe e e beeesmneesareeene sareesane 20
CONSENT CAlENUAN ...ttt i b ettt s B ettt et et e et e s bt an b e e st enbeesbeesbeesaeesanesanesaneeas senenas 20
BOAId BUSINESS ..uvteeiiieriiieeieeeiiteesieesieeesieeesithesavee e sdontesannseesaiEinan e ests s esabeesaneeenuseesaseesabaesnneeesaseens sensseennne 21
Review and Select Conference/Education OpPOrtUNIties........cccuveeieeiieiieeeiieeieeteesteesreesteesreesreesreessaesenas 21
MEETING DAtS/TIMES ...c.uveiiteieeitetieteeeeiee e ettt e eeteeee et ereeebeeeeteeestseesbeeaateeeasesesnsesebeseesesessseessesensseessseesseans 22
Comment/Suggestions— Board Members and Staff.......c...cooiiciiiiiiiiiicecceceecee e 22
¥ oYU T 3T 1 T=T o N A PSRRI 22

CHAPTER
PLACING AN ITEM ON THE BOARD OR COMMITTEE AGENDA ..........ccoemrteenetntnnenesesssssesensssssseneses 23
S OF ITEMIS ....oueitiesiencsesesesesststssesesesessssasssa s s sss s s s b bbb bt sa bbb n s s enanans 23

T, - Befeeeueiereseeienssescstsneieseseeisrssessarsnsssesnonsasses 23

Items Originating from the GENEral Man@ger........cicciiiiiieiiie ettt ree s e e e tee e sreeesnaeeebee s 23
Items Originating from a BOard COMMITEEE. .....c.uviiiiciiiec ettt e e ete e e e ebae e e e earaeeeeanes 23
Items Originating from or of Interest t0 @ DIFECLOI ......cciiciiiii i 23
Items Originating from the PUBIIC ........coi i 24
PLACING AN ITEM ON A COMMITTEE AGENDA .......cccciiiiiiiiiiiiinieiireinreereeersesrsessrensessassnsnsssennes 24
ITEMS THAT DO NOT REQUIRE COMMITTEE REVIEW ........coiiieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiireeess e nreee s eeaeseseeaes 24
AdMINISTrAtiVE IMATEEIS ...ttt et e bt e b e b e be e s beesaeesaeesanesane e 24
2 Yo [ @ AT Y= | PSR 24
o Tol Yo IUT =1 ) A ==Y 0] g 1T o= USRS 24
DiSTrICT-WiIE IMAtEEIS. ..cueeiitie ettt ettt e st e sb e e be e e s st e e smneesanenesnneesnneens 25

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |4



Matters that Should be Considered Only by the Full Board to Protect the District’s Interest ................. 25

TRANSACTING BOARD BUSINESS........cccooiutttrtiiiiiiiiunntieesiinssessieessssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnns 26
RULES OF ORDER FOR BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS. .......ccccceiiiimuiiiiimiiirieniiineeniineeneienennes 26
MAJORITY VOTE REQUIRED .....ccetiiiiiiiiiiinteiitiiiiiiinteteessiscsssssseeeesssesssssssseneesssssssssssssnesssssssssansssnes 27
ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD .....cicuiiiiiiiiniiiieiiieiiiiiiieiiieeiinsessmsessisasensessnssessssssssssssrsessnssssssssassns 27

OFdINANCE ...ttt et sseeesreeesneeessneesnnee s ndaesnnnais e s beeeaneeesan sareresaneesreenas 27

RESOIULION .ttt b e b e adnb e s e s b e saeesate st e sanesanees e sanesanesanesaees 28

1Y/ o) ¥ o] s F P U A i OO PP PPPPPPPPPP 28
TRANSACTING BUSINESS ON AN ITEM...cc.iieuiiiiiiiieiiiieiiiniiieseiineiinsesiieesirsessinssssincsrssssrsessnssssssssensas 28

FaN o To TN Yol T aY == o T =T o o e S TR 28

StaAff PreS@NTatioN. .....coeiiiieieeee ettt s sbe s bR et eeneeen 29

Staff ReCOMMENAATION ..o e b et Bttt et e s s e e nneennees 29

Clarifying QUESLIONS .....vvveiiciiiee e ‘ .................................................................. 29

Committee RECOMMENAATION .....uii ittt sbe e s ettt et e s e e bt e e ar e e sateesbeeesneeesareas 29

PUBIIC COMMENT ..ttt a i et s e st se e sn b e e me e saneesareeebeeesmneesareeene saneesane 29

MOTION AN SECONG ...t b ettt as e i sttt et st et e e abe e b e e bt e beesbeesbeesbeesmeesmeesmeesmeeens sre 30

DI o U 11 o [N R o e ST OPPPPTT 30

DecCiSion ..c.oceeeevveneeenne @ I e BRI B e e 30
LY L 30
CHAPTER 8.....vevfurueesetineseresesssssenssesesssesesssssstinsibonsassesssessssssssssssssssssssesesesssssessnsnss 31
EFFECTIVE PARTICIPATION IN BOARD MEETINGS .......cccccoimemuiiiiiniiiiieeeiiiieeeiinssaesssssassssssasssssssnssesnes 31
CHAPTER D.....oiveveiiinesenesessasasinsesassssesesesssessssssssssssesesssssssssssssassssesssssesssssssessssnss 33

DIRECTOR ROLES AND DUTIES........ccccttiiiinnnesieniiiiiiiininneeeesiisiisissseessssssssssssseesssssssssssssssessssssssssssssens 33

The OF DIFECEONS .vueeturersrseuessseessssssseassssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessnsnssssssessssnsnssssssssesenen 33
D= Tot o] O SRR PP PTPPROPI 33

CODE OF CONDUCT .....uuuuuutiteriiiiiiiineeeeeiiisississssetsesssesssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssesssssssssssssssssns 33

CHAPTER 10 .....ccoistieneriberererinenennssesesesesesssssssesssssssesesssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssss 35

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ......uiieeiiiiieeiiiiieiiiieeai e reea s s s aa s s s aass s s s s aas s s s s a s s s s snnsssnes 35
RESPONSIBILITIES OF PUBLIC OFFICE .......cceeetiiiiiiiinneeeeiiiiiiiiiseeeeeesssssssssssessssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssnes 35
FAIR AND EQUAL TREATIMENT ....ittuiiiitiiiiiiiieiiititiiiiiiineieiieeeisieesesistessesiseessssstesssssseesssssesssssssesnns 35
PROPER USE AND SAFEGUARDING OF DISTRICT PROPERTY AND RESOURCES........ccccoreurirnnirrnnirennas 35
USE OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION ......oiiiuiiiiiiieiiiiiieeiiiieeeiiireeeisieseeisresasssssenessssrsnsssssssnssssseenes 35
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ..ceetiiiiiiiiiineeeteiiiiiiiiseseteesiisssssssssnesssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssesssssssssssssseesssssss 36
SOLICITING POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS ......ccoiuuneireiiiiiiinensteeeiisisssseseeeesssssssssssssessssssssssssssssesssssss 36

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx



“REVOLVING DOOR?” POLICY .....uuuuuteiiiiiiiiiiiinneetiiiiniississsetsesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssans 36

REPORTING OF IMPROPER ACTIVITIES: PROTECTION OF WHISTLEBLOWERS...........ccccuureerriiiinsnnnnnes 37

L 2 S I =3 1 5t 38

GENERAL MANAGER’S ROLE.........ciccoiiiiumrtteiiiiiiisinntiteiiisiissesnteeesisiissssessseesssssssssssssseesssssssssssssssssssssas 38
LEEAl REOUITEIMENTES ... iiiireeee ettt ettt e e e e ee et e et e e eeestbbaeeeeeeeeeabbaaeeeeeeeasssssaaaeeeeesassraseeeeeeenanssrees sens 38
Practice Based 0N GO0 GOVEIMNANCE ......c.c.eiriuiiiriieiieerite ettt sireesteesreeesiseesibeesbeesabeeesareesareesreesnenesaseesn 38

WORKING WITH DISTRICT STAFF .....uuuiuiriiiiiiiiiiiiieneietissnnsssssssesesssesssssdbnnseie s sessssssasssessssesssssssssssssssssns 40

THE ROLE OF GENERAL COUNSEL AND SPECIAL COUNSEL........cteeiureeeiiiniisinnnneeeeinsssstinsnnseeeesssssssssnsenes 42

THE ROLE OF LEGAL COUNSEL ....coooiiiiuennteetiiiiiiisnnnreeesioninssssseseeesssisssssssseeeessssessssssssinssessessssnsssnes 42

LY =T R OTe 0T a =) [P UUUPTTPPURR e R

Special COUNSELeeeeeeeee e

The District as a Client

(o T aTaY =4 TaTo I =T s o110 F= 14 o] o JP U USSP 43
Regular Performance EVAlUations ...........iiiiiiieee i iireeee e ececiireeeeeesessnabbnessdee e e earaeeeeeeeesessrsseeeeessnnnssrenes 43
PROTECTING ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE, ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT DOCTRINE AND MAINTAINING
THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF COMMUNICATIONS WITH COUNSEL ..ccu.ccsiieiieneniiiienniiiienciinenscnnennncnnes 43
ALLOrNEY-ClIENt PriVIIEEE c.ueeei it ee ettt ettt s bt e s st e e s s abe e e s s beeeeenabeas 43
Attorney-Work Protuct DOCIINE ........ciiiivieieciiiese skttt ettt e et e et e e et e e e e abe e e e s ate e e esabaeeeennraeesennens 43
Confidentiality‘of Communications.............cccccceueeelt DR e et 43
EFFECTIV IMIMUNICATIONS....ceiiiiennunnreitiiiiiiinntrettisiiessestteeessssssssassseeessssssssssssseeesssssssssssssssessssas 45
GE AL DIRECTOR GUIDELINES ....cccciuuiiiiiiiniiiiineiiiieneiiireneisreasssisreassssrsasssssmsssssssssnssssssssssssnes 45
NICAtion WIth OThEr AZENCIES .. ..eii it e e e e et e e e e abe e e e eabe e e e ebaeeeeareeas 45
Speaking as a Private INAiVIAUAL ..........occuviiiiiiiiie e s e e e e e e e e eae e e e eaaaee s 46
Communicating With the MEdia.........coouiiiiiiii et sbe e e sareas 46
Communicating With LiaiSon COMMITLEES ......iiiiiiiiiiiiiiee et e e s srae e e s sbe e e s snaeeeeas 46
Building GoodWill With Other AGENCIES........cciiciiiee ettt e et e e eeate e e e ebte e e e ebaeeesenraeeeeanes 47
CommMUNICATING INWIEITING 1evviiiiiiiiiiiieieeee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeseeeseseeeseseasssssasnnnnnn 47
CommUNICAtiNG El@CTrONICAllY ..cc.vieeeceiee et et e e e tte e e e e ta e e e seataee e sateeeeenbaeeesnns 47

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |6



CHAPTER 1

INTRODUCTION

These Guidelines for Conducting Board Business (“Guidelines”) describe the methods, means, customs and
practices that the Board of Directors (“Board”) employs in exercising its authority, complying with various legal
requirements, working with the public and Rancho Murieta Community Services District (“District”) staff, and
otherwise conducting the District’s business.

The Board is the governing body of the District and determines all questions of District policy. It is ultimately
responsible and accountable to the people of the District and exercises its powers pursuant to the Community
Services District Law, California Government Code, section 61000 et seq., and other applicable laws.

No individual member of the Board has any individual authority to bind the District, since only the Board as
a whole can exercise its authority.

The roles, responsibilities, duties, and authority of the Boa individual Directors are explained more fully
in the various sections of these Guidelines.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |7



CHAPTER 2

PREPARATION FOR BOARD MEETINGS

All Board meetings are open to the public and are subject to the provisions of the Brown Act.

With limited exceptions, all Board meetings must be publicly noticed in advance of the meeting in order to
inform the public about the business of the District and to provide an opportunity for.public participation.

District staff prepares a detailed agenda packet summarizing the business'to be transacted at a Board meeting.
Agenda packets are delivered to Directors and are available to the public at that time. Materials for the closed
session portion of the agenda are not made public.

The Board agenda packet may include various pieces of information for any given item, as described below.
RECOMMENDED ACTION AND BACKGROUND

The Recommended Action and Background are a one- or&age summary of an item: Each item to be
considered by the Board (including matters on the Consent Calendar as well as those listed as Board Business)
will have Recommended Action and Background. It includes the following information.

Title of Item

The title is a brief description that reveals the nature of the item. The title is the same on the Recommended
Action and Background as on the agenda, and wording must comply with Brown Act requirements to provide a
brief general description of the-item. The title determines what action the Board is allowed to take or the
nature of the information that the Board may receive. For example, if an item is identified on the agenda face
sheet as being for Discussion or for Information, the Board may not vote on that item at that meeting. This
requirement ensures that the public is properly informed. of what action the Board may take so they can

decide whether or not to participate. '

Presenter In ation

This identifies which staff member or Director will present the item and the nature of the presentation (verbal,
slides,

Form of Action
The form of action (motion, resolution or ordinance) required by the Board is noted.

Committee Review and Recommendation
If an item was reviewed by Committee, the name of the committee, the date it last discussed the item and its
recommendation are noted as applicable.

General Counsel Review
When staff has received General Counsel’s review or opinion concerning an item, the Recommended Action
and Background notes that fact, unless the opinion was provided confidentially.

Costs and Funding Source
The cost (known or estimated) associated with a recommended action is noted, along with its funding source.
The Recommended Action and Background only notes the cost of the item being presented to the Board for

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |8



discussion. For example, if approval of a $250,000 consulting agreement associated with a $10 million project
is being considered, the cost noted is $250,000. When the Board certifies an Environmental Impact Report
(EIR) on a S5 million project, the cost shown on the Recommendation and Background is SO as there is no
additional cost to the District associated with the certification.

Recommendation

The General Manager’s recommendation for action is presented at the top of the Recommended Action and
Background. The recommendation is phrased in such a way so that if a Director concurs, he/she may read or
make specific reference to the recommendation when making a motion.

Background
The balance of the Recommended Action and Background provides a-short general summary of the action
being considered by the Board. Additional details are provided in staff reports or other documents.

Staff Reports
One or more staff reports may be include for an item if.the Board needs more information than can be
provided in the one-page Recommended Action and Background. ;

4
Action Document
The recommended action document (resolution or ordinance) typically. follows the Recommended Action and
Background.

Reports

Reports, or their executive summaries, may be attached if they are needed for the Board to consider and
deliberate.

y

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |9



CHAPTER 3

RESERVED

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |10



z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx

Page |11



CHAPTER 4

BOARD MEETINGS AND-COMMITFEE-MEEHNGS-AND ALLOWABLE DISCUSSIONS

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |12



COMPLIANCE WITH THE BROWN ACT
The District’'s Board meetings are conducted consistent with the Ralph M. Brown Act (“Brown Act”); Gov't
Code sections 54950 et seq.

REGULAR MEETING DATES AND TIMES

The regular meetings of the District Board of Directors shall be held on the first Wednesday of each calendar
month, with open session commencing at 6:00 p.m., and the third Wednesday of each calendar month, with
the open session commencing at-56:00 pm. and—with-Celosed sessions at these. meetings may sometimes
occursing before befere-after the open session at the time set in the notice of the posted meeting agenda. The
open sessions of the regular meetings will be in the District Boardroom at 15160 Jackson Road, Rancho
Murieta, CA. If the regular meeting date falls on a legal holiday, the regular meeting shall be held on the next
ensuring full business day or to another specified date. The agenda for regular Board meetings shall be posted
in a public place and on the District’s website at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

ADDITIONAL TYPES OF BOARD MEETINGS
In addition to regular meetings, where most District business is conducted, there are three additional types of
Board meetings: special, adjourned, and emergency.

Special Board Meetings

Occasionally, special Board meetings are held to discuss a special topic, conduct a workshop or, if necessary or
convenient, to hold a meeting at a time or date other than the regular Board meeting. Special Board meetings
may be called at any time by the Board President or by a majority of the Board. They may be held at a time and
place desired by the Board but generally must be convened within.the District’s service area. Written notice
must be given to Directors and the public 24 hours in advance of a special Board meeting. The agenda for a
special Board meeting must specify the time and place of the special meeting and the business to be
transacted, and must be posted in a public place and on the District’s website at least 24 hours prior to the
meeting.

Adjourned Board Meetings r

After any regular or special Board meeting has been called to order, it may be adjourned by (a) loss of a
guorum, o motion made, seconded and approved by a majority of the Board to adjourn the meeting to
another e, time and place if the business of that meeting has not been completed or if the Board’s
deliber would benefit from continuing the meeting at another time or in another location. Also, if less
thanaqu is present, the Board members who are present (or, if none are present, the General Manager)
can adjourn the meeting to another date, time and place. A copy of the order or notice of adjournment shall
be conspicuously posted on or near the door of the District Boardroom within 24 hours after the time of
adjournment.

Emergency Board Meetings

The Board may hold an emergency Board meeting when prompt action is necessary due to the disruption or
threatened disruption of public facilities. There are two levels of emergency: emergency and dire emergency.
An emergency is a work stoppage, crippling activity or other activity that severely impairs public health, safety
or both, as determined by a majority of the Board. A meeting to deal with such a situation may be called on
one hour’s notice to the newspapers and media outlets that have requested notice of such meetings. A dire
emergency is a crippling disaster, mass destruction, terrorist act, or threatened terrorist act that poses peril so
immediate and significant that the only requirement is that notice must be given to newspapers and media
outlets that have requested notice of meetings at or near the time Directors are notified of the meeting.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |13



Board Meetings Outside District Service Area

Regular or special meetings of the Board may be held at a District-owned facility outside the District’s service
area, provided that the topics of the meeting are limited to items directly related to that facility. There are
other limited times when a Board meeting may be held outside the District boundaries (examples include but
are not limited to multi-agency meetings, meetings with General Counsel, or meetings to inspect real
property). District General Counsel should be consulted for the particular requirements related to these and
other limited exceptions.

TYPES OF COMMITTEES AND COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

General Rules Governing Committees

The Board President shal-may appoint Board members to serve on the various types of committees described
below. No more than two (2) Board members may serve on any one‘committee. Other Board members may
attend committee meetings as observers in accordance with the Brown Act, but shall not participate in
committee discussions. Any standing Board committee or committee.that has members of the public serving
as a committee member shall comply with the open meeti nd other applicable requirements in the Brown

Act. ,
uest or whenever necessary to update the

Board on its activities, give a report at the Board’s regular meetin d bring recommendations to the Board.
Committee members shall notify the General-Manager of items, if any, to be placed on the Board meeting

agenda no later than 2:00 p.m. five business days ereeting date.

Standing Committees

A Standing Committee is one with a particular subject' matter jurisdiction. The Board establishes each
Committee’s charter. A Standing Committee may deliberate and recommend changes in District policy or
direction to the entire B ut may not itself take action or otherwise create or change policy. The
Committee makes rec iendations to the Board upon matters within its scope. Currently, the Board’s
Standing Committees include the following:

Whenever a committee is formed, eEach committee shall, upo

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx

Page |14



> Parks Committee: This Committee shall study, advise, and make recommendations to the Board

concerning the following matters: (a) the District’s representation on the Parks Committee as
established pursuant to the 1990 and 1991 Park<Development Agreements; (b) the District’s
involvement in public community parks within Rancho Murieta; (c) utilization of District properties for
park and recreation purposes; and (d) other matt directed by the Board.

> SrArAAleatien—aRre—rechastes ommittee: AP+ } esponsible—for—ensuring—th

al Water Authority (RWA): The mission of the Regional Water Authority is to serve and
oresent regional water supply interests and assist RWA members in protecting and enhancing the
bility, availability, affordability and quality of water resources. Activities of this committee include:
(a isting, where appropriate; the voluntary consolidation of services provided by existing
industry/trade associations and water utility support groups within RWA; (b) developing and providing
subscription-based (i.e., ‘paid for by participating RWA members) support services, projects and
programs of mutual interest to RWA members, or groups of members, or certain other subscribers; (c)
facilitating discussion-of and action on matters of regional priority and interest; (d) coordinating and
implementing regional water master planning, grant-funding acquisition, and related planning efforts;
and (e) providing a unified voice for advocating and responding to legislative. Regulatory and policy
matters of importance to the region’s water supply. The Board shall appoint two representatives to
RWA from the Board, or executive staff, or a combination thereof, either of whom may cast a single
vote on the District’s behalf at RWA meetings.

> Joint Security Committee: This Committee shall study, advise, and make recommendations to the
Board concerning the following matters: (a) special events within the District or affecting a
homeowner’s association, Rancho Murieta Country Club, or other community-based associations
within the District; (b) public safety events affecting to community; (c) enforcement of homeowner

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx

Page |15



association covenants, conditions and restrictions; (d) incidents of note within the District or affecting
various associations within the District; and (e) other matters as directed by the Board.

Ad Hoc Committees

Ad Hoc Committees may be created by the Board to undertake special assignments on its behalf. An Ad Hoc
Committee shall exist for a specified term or until its special assignments are completed, whichever comes
first, but its existence may be extended by action of the Board.

Subcommittees

Subcommittees may be created by any Standing Committee of the Board to undertake specific assignments on
behalf of the Standing Committee. The Standing Committee creating a Subcommittee shall establish the term
of such subcommittee, as it deems desirable. Unless otherwise specified; members of a Subcommittee shall be
appointed by the Chairman of the Subcommittee's parent Committee:

Communications Among and Between Committee Members

The Brown Act prohibits Directors from conducting District business outside Board or Committee meetings.
The normal definition of a meeting is the congregation of a majority of the members of a legislative body at
the same time and place, including by teleconference or ele ic means, to hear, discuss or deliberate upon
any item that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the lative body. However, it is also possible to
impermissibly develop a collective consensus among a majority of the Board without three (3) members being
physically present at the same time and place, such as by serial communications by Directors.

The Brown Act states that “a majority of the members of a legislative body shall not, outside a meeting
authorized by this chapter, use a series of communications of any kind, direct or through intermediaries, to
discuss, deliberate or take action any on item of business that is within-the subject matter jurisdiction of the
legislative body” (Government Code section 54952.2(b) (1)). The Brown Act does not impose an absolute
prohibition on all discussion outside meetings that may involve a majority of Directors; it allows a Board
member or District employee to engage in separate conversations or communications outside of a meeting to
answer questions or “provide information concerning rs within the Board’s purview, if such Board
member or District employee does not communicate trﬁier Board members the comments or position
shared by the Board-member. (Government Code section 54952.2(b)(2)).

There ar ree (3) basic ways to comply with the Brown Act while employing Committees. Each alternative
emplo ifferent strategy to guard against improper deliberations or the development of a collective
consensu iolation of the Brown Act. This does not diminish the importance of following the procedures
regarding communication between committees discussed below.

> The first alternative is to ensure that no two (2) Committees consider the same policy matters.
This is the reason for developing a mission statement within the charter of each Committee.

» The second alternative entails creating a new Committee specific to a major topic of importance
as a separate Standing Committee and carving out the subject matter of the new committee from
the existing Standing committees. This approach avoids the same issue being addressed serially in
more than one Standing Committee, so that three (3) Directors would not have deliberated on
the same topic except at a Board meeting. While this approach could sidestep many Brown Act
issues, there may be practical difficulties in actually carrying it out, given possible
interrelationships of the subject matter of a new Committee with the traditional Committees.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |16



> The third alternative is to have a given subject handled in its entirety by the Board and thereby
avoiding any separate Committee deliberations.

Directors should remember that any form of communications between or among Board members has the
potential to result in impermissible discussion or consensus-building outside noticed Board meetings. The most
reliable way to avoid improper communication is to transmit information between Committees only through
the General Manager. Standing Committees must avoid deliberating on the same subjects. It is the
responsibility of the General Manager to identify when this is happening or could happen, and to take action.

OPEN VERSUS CLOSED SESSION DISCUSSIONS
Board and Committee meetings can have open as well as closed session topics for discussion.

Open Session Discussions

The Board and its Committees transact the vast majority of the public’s business in open session. Open
sessions are those portions of the Board or Committee meetings that are open to the public and during which
the public can address the Board or Committee and comment on any item of business being considered or on
any matter within the Board’s subject matter jurisdiction.or the Committee’s charter that is not on'the agenda.

Closed Session Discussions

A closed session may be held on any subject authorized under the Brown Act. Closed sessions must be
properly disclosed and described in the agenda.as required by the Brown Act. (Government Code section
54954.5.) Neither the Board nor its Committees shall keep minutes of their closed sessions. Prior to holding a
closed session on any matter, the Board President or Committee Chair shall refer to the closed session item or
items by reference to the appropriate agenda item number(s). In.the closed session, the Board or Committee
shall consider only those matters covered in the agenda.

The Brown Act authorizes, among other things, closed sessions to give direction to District negotiators for
labor contracts with District. employees and for the acquisition or disposal of real property; to confer with
legal counsel regarding claims or threats of litigation, initiation of litigation, or to discuss existing litigation in
which the District is involved; to evaluate the performancya public employee, when dealing with the hiring,
dismissal or discipline-of a public employee; orto discuss certain security matters.

Matters ussed in closed session are strictly confidential. Disclosure of information from a closed session
may pf icially impact District interest and can result in (1) the possible censure by the Board of a Director
who brea the confidentiality requirement; (2) the issuance of an injunction against such conduct by a
court; or (3) in an appropriate case, criminal penalties. Therefore, a Board member shall not disclose
confidential information that has been received for, or during, a closed session meeting of the Board or of a
Committee to a person not authorized to receive the information, unless the Board or Committee authorizes
such disclosure. This, however, does not prohibit any of the following: (1) making a confidential inquiry or
complaint to a district attorney or grand jury concerning a perceived violation of law; (2) expressing an opinion
concerning the propriety or legality of actions taken by the District in closed session, including disclosure of the
nature and extent of the allegedly illegal action; or (3) disclosing information acquired by being present in a
closed session that is not confidential information. Prior to disclosing confidential information pursuant to (1)
or (2), above, however, a Board member shall first bring the matter to the attention of either the President of
the Board or the full Board, to provide the Board an opportunity to cure an alleged violation. To protect the
confidentiality of information presented in closed session, staff normally will collect all written material
distributed during the session at the end of the session.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |17



After any closed session, the Board or Committee shall reconvene into open session and publicly report any
action taken (including the roll call vote, if any) during the closed session to finally approve a real property
acquisition; to appoint, employ, dismiss, accept the resignation of, or otherwise affect the employment status
of a District employee; or to finally approve a labor contract. For the report back obligations relating to
pending litigation, the Board shall consult with General Counsel. (Government Code section 54957.1.)

y.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |18



Chapter 5

THE BOARD MEETING AGENDA

The Board meeting agenda is an informational, decision-making and management tool. It presents the issues
under consideration by the Board and provides a brief general description of business to be discussed and
actions the Board will consider taking. The agenda is accompanied by a packet of supporting materials
designed to aid in decision-making by presenting in sufficient factual detail the issues and options associated
with each item of business.

The General Manager, in consultation with the Board President, shall set the agenda. Committee
recommendations on topics to be included on the agenda shall be given to the General Manager. Individual
Directors may request items to be placed on the agenda by notifying the General Manager of their request no
later than 2:00 p.m. five business days prior to the meeting date.

The District Secretary is responsible for preparing<th ular meeting agenda and special meeting
notice/agenda for Board meetings, and for posting and Nhe agenda at least 72 hours before each
regular meeting and at least 24 hours before each special meeting. The agenda must specify the time and

location of the meeting and contain a brief general description (generally. no more than 20 words) of each item
of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.

The agenda of each Board meeting includes the elements described below.

Call to Order

The President of the Board shall strike the gavel and begin the Board:meeting. In the absence of the President,
the Vice President shall call the meeting to order. In the absence of both the President and Vice President, the
District Secretary shall.call the meeting to order.

Roll Call, Determining and Maintaining a Quorum '

The District Secretary calls the roll of the Directors and records the names of those present and those absent in
of the meeting. If a Director enters the meeting late or departs early, those times are also

the minutes. If a quorum of the Board (three (3) Directors) is not present, no further proceedings
may occur and the General Manager announces that the meeting is adjourned for lack of a

quorum.

The Board must maintain a quorum throughout the meeting in order to conduct business. However, the
meeting may be adjourned with less than a quorum by those Directors who are present; if no Director is
present, the General Manager can adjourn the meeting.

Adopt Agenda

At this point in the meeting, a Director or the General Manager has an opportunity to propose re-arranging the
order of the items on the agenda. The Board President will re-arrange agenda items if the need should arise.
For example, a closed session may be moved to an earlier time in a meeting, or a Board Business item may be
moved ahead of another item due to some unusual circumstances or if audience members are present for a
particular agenda item. Timed items, such as hearings, cannot be heard earlier than the time published.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |19



Special Announcements and Activities

During this section of the meeting, the General Manager, or staff members designated by the General
Manager, addresses the Board with matters such as introducing new District employees, acknowledging
employee promotions and certifications, acknowledging or giving a special award or recognizing an event, local
students or dignitaries.

If neither the President nor Vice President is present, the General Manager would at this point ask for a motion
to name a President Pro-tem for that meeting. If the motion is made, seconded, and passed (requires a 3-0
vote) the Director so named presides over the meeting. If there is no such motion.or second, or if the motion
does not pass, the General Manager presides over the meeting but cannot make motions or seconds, vote on
any item, or enter into policy level deliberations and discussions.

Closed Session
Closed Sessions are usually held at the beginning-end of the meeting, but may be held at the beginning of a
meeting at the time set forth in the notice of the posted meeting agenda.

Reports from Closed Session
Upon returning to open session, the Board President or Ge Counsel will announce any reportable action
taken in closed session. Such reports are required by law.

Public Comment

At every Board meeting, members of the public are allowed to address the Board on any item of interest
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board that is.not already included on the posted agenda. The
Board President asks anyone desiring to make public comments to state his/her name and address so that the
minutes accurately reflect the speakers identity and affiliation and so that the District can contact the speak if
necessary. The President calls-speakers to the lectern and asks them to identify themselves, announce their
item and address the Board:

Public comments are limited to.three minutes per speake ess extended by the President. Board members
may briefly respond, request staff to_report-back on thex:er, or ask clarifying questions, but cannot take
any action on, discuss or debate the matters not on the agenda that are presented during the public comment
e Board makes one of the determinations required under Government Code section 54954.2.
Member: the public may also make requests to have items placed on a future agenda during the public
rtion of the meeting. After considering such a request, the Board may provide direction to the
er regarding including that item on future Board or Committee agendas.

General

Consent Calendar

Matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and generally are acted upon by a motion
and a second of the Board and‘passed by a roll call vote indicating a majority vote. Directors normally do not
discuss consent calendar matters. These items include the approval of previous Board meeting minutes,
receiving and filing of reference correspondence, receiving and filing of various staff reports, the approval of
the list of District bills paid, and other routine informational items.

Items may be removed from the Consent Calendar in three (3) ways.

> If a Director has an unanswered question or concern about any of the items listed on the Consent
Calendar, he/she may request that the matter be removed prior to a motion being made and
approved. Any such request by a Director is automatically granted. When a Director wishes to
pull an item from the consent calendar for discussion, it is helpful if he/she contact the General

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |20



Manager before the Board meeting to explain his/her concern. This enables staff to provide
information that might be needed to further the Board’s discussion.

» On occasion, the General Manager may request that the President remove an item from the
Consent Calendar. Typically, this occurs so staff can clarify for the record any matters in the
written material provided to the Board, to present new information that came to staff’s attention
subsequent to the preparation of the agenda, or for other similar administrative reasons.

> A member of the audience may also request that the Board remove an item from the Consent
Calendar so that it may be discussed. Any such request must be made prior to the time the Board
votes on the matter as part of the Consent Calendar. Any such request from a member of the
public will only be granted if a Director agrees that the item should be removed from the Consent
Calendar and makes a Director request. Nevertheless, any member of the public has a right to
comment on any item on the Consent Calendar. The member of the public should identify what
items he/she is commenting upon and proceed to make his/her comments. Such commenting
does not automatically require that the Board remove the item from the Consent Calendar unless
a Director so requests for discussion or a separate vote.

Once any item is removed from the Consent Calendar, the r
single motion. The removed items are then discussed and consi

Staff Reports
The General Manager and District staff report on upcoming events, recent occurrences, pending projects and
matters, and other informational matters that are of significance to the District.

ing items.are considered and decided by a
dindividually.

Board Correspondence

The agenda will list all correspondence received by the District that is addressed or copied to the Board. This
agenda listing informs the public what has been received and documents that all material sent to the Board
have been transmitted to the Board. Generally, staff makes the listing but if Directors have received
correspondence that has not been sent to staff, th irector should make an announcement. The
announcement should identify the sender, the subject, the form of communication (letter, e-mail, etc.) and the
date on the correspondence.

All Boa
item.at
section 54

orrespondence reported under this item (as well as material first made available on any agenda
ard meeting) is maintained by the District in accordance with the Brown Act (Government Code
.5). This information is available for inspection by the public upon request.

Board Business

Board business is the section of the agenda where the Board considers and decides matters that require
substantive discussion or conducts formal public hearings when required to do so by an applicable law or
regulation. Some items involve an action by the Board, others are informational. In some cases, the Board will
discuss a matter without making a decision and refer the matter back to staff or a Standing Committee for
further development. See Chapter 4 — Transacting Board Business for Appropriate Protocol.

Review and Select Conference/Education Opportunities

This is the section of the meeting where Directors request Board approval to attend various conference or
education opportunities. Also at this time, Directors must provide brief reports on meetings that they have
attended at the District’s expense as required by Government Code section 53232.3(d). (AB 1234)

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |21



Meeting Dates/Times
During this section of the meeting, the Board acknowledges the dates and times for the next month’s Board
and Standing Committee meetings.

Comment/Suggestions — Board Members and Staff
During this section of the meeting, Directors and staff are invited to comment on their District-related
activities or to suggest new ideas and concepts.

Adjournment

The Board meeting will adjourn by the making of a motion, a second and a call for a vote. The meeting may be
adjourned if there is less than a quorum present by action of those Directors who remain in attendance; if no
Director is present, the General Manager may adjourn the meeting. Occasionally, meetings are adjourned in
memory of a loved one or close friend of the District or in honor of a significant event.

y

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |22



CHAPTER 6

PLACING AN ITEM ON THE BOARD OR COMMITTEE AGENDA

SOURCES OF ITEMS
Iltems on the Board agenda originate from a variety of sources: the General Manager, Standing committees,
Directors and the public.

Items Originating from the General Manager
Many items on the agenda originate with the General Manager and District staff. The following types of items
are typical:

> Matters on which policy direction from the Board is required or desired.

> Items with over-arching policy implications (e.g., labor negotiations, budgeting, and strategic

planning).
> Action required by law (e.g., consolidation of District&ions, amending a Conflict of Interest
Code).

> Intermediate actions in the overall implementation of a Board-approved project or program
(e.g., awarding construction contracts, considering an environmental review document).

> Discretionary decisions for which authority has not been delegated.to the General Manager.

> Informational items to keep the Board current on a matter or to allow them to discuss the
implications of continuing on a previously agreed course of action.

> Items with critical timing needs.

» Proclamations honoring special events or individuals.

Items Originating from a Board Committee

A Dire ay bring up a new item at a Committee meeting. However, in such cases, the advance notice
requirem of the Brown Act only allows the Committee to decide to place such a matter on a future
agenda; the matter cannot be discussed at the meeting at which it was first verbally mentioned. Committee
recommendations may be referred to the Board and may include items that are routine business, new ideas
developed by Committee or unusual matters.

Items Originating from or of Interest to a Director

Any Director may request that an item be placed on a future Committee or Board agenda during the Director
Comment section of a Board meeting. If time allows, a Committee may review the matter prior to discussion
by the Board. The Director who originated the item contacts the General Manager to more fully explain the
issue so that staff can prepare a Recommended Action and Background (which allows the Board to discuss the
matter). The Director who placed the item on the agenda is cited as the reference and is expected to lead the
discussion.

For any matter referred to or being discussed by a Committee, the Committee shall report its findings back to
the Board and capture its deliberations in the notes prepared by the Committee. If, after reviewing the notes

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |23



prepared by the Committee, a Director wishes to have a matter discussed by the full Board, the Director may
state this request at a Board meeting or notify the General Manager. The General Manager shall then notify
the Committee of the Director’s request and schedule the matter for discussion at the next reasonably
available Committee meeting. This process allows the Committee to complete its work and respond to
concerns raised. Following that Committee meeting, the General Manager shall place the matter on the Board
agenda for discussion at the next reasonably available Board meeting.

Items Originating from the Public

Members of the public may request to have an item placed on a future Board or Committee agenda during the
Public Comment portion of a Board or Committee meeting. The General Manager:in consultation with the
President considers and decides such requests of the public to have an i placed on a future agenda. The
Board generally may not discuss the matter brought up by the public at the same meeting at which it is first
verbally mentioned.

PLACING AN ITEM ON A COMMITTEE AGENDA

Committee agenda items originate from the General Manager or his/her staff, the Board, or a Director.

| The Board may refer an item to a Committee for consideration or further discussion. This typically occurs when

new matters are brought to the attention of the Bchtor or by the public.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |24



z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx

Page |25



CHAPTER 7

TRANSACTING BOARD BUSINESS

Iltems presented for consideration at Board meetings generally are handled in a consistent manner to ensure

that:

>

Pertinent facts associated with a matter are presented not only for the benefit of the Board but
also for the benefit of any member of the public who is present;

Actions taken by the Board are properly approved; and

The Board takes action only on items that are scheduled.for action on the agenda. For example,
the Board may discuss but not taken action on an item that is identified as being for Discussion
and Information or as a Special Announcement.

RULES OF ORDER FOR BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEET
Action items shall be brought before and considered by the Bo by motion in accordance with the following

rules of order.

>

>

Obtaining the Floor: Any Director desiring to speak should address the Board President and upon
recognition by the President may address the subject under discussion.

Motions: Any Board member, including the President, may-make or second a motion. A motion shall
be brought and considered as follows: (1) A Director makes a motion; (2) another Director seconds the
motion; and (3) the President states the motion. Once the President states the motion, it is open to
discussion and debate. Before voting on any motion, the President should ask for any comments from
the public audience. After the matter has been fully debated (subject to a motion to close debate and
vote immediately, discussed below), the President’f call for the vote.

Secondary-Motions: Ordinarily, only one motion may be considered at a time, and a pending motion
mu voted on before the Board considers any other motion or business. However, there are a few
ptions to this general rule where a secondary motion concerning the main motion may be made
considered before voting on the main motion. The secondary motion exceptions are the

f g:

0 Motion.to Amend: A main motion may be amended before it is voted on, either by the consent of
the Board members who moved and seconded, or by a motion to amend, which is then seconded
and approved by the Board. After approving an amendment by consent or by motion to amend,
the Board then proceeds to consider the main motion as amended.

O Motion to Table: A main motion may be indefinitely tabled before it is voted on by a motion to
table, which is then seconded and approved by the Board. After approving a motion to table, the
main motion is not further considered at that meeting and remains tabled until placed on a
subsequent meeting agenda.

O Motion to Postpone: A main motion may be postponed to a specified date and time by a motion
to postpone, which is then seconded and approved by the Board. After approving a motion to
postpone, the main motion is not further considered at that meeting and is then reconsidered at
the date and time specified in the motion to postpone.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx

Page |26



O Motion to Refer to Committee: A main motion may be referred to a Board committee for further
study, recommendation, and report back to the Board by a motion to refer to a specified
committee, which is then seconded and approved by the Board.

O Motion to Close Debate and Vote Immediately: Debate on a main motion may be closed by a
motion to close debate and vote immediately, which is then seconded and approved by the Board.

O Motion to Adjourn: A meeting may be adjourned before voting on a main motion by a motion to
adjourn, which is then seconded and approved by the Board. After approving a motion to adjourn,
the meeting then immediately adjourns without further consideration of the main motion.

These rules of order are intended to be informal and applied flexibly. The Board prefers a flexible form of
meeting and therefore does not conduct its meetings under formalized-rules (e.g., Robert’s Rules of Order). If
a Director believes order is not being maintained or procedures are not adequate, then he or she may raise a
point of order to the President. A point of order does not requiré a second. If the ruling of the President on
the point of order is not satisfactory, then it may be appealed.by motion (which does require a second) to the
full Board. A majority vote of the Board will govern and determine the point of order.

MAJORITY VOTE REQUIRED
A majority of the entire Board shall constitute a quorum for t ransaction of business. A majority vote is
required for any action to be taken by the Board (i.e., there must be a minimum of three affirmative votes)
unless a different voting requirement to approve a particular action is specified under state law (e.g., to adopt
a resolution if necessary to condemn real property or to.add an emergency item to an agenda (which require a
super-majority vote)). In those cases, General Counsel will provide guidance. Unless a Board member
expressly abstains from voting, a director’s silence will be recorded as.an affirmative vote. An express
abstention will not be counted as an affirmative vote.

ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD
The Board shall act only’'by ordinance, resolution or motion.

Ordinance ,

An ordinance is the most formal of actions that can be taken by the Board. Ordinances are used to establish
the local that are within the District’s power to enact and are applicable throughout the District.
Ordina may apply only to matters not preempted or superseded by federal or state law. An ordinance is
the aut ing instrument to change the District Code, which is a compilation of the rules and regulations of
the District. inances also may be used to set the District’s rates and charges after consultation with General
Counsel. State law requires that District ordinances be published or posted. In some cases, a public hearing is
required prior to consideration. An ordinance generally becomes effective 30 days after adoption unless it
expressly provides otherwise. Ordinances remain in full force and effect until repealed, modified or
superseded by the Board in.another ordinance or by action of the voters through initiative or referendum.
Everyone at the District, including the Board, is bound by the requirement of an ordinance (and the Code it
may establish or amend):Ordinances are the law of the District and are enforced by staff. Only the Board itself
may waive, modify or suspend an ordinance by the enactment of a subsequent ordinance. The only way to
change an ordinance is to pass an ordinance that revises the original ordinance.

Additional District guidelines for considering and adopting ordinances:

» The form of enacting clause of all ordinances passed by the Board shall be: “The Board of Directors of
the Rancho Murieta Community Services District ordains as follows.”

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |27



> With the exception of urgency ordinances, no ordinance may be passed within five (5) days of its
introduction. Two readings of the ordinance are required: One to introduce the ordinance, and a
second to adopt the ordinance. Reading of the ordinance in full may be waived by a motion approved
by a majority vote of the Board.

Ordinances (other than urgency ordinances) may be adopted only at regular meetings of the Board.

If an ordinance is altered substantively after its introduction, the ordinance must be reintroduced and
may be passed only at a regular meeting held five days after its reintroduction.

» For ordinances that propose rate increases for water, sewer or solid‘waste.service, the Board must
conduct a public hearing on the proposed rate increase at least 45 days after mailed notice of such
proposal to record property owners. The Board must consider all written protests against the
proposed rate increase and, if written protests are presented by a majority of affected property
owners in the District, the District may not proceed with the rate increase.

> All ordinances shall be signed by the President and attested by the District Secretary.

After an ordinance has been adopted and signed by the Board President and District Secretary; the ordinance
must be published in full one time, within 15 days of t te of adoption, in a newspaper of general
circulation in the District. The publication must include the names of the Board members voting for and against
the ordinance.

Resolution

A resolution constitutes a more formal written expression of the will of the Board as the District’s legislative
body. Resolutions represent an official Board action or position taken on a particular issue that may be more
temporary in nature than an ordinance but for which aseparate permanent record is needed or desired.
Resolutions preserve the history of the action taken in a separate official instrument in addition to
documentation in the Board’s minutes. A resolution becomes effective immediately and remains in effect until
rescinded, cancelled or.superseded by Board action by means of a new resolution. Resolutions typically are
used to adopt policies; approve agreements (e.g. master a ments, construction agreements, public facilities
planning agreements, and transfer /agreements), awa?contracts for materials or services, approve
memoranda of understanding with bargaining groups, award pay for performance, and establish or amend job

classificatio esolutions, if properly written, can be used to change the rates and charges that the District
imposes the privilege of receiving service. Given the nuances of the law in this area, General Counsel
should s be consulted to determine the proper instrument for approving rates and charges.

Motion

The Board uses a motion to submit a matter for action. A motion can be a parliamentary tool used by a
member of the Board (plus another member who seconds the motion) to place a matter before the entire
Board for its consideration. A_motion also can be a legislative action used to authorize or approve action on
simple matters that are routine in nature, such as approving direction to staff, communicating a District
position, approving a task order, increasing a purchase order amount, or approving a proclamation. The
minutes of the Board meeting document the Board’s determination on the matters. A motion is always used
to place a proposal before the Board to approve a resolution or adopt an ordinance.

TRANSACTING BUSINESS ON AN ITEM
Introducing an Item
The Board President announces each agenda item, referencing the item number and the nature of the matter.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |28



Staff Presentation

The General Manager or, at the General Manager’s discretion, a staff member, summarizes the item being
considered, including background, pertinent facts and details, analyses conducted by staff, and options
available for the Board’s consideration. On occasion, a consultant may assist the General Manager or staff in
presenting an agenda item.

Staff Recommendation

The General Manager usually makes a recommendation on each action item. The recommendation is
identified in the Recommended Action section of the staff report. The General Manager often delegates this
responsibility to Department Managers.

Clarifying Questions

Directors ask questions of the presentation and offer general comments about the subject matter after the
staff presentation. Questions and comments at this time are to clarify the matter and the recommendation.
Debates or deliberations occur after public comment and after a motion has been made.

Committee Recommendation

If a Standing Committee has reviewed the matter, the outc f its discussion will be noted in the Summary
and Recommendation included in the Board agenda packet. Sh any of the Directors on the Committee so
desire, this is the time to state the Committee’s recommendation and the reasons for it.

Public Comment

The Board President then opens up the agenda item to the public for comment. The public must have an
opportunity to comment on every agenda item. Sometimes this is.done through a public hearing when such a
hearing is required by law. Other times, the President simply asks the audience if there are any comments. The
President will ask speakers to_state their name and address for the record and for the benefit of others in the
audience. If it is obvious that no potential speakers are present, there is no need to formally call for public
comment. A member ofthe public should be permitted to speak only once, and public comments are limited
to three minutes per speaker, unless otherwise allowed or extended by the President. In the event the District
receives written correspondence from the public on the %er after publication of the agenda, that written
correspondence will-be presented to the Board at this time.

> A erson who desires to address the Board at length on a matter which is not on the agenda must

ke a request to do so to the District Secretary at least five business days before the meeting. The

al Manager in consultation with the President will decide whether to include the requested item

on the agenda. Failure to request<to appear, however, shall not prevent any person from addressing
the Board at the general public comment time designated on the agenda.

» Manner of Addressing the Board by an Individual: A member of the public addressing the Board may
give his or her name.< All remarks shall be addressed to the Board as a body, not to any individual
Director or staff person. No person, other than a Director, the General Manager or the District General
Counsel, and the person having the floor, shall be permitted to enter into any general discussion
without the President’s permission.

» Manner of Addressing the Board by a Group of Persons: Whenever members of the public wish to
address the Board on the same subject matter, it shall be proper for the President to request that a
spokesperson be chosen by the group to address the Board and, in case additional matters are to be
presented at the time by any other member of that group, to limit the number of persons so
addressing the Board, so as to avoid repetition. The President may set a time limit for each side of an
issue.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |29



> Government Code section 54957.9 permits the Board to clear the room if the meeting is willfully
interrupted so as to render further conduct of the meeting infeasible.

» All written or electronic correspondence addressed to the Board shall be sent to the District office.
Copies of such correspondence and written responses in reply thereto, if any, shall be distributed to
each Board member and included on the agenda for the next regular Board meeting, depending on the
date of receipt or the response required by such correspondence.

Motion and Second

After public comment, a Board member may make a motion regarding the actioh to be taken on the item. The
motion must be seconded before additional debate or discussion on the matter is permitted. No discussion
may occur on a motion without a second. A motion fails if it does not receive a second.

Discussion

After a motion is properly made and seconded, the Board discusses.the'merits of the item in an attempt to
reach a decision. During this time, the Board may ask staff or the public additional questions or seek the advice
of the General Manager or General Counsel. As discussion by the Board ensues, the motion may be amended
or withdrawn or a substitute motion offered. These actions follow the procedures adopted by the Board.

Decision

When the Board President senses that a discussion has run its course or when a motion to call the question is
properly made and seconded, the Board President calls for a vote on the motion on the floor. After hearing the
results, the Board President announces the vote. Voting may be by voice or roll-call.

MINUTES

The District Secretary shall prepare.and maintain written'minutes of each Board meeting. The Board minutes
shall include at least the following information: names of the Directors and staff present at the meeting; brief
summary of the discussion of the Board on each agenda item considered; names of the Directors who make
and second ordinances, resolutions and motions; and, the ayes and noes taken upon all action items. Any
Director may request that a brief abstract.of his or her staw:.nt either in support or opposition of any matter
be entered in the minutes.

DEVIATI
No devi
decision

FROM PROCEDURES
n from or failure to follow the procedures set forth in these Guidelines shall invalidate any action or
Board.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |30



CHAPTER 8

EFFECTIVE PARTICIPATION IN BOARD MEETINGS

The following ground rules apply to all Directors.

>

Come to meetings prepared. Contact the General Manger ahead of any meeting if you have
clarifying questions or need additional background. Many times your.questions can be
answered without taking up meeting time. Also, it helps staff to'understand your concerns
ahead of the meeting so they can be prepared with the information you need.

During the meeting, express your thoughts and support them whenever possible with facts,
figures and references. Specifically identify your sources of information so.as to establish
their credibility with your colleagues. More specific statements are more persuasive to your
colleagues on the Board then generalized statements. Examples: (a) | spoke with ., who
is the President of the homeowners association.and he/she would like the District to

” is better than “The public thinks tha ould do ;" (b) “(specific name)
told me " is better than “I was told that :”"(c) “(specific organization) has a
concern with " is better than “Everyone thinks that__ .

Be creative. Innovative ideas supported by sound reasoning are welcome on complicated
matters when the Board is attempting to arrive at a consensus.

Take a positive approach. Keep an open mind.\When a Director proposes an idea, look for
the value in that idea:

Be enthusiastic.

Stay on the subject. Do not introduce other rdas. Keep your comments brief but long
enough to establish your point.

n you do not understand what someone is saying, ask for clarification. Make criticism
positive and constructive. Direct critical comments to the issues being discussed, not
toward the person expressing the idea.

rotect the rights of others to have their opinions and feelings heard. Encourage silent
members to participate.

Help the Board President when others take up outside issues. Interrupt gently and say,
“We're getting a little off the subject here, maybe we should get back to our topic.”

Share your thoughts. Holding back when you have an idea robs the Board and staff of your
knowledge and opinion and prevents further development of your idea. Have confidence in
yourself and speak up.

Protect ideas. Help the Board President set an atmosphere where people will feel
comfortable expressing ideas even if they are not perfect. When someone begins attacking
another’s idea, say, “That idea probably has faults, most ideas do. Let’s just let ideas come
out for now and evaluate them later.”

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx

Page |31



> Attend and participate. Be on time and stay for the entire meeting. Advise the General
Manager or District Secretary if you are unable to attend or know you will be arriving late
or leaving early.

» Be an active listener. Be open-minded: listen and consider all points of view.

> At all times, ask yourself, “What, right now, would help the Board move ahead and get this
problem solved? What can | do to help the Board function more effectively? How can |
help?”

> Always remember that civil discourse is one of the keys to ef? communication.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |32



CHAPTER 9

DIRECTOR ROLES AND DUTIES

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board of Directors is the legislative body that holds governing authority for the District. The Board of
Directors’ roles and responsibilities are as follows:

X3

%

Establish policies, procedures and regulations for District operations;

X3

8

Establish and oversee the District’s finances and its budgets, program; and performance;

3

%

Provide the resources needed by management and staff to carry out District policy;

X3

S

Determine the mission of the District;

X3

8

Approve and ensure the implementation of the District’s Strategic Plan and vision; and

3

¢

Appoint and evaluate the General Manager and General Counsel.

Directors
Apart from his/her normal functions as part of the Boar irectors, each individual Director’s roles and
responsibilities are as follows:

% Function only as one member of the Board

+» Have no individual authority (other than responsibilities of the President and Vice President of
the Board as described elsewhere);

< May not commit, nor represent that they commit, the District to any policy, act, or expenditure;

and

+* Support decisions made by the Board (even when the Board decision conflicts with his/her
individual position):

CODE OF CONDUCT
In order to ensure cooperation and a good working reIa&hip among Board members, the following rules
should be observed:

> dignity, style, values and opinions of each Board member shall be respected.

> Re siveness and attentive listening in communication is encouraged.
> The needs of the District's constituents should be the priority of the Board members.

> The primary responsibility of the Board members is the formulation and evaluation of policy. Routine
matters concerning the operational aspects of the District are to be delegated to District staff.

> Board members should commit themselves to focusing on issues and not personalities. The
presentation of the opinions of others should be encouraged. Cliques and voting blocks based on
personalities rather than issues are to be avoided.

> Differing viewpoints are healthy in the decision making process. Individuals have the right to disagree
with ideas and opinions, but without being disagreeable. Once the Board takes action, Board members
should commit to supporting the action and not to create barriers to the implementation of the action.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |33



> Board members should practice the following procedures:

0 In seeking clarification on informational items, Board members may directly approach District
staff to obtain information needed to supplement, upgrade, or enhance their knowledge to
improve legislative decision making.

0 In handling complaints from District residents and property owners, the complaints should be
referred directly to the General Manager.

0 In handling items related to safety, concerns for safety or hazards should be reported to the
General Manager as soon as possible. Emergency situations should be dealt with immediately
by seeking appropriate assistance.

0 In seeking clarification for policy-related concerns; especially those involving personnel, legal
action, land acquisition and development, finances, and programming, the concerns should be
referred directly to the General Manager.

» When approached by District personnel concernin
direct inquiries to the appropriate staff supervisor. The

cific District policy, Board members should
in.of command should befollowed.

» The work of the District is a team effort. All individuals should work together in the collaborative
process, assisting each other in conducting the affairs of the District.

» When responding to constituent requests and concerns, Board. members should be courteous,
responding to individuals in a positive manner_and routing their questions through the General
Manager or responsible'management personnel:

» Board members:should function as a part of the whole. Issues should be brought to the attention of
the Board as a' whole, rather than to individual meyrs selectively.

» Board members are responsible for monitoring the District's progress in attaining its goals and
obj s, while pursuing its mission.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |34



CHAPTER 10

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

RESPONSIBILITIES OF PUBLIC OFFICE

Board members are obligated to uphold the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of
California. Board members shall comply with all applicable laws regulating their conduct, including but not limited to
conflict of interest and financial disclosure laws. Board members shall work in cooperation with other public officials
unless prohibited from so doing by law or officially recognized confidentiality .of their work. Board members shall
maintain the highest standard of personal honesty and fairness in carrying out their duties.

All Board members are required to take at least two hours of ethics training every two years and receive a
certificate of completion as required by Government Code sections 53234-53235.2. New Board members need
to complete the training within one year of taking office. The District must keep records indicating when each
Board member has completed the training and who provided the training for five years.

FAIR AND EQUAL TREATMENT

Board members shall not, in the performance of their official functions;, discriminate against any person on the
basis of race, religion, color, creed, age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual orientation,
medical condition, physical or mental disability, genetic information, gender, gender identity, gender
expression, or military and veteran status of any person. A Board member will not grant any special
consideration, treatment or advantage to any person or group beyond that which is available to every other
person or group on similar circumstances. (See, e.g., -California Constitution, article 1, section 31; Age
Discrimination in Employment-Act of 1967; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; Fair Employment and
Housing Act; RehabilitationAct of 1973; Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Labor Code, section 1102.1.)

PROPER USE AND SAFEGUARDING OF DISTRICT PROPERTY AND RESOURCES
Except as specifically authorized, a Board member shall use or permit the use of District owned vehicles,
equipment, telephones, materials or property for personal use, convenience or profit. A Board member shall

not ask or require a District employee to perform services for his or her personal convenience, benefit or profit

or the convenience, benefit or profit of another Board member or District employee. Each Board member
must _pr and properly use any District asset within his or her control, including information recorded on
paper or i ctronic form. Board members shall safeguard District property, equipment, moneys and assets

against unauthorized use or removal, as well as from loss due to criminal act or breach of trust. Board
members are responsible for maintaining written records, including expense accounts, in sufficient detail to
reflect accurately and. completely all transactions and expenditures made on the District's behalf, in
accordance with the District’s policy for reimbursement of expenses of Board members (District’s
Travel/Reimbursement Palicy, Policy No. 2009-07).

USE OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

A Board member is not authorized, without approval of the Board, to disclose information that qualifies as
confidential information under applicable provisions of law to a person not authorized to receive it, that (1)
has been received for, or during, a closed session meeting of the Board, (2) is protected from disclosure under
the attorney/client or other evidentiary privilege, or (3) is not required to be disclosed under the California
Public Records Act. A Board member who willfully and knowingly discloses, for financial gain, confidential
information received by him or her in the course of his or her official duties may be guilty of a misdemeanor
under Government Code section 1098 (Government Code section 54963).

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |35



CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

A Board member shall not have a financial interest in a contract with the District, or be a purchaser at a sale by
the District or a vendor at a purchase made by the District, unless the Board member’s participation was
authorized under Government Code section 1090. A Board member shall not participate in the discussion,
deliberation or vote on a matter before the Board, or in any way attempt to use his or her official position to
influence a decision of the Board, if he or she has a prohibited interest with respect to the matter, as defined
in the Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 81000, and following, relating to conflicts of interest,
and as further defined in the Fair Political Practices Commission’s (“FPPC”) regulations.

If a member of the Board believes that he or she may be disqualified from participation in the discussion,
deliberations or vote on a particular matter due to conflict of interest, the following procedure will be
followed: (a) if the Board member becomes aware of the potential conflict of interest before the Board
meeting at which the matter will be discussed or acted on, the Board member shall'notify the District’s General
Manager of the potential conflict of interest, so that a determination can be made as whether it is a
disqualifying conflict of interest; (b) if it is not possible for the Board member to discuss the potential conflict
with the General Manager before the meeting, or if the Board member does not become aware of the
potential conflict until during the meeting, the Board memb Il immediately disclose the potential conflict
during the Board meeting, so that there can be a determination whether it is a disqualifying conflict of interest;
and (c) upon a determination that there is a disqualifying conflict of interest, the Board member shall not
participate in the discussion, deliberation or vote on the matter for which a conflict of interest exists, which
will be so noted in the Board minutes.

A Board member shall not recommend the employment of a relative by the District. In addition, a Board
member shall not recommend the employment of a relative to any person known by the Board member to be
bidding for or negotiating a contract with the District.

A Board member who knowingly asks for, accepts or agrees to receive any gift, reward or promise thereof for
doing an official act, except as may be'authorized by law, may be guilty of a misdemeanor under Penal Code
section 70 (Government Code section 1090 et-seq. and 81 et seq.).

Board me
Code Ch

shall at all times comply with the District’s Conflict of Interest Code as set forth in District

r3.

SOLICITI LITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Board members are prohibited from soliciting political funds or contributions at District facilities. A Board
member shall not accept, solicit or direct a political contribution from any person or entity who has a financial
interest in a contract or other matter while that contract or other matter is pending before the District. A
Board member shall not use<the District’s seal or stationary in any solicitation for political contributions
contrary to state or federal law

“REVOLVING DOOR” POLICY
For a period of one year after leaving office, Board members shall not represent for compensation non-
governmental entities before the District in violation of Government Code section 87406.3.

Nothing in this section is intended or will be applied to prevent a former Board member from participating in
meetings of the Board in the same manner as other members of the public.

REPORTING OF IMPROPER ACTIVITIES: PROTECTION OF WHISTLEBLOWERS

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |36



The General Manager has primary responsibility for (1) ensuring compliance with the District’s Personnel
Manual, and ensuring that District employees do not engage in improper activities; (2) investigating allegations
of improper activities; and (3) taking appropriate corrective and disciplinary actions. The Board has a duty to
ensure that the General Manager is operating the District according to law and the policies approved by the
Board. Board members are encouraged to fulfill their obligations to the public and the District by disclosing to
the General Manager, to the extent not expressly prohibited by law, improper activities within their
knowledge. Board members shall not interfere with the General Manager’s responsibilities in identifying,
investigating and correcting improper activities, unless the Board determines that the General Manager is not
properly carrying out these responsibilities. Nothing in this section affects the responsibility of the Board to
oversee the performance of the General Manager.

A Board member shall not directly or indirectly use or attempt to use the authority or influence of his or her
position for the purpose of intimidating, threatening, coercing, commanding or influencing any other person
for the purpose of preventing such person from acting in good faith to report or otherwise bring to the
attention of the General Manager or the Board any information that, if true, would constitute: a work-related
violation by a Board member or District employee of any law or regulation; waste of District funds; abuse of
authority; a specified and substantial danger to public health.or safety due to an act or omission of a District
official or employee; use of a District office or position or of ict resources for personal gain; or a conflict of
interest of a Board member or District employee.

A Board member shall not use or threaten to use his or her official authority or influence to effect any action as
a reprisal against another Board member or District employee who reports or otherwise brings to the
attention of the General Manager any information regarding the subjects described in this section.

Any person who believes that he or she has been subjected to any action‘prohibited by this section may file a
confidential complaint with (1) the General Manager, or (2) a Board member, if the complaint involves the
conduct of the General Manager, who will thereupon refer the matter to the full Board to investigate the
complaint. Upon the conclusion of the investigation, the General Manager (or the Board in case of a complaint
against the General Manager) will take appropriate action sistent with the District’s Personnel Manual and
applicable law. ?

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |37



CHAPTER 11

GENERAL MANAGER’S ROLE

Legal Requirements

The Community Services District Law, the enabling statue under which the District was organized and now
operates, defines the General Manager as the highest level management appointee who is directly responsible
to the Board for the implementation of the policies established by the Board (see Government Code section
61002(f), 61040 and 61050 et seq.). The General Manager serves as the District’s Chief Executive Officer and is
responsible for the day to day operations and functions of the District.

The primary powers and duties of the General Manager specified by law are as follows (Government Code
section numbers are shown in parentheses): :

> Implement the policies established by the Board for the operation of the District (61051);

» Appoint, supervise, discipline and dismiss District employees, consistent with the employee
relations system and rules established by the Board (61051);

> Supervise the District’s facilities and services (61051);
> Supervise the District’s finances (61051);

» If authorized by the Board, transfer funds between budget categories, other than transfers
from the designated reserve for capital outlay (61111(b));

» and,

» Prepare and file various reports.

The General Manager may not be a member. of the Board (61040(e)) but may serve as the District’s Finance
Officer (61050(c)).-Traditionally, the Board has appf another individual to serve as the District Finance
Officer. Th(jnunity Services District Law specifies that the General Manager serves at the pleasure of the
Board and that the Board sets the compensation of the General Manager (61050(d) and (e)).

Practice Based on Good Governance

The role of the General Manager is also defined by the relationship between the position and the Board. In its
simplest form, the relationship is defined as the Board setting policy for the District or providing policy level
guidance to the General Manager, and the General Manager being responsible for implementing those
policies. The General Manager is responsible for the performance of the District within policy and budget
criteria established by the Board and is accountable to the Board for all aspects of District operation. As such,
the Board views all organizational successes and failures as those of the General Manager.

The Board’s primary connection to the operational aspects of the District is through the General Manager.
Decisions or instructions of individual Directors or Committees are not binding on the General Manager, who
can only take direction from the Board. The Board can only give direction to the General Manager and not to
other District managers or staff. The General Manager is available to all Directors to discuss District issues and
strategies. The General Manager is the clearinghouse for all informational requests originating from Directors.



The Board establishes the General Manager’s annual performance plan and typically evaluates the
performance of the General Manager on an annual basis, but can do so more frequently if the situation
warrants.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |39



The District’s success in efficiently accomplishing its mission is partly due to the direct and regular access staff
has to Directors. This helps in that decisions are made in real time, with minimal re-work. However, even with
the real-time communication that occurs at Committee and Board meetings, there are times when a Director
needs additional information from staff. The following guidelines will enable a Director to quickly and

CHAPTER 12

WORKING WITH DISTRICT STAFF

efficiently get needed information without disrupting staff’s routine work.

>

Given the workload that staff faces and the General Manager’s expectation that each senior manager (and
employee) is responsible to complete assigned work, it is important that management has the ability to adjust

Always start with the General Manager, as he/she can obtainan answer or get the right person
involved in the discussion, as needed.

If the General Manager is unreachable, contact the Director of Administration.

If neither the General Manager nor Director of Administration is.available, contact one of the
senior managers.

The District Secretary can help you at any time with administrative matters (e.g. scheduling,
expense reports, requirements such as Fair Political Practices Commission forms, travel
arrangements, etc.).

The District’s Human Resources staff can help a Director.at any time with issues dealing with a
Director’s personnel benefits or issues of a similar personal nature.:

staff’s priorities and not be surprised.

When discussing a matter with staff, please keep in mind t!e following principles:

>

>

Do create assignments for staff. It is quite easy for staff to interpret an innocent question or
ment from a Director as direction to drop current assignments and undertake some
ct, research or investigation, creating risk that important priorities and assignments are
no pleted on time or that the District does not fulfill commitments made to others (very

often customers).

Take any information as work in progress. Be cautious with the use of information. What is
heard from a staff member may not be what the General Manager ultimately recommends.
Very often, there are differences of opinion among staff as an issue is vetted prior to being
presented to the Board. In addition, the General Manager’s opinion given at an early point in a
project may change as more information becomes known and before the matter is formally
presented to the Board. Finally, keep in mind that it is hard for some staff members to say, “I
don’t know,” when talking to a Director.

Request information judiciously. The District is a public agency and therefore very little
information, other than personal data about employees or customers, cannot be disclosed to
Directors. However, take care not to overwhelm the General Manager and staff with requests
for information.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx

Page |40



» Let the General Manager know if disappointed by a response. Since the Board judges the
General Manager on the performance of the whole staff, inform the General Manager when
improvement is needed.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |41



CHAPTER 13

THE ROLE OF GENERAL COUNSEL AND SPECIAL COUNSEL

THE ROLE OF LEGAL COUNSEL

The primary obligations of both General Counsel and Special Counsel are to ensure that the District complies
with applicable law, provide legal advice and opinions when requested, advice on available legal options,
including advantages and disadvantages of each option related to a specific. matter,»and advice of legal risks
and liabilities. (When the term Legal Counsel is used throughout this document, it shall mean both General
Counsel as well as Special Counsel). The public official receiving that advice has the right to make policy
decisions, based on the legal options provided and legal risk associated with each option.

General Counsel

The Community Services District Law provides that a District may engage professional services including Legal
Counsel (Government Code section 61060(g)). The District Board of Directors appoints the General Counsel.
The General Counsel serves as the primary legal advisor, onsible for day to day legal questions and
provides ongoing legal advice and opinions regarding the lo erm interests of the District. The General
Counsel is expected to provide high quality, trustworthy and responsive legal counsel in a professional manner
to assist in accomplishing the District’s goals and. objectives. When necessary, the General Counsel represents
the District in litigation matters and before administrative agencies and, in.some instances, manages Special
Counsel appointed for a particular matter. The General Counsel should seek to practice preventative law in an
effort to help the District recognize and manage risks in a timely.and effective manner. Preventative law can
limit the expenditure of District resources to defend legal actions, reduce the frequency and severity of
disputes, and help the District. maintain a positive imagein the community.

Special Counsel

The District may, at the District’s sole discretion and with or'without approval or consultation with General
Counsel, hire outside Special Counsel. However, the Distriﬁay, but is not required, to seek General Counsel’s
assistance in determining whether to utilize outside Special Counsel and in the selection process. The retention
of Special C el'may be necessary based on any number of factors, including the need for highly specialized
the provision of a defense by .an insurer or should a conflict of interest arise with the General
particular matter. Unless prevented by a conflict of interest, General Counsel should facilitate and
he retention of Special Counsel services to ensure the District receives accurate and cost-
effective legal advice and services.

The District as a Client

While the general practice of the District is for the Board to delegate day to day management authority to the
General Manager, it is important to remember that Legal Counsel to the District represents the entity rather
than any natural person (i.e. Legal Counsel is not the attorney for any individual Director, District employee or
officer). The client in such a representation is the entity itself as embodied in the “highest authorized officer,
employee, body or constituent overseeing the particular engagement” (California Rules of Professional
Conduct, Rule 3-600(A)). In the case of the District, the highest authorized authority is generally the Board of
Directors. The Board may delegate this authority to the General Manager by action of the Board duly taken.
The most common points of contact for legal counsel are the General Manager, District’s senior management
and to a lesser extent, other District employees and individual Directors.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |42



During the course of representation, the Legal Counsel may become aware of information that indicates that
the interests of a District official or employee may not be aligned with the interests of the District. Should such
situations arise, Legal Counsel’s duty of loyalty and confidentiality is owed to the District and not the
individual.

Hiring and Termination
General Counsel and Special Counsel are hired by and may only be terminated by the Board unless those
actions have been delegated to the General Manager by duly taken action of the Board.

Regular Performance Evaluations
The Board, with the assistance of the General Manager, may establish the General Counsel’s annual
performance plan and may evaluate performance on an annual basis, orwhen the Board deems it appropriate.

PROTECTING ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE, ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT DOCTRINE AND
MAINTAINING THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF COMMUNICATIONS WITH COUNSEL

Protecting both the Attorney-Client Privilege and the Attorney-Work Product Doctrine and maintaining
confidentiality of communications between the District'an al Counsel are vital to ensuring the District’s
ability to confide freely in its attorneys.

Attorney-Client Privilege

The District, acting through Legal Counsel, may claim the Attorney-Client Privilege (see, generally, California
Evidence Code section 954). However, the privilege only protects communications and only extends to
information given for the purpose of obtaining legal representation. Core information is not necessarily
protected and the information may not be privileged simply because it has been told or provided to the
General Counsel. The privilege may be waived if the confidential communications are disclosed to third parties.

Attorney-Work Product Doctrine

The Attorney-Work Product Doctrine protects the work of the attorney and includes the legal theories and
strategies of legal counsel. Attorney-work product may found in interviews, statements, memoranda,
correspondence, briefs, mental impressions, personal beliefs, and countless other forms. The Attorney-Work
Product Doctrine is broader than the attorney-client privilege in that protects materials prepared by the
attorney, her or not disclosed to the client and materials prepared by third parties for the attorney (see
Laguna ch County Water District v. Sup: Ct.-(Woodhouse) (2004) 124 Cal.App.4™ 1453 and Code of Civil
Proced tion 2018).

Whenever a Director receives a work product from an attorney, that work product must not be transmitted to
a third party. The Director shall also take great care in managing that document, keeping it only as long as
needed and destroying or returning copies to the District or Legal Counsel.

Confidentiality of Communications

The duty of confidentiality is broader than the Attorney-Client Evidentiary Privilege and the Attorney-Work
Product Doctrine. Legal Counsel’s duty of confidentiality runs to the District itself, including the Board of
Directors as a whole, rather than to an individual Board member, District official or employee (see, generally,
Business & Professions Code section 6068). When an individual Board member receives advice from Legal
Counsel, that advice is provided to the Director in his or her official capacity and the advice is subject to
disclosure to the entire Board.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |43



Information and advice provided to the Board of Directors or Legal Counsel during a closed session is generally
confidential and may also be privileged. It is important to note that a Board member may inadvertently waive
the attorney-client privilege by discussing closed session matters with third parties. Directors and others
present at a closed session should take care to prevent unauthorized disclosure of confidential information.
There is a particular risk of breach of confidentiality when a Director maintains material distributed in a closed
session in personal files.

A

.
y

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |44



CHAPTER 14

EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATIONS

GENERAL DIRECTOR GUIDELINES
» Make no promises for the Board or the District.

» Be aware of how various forms of communication affect how messages are.received: formal
versus informal, written versus verbal, in-person versus over the phone versus electronic. Strive
to use each form at the appropriate time.

» Confer with the General Manager when in doubt — staff is always available to advise you on
how best to proceed.

» Maintain neutrality when required by not discussing nor commenting upon matters. that are

quasi-judicial in nature such as, but not limited administrative hearings on' personnel
matters or environmental impact reports, until the e ecord is presented to the full Board;
it is imperative that a Director maintain an open d on such matters until after all

information has been entered into the public record and presented to the full Board.

Communicating with the Public
> A Director can always communicate with District constituents.

» Inform the General Manager as soon as passible‘about concerns you have heard from your
constituents. Many times the .concern can be handled administratively or is already a work in
progress.

» Don’t make personal comments or promises for the District because only the Board can commit
the District to an action or policy.

Understand that very often there is a fair amount of background to an issue and you may have
only one perspective.

ion with Other Agencies
> Itis'acceptable to attend meetings of other public agencies and it is good to introduce yourself
so everyone knows you are present.

> If you are speaking for the District at another agency’s public meeting, always clearly state that
what you are saying has been approved by the Board and do not deviate from the message or
position.

> Be clear when the Board has no position on an issue.

» Take opportunities to develop relationships but always in a way that supports Board policy and
avoids accusations of deal-making.

> Be positive and cooperative in comments and attitudes about people and other agencies
(particularly in public).

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |45



» Communicate in a way that builds positive relationships.

Speaking as a Private Individual
> If you speak as a private citizen at a public gathering, clearly state that you are doing so.

> Keep in mind that even when you say you are speaking as a private individual, many in your
audience nevertheless hear your comments in light of your position as a Director of the District.

> Apply common sense.
> Avoid personal statements that might be interpreted as District policy.

> Support District policy, avoiding personal statements that conflict with policy and identify when
your personal opinions deviate from Board policy as determined by the Board majority.

> It is acceptable to speak as an individual on issues not.related.to District business, but make it
clear that your remarks are solely your own.

Communicating with the Media
If you choose to talk with the media, the following practices ca p you present your thoughts effectively.

> Do not use the phrase, “No comment,” as this phrase has been stigmatized and may be
interpreted negatively.

» Feel free to refer media inquiries to the General Manager or confer with the General Manager
prior to speaking with the media to ensure that you are fully briefed on the facts associated
with the topic at hand.

> Feel free to use and ask staff to prepare talking points so as to convey a consistent message
about District actions.

» Clarify when your view is dissenting, but supportrpted Board policy even when you are in
the minority. Don’t stimulate or inflame controversy.

> If ommunicate with the media before you vote on a matter, you can inadvertently become
arty to a serial meeting in conflict with the Brown Act if the media were to poll other

tors and share with them your predisposition on a matter.

Communicating with Liaison Committees
> At meetings of a Joint Powers Authority (JPA), your role is different from that of your role at a
liaison meeting because you also serve as a Director of the JPA, which is an independent
government agency.

» When serving on a JPA Board, the California Attorney General has opined and the Joint Powers
Act suggests that a Director has independent discretion apart from the agency to which Board
he or she was elected. In other words, a JPA Director owes his or her primary duty to the JPA
when acting in that capacity. However, since a District Director usually serves on a JPA Board at
the pleasure of the District Board, the District Board can terminate the Director’s appointment
to the JPA at is sole discretion and without showing cause for the termination of that
appointment.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |46



> Subject to the points above it, if the District Board has discussed a matter and arrived at a
decision, the JPA representative should advocate and vote as decided by the District Board.

» Problems can arise when there is a conflict around a specific issue, either between the best
interest of the JPA versus the best interest of the District or between the majority District
position and the representative’s individual view. In such situations, prior consultation with the
General Manager or General Counsel is advised.

> The Board President considers the individual views of the Director when.making or suggesting
appointments to JPA positions so as to avoid potentially awkward situations.

> If the representative knows there is a serious personal conflict, heor she can ask to be replaced
by the alternate for those meetings dealing with the issues of concern.

» Matters discussed in a closed session of the JPA are subject to the same confidentiality
obligations as a District closed session. However, there are certain exceptions and exemptions
to this general rule. Specific concerns over what may be discussed with the District Board and
under what circumstances should be addressed with the General Counsel.

Building Goodwill with Other Agencies
> Remain positive in outlook, comments and tone, particularly in-public.

» Work on building and improving positiverelationships and mending previously strained
relationships.

» Remember that the professional staff of the District'and other agencies can and do work things
out with input and guidance from their respective Boards. Sometimes it may be more effective
to not say anything.

Learn about and understand the interests and needs of the other agencies.
Informal interactions help build connections better than formal interactions.

Do force relationships; work on them to the extent they are needed.

YV V V V¥V

ere is an appropriate time and place for applying pressure to get desired results;
standing at public meetings rarely achieves this purpose.

» Whatever happens, model good behavior, keep communications professional and civil, and
always show others the same respect you hope to receive in return.

Communicating in Writing
Refer to District policy and consult with the General Manager on all correspondence and other written
communications. Follow District policy regarding Board correspondence.

Communicating Electronically
» All communications to and from a Director related to District business, including email, mobile
to mobile texting, mobile instant messaging, computer based instant messaging, chat logs, and
similar modes of electronic communication, are very likely to be considered a public record
(even those originating from your personal e-mail) and are subject to disclosure under the
Public Records Act to the same extent as traditional written materials.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |47



> Electronic communications are potentially discoverable if legal proceedings are involved.

> Keep in mind that these forms of electronic communication are often retained by and can be
retrieved from electronic devices, software programs, and the companies that provide such

services even if you delete from your display.

» When you receive an e-mail related to District business, consider:
0 Copying the e-mail (and any response you make) to the General Manager;

0 Using the e-mail response as an opportunity to open a.-subsequent verbal

communication with the constituent; and
0 Referring the matter to the General Manager for assistance in preparing a response

(with suggestions for what might be included in the response).

» When writing back, refer to and rely on Board policy to-address the concerns raised.

> Be careful about using Reply to All and using features that automatically fill in e-mail addresses

when emailing or posting on discussion boards, so edia messages and social nyﬁrking
sites. This can lead to inadvertent serial meetings that ohibited by the Brown Act.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 10 d.docx
Page |48



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 9, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Improvements Committee Staff

Subject: Consider Adoption of Resolution 2015-10, Authorizing Sale of District Surplus
Equipment

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt Resolution 2015-10 authorizing the sale of District surplus equipment.

BACKGROUND

As a result of the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project, some items that were in service will
no longer be needed. Since these items have no other use for the District, it is to the benefit of the
District to try to sell them. Adopting the Resolution and declaring these items surplus will allow the
District to sell these items.

These items include:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

Diesel Generator and day tank- Genset 175 kw

Diesel fuel tank - 1,000 gallons steel tank

Propane tank - 573 gallons steel propane tank

Chemical tank - 1,700 gallons, polyethylene tank with secondary containment

Electrical Transfer switch - 3 phase, 4 wire, 400 amps

The Improvements Committee recommends adoption.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\res 2015-10 surplus cover.docx



RESOLUTION # 2015-10

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING SALE OF DISTRICT SURPLUS EQUIPMENT

WHEREAS, in the past, the Rancho Murieta Community Services District has purchased
equipment to be used in the provision of water, sewer, drainage, solid waste, and security
services to the community of Rancho Murieta; and

WHEREAS, the equipment listed below has become obsolete and it no longer has any useful
life:

No. Description
1 Diesel Generator and Day Tank - Genset 175 kw
1 Diesel Fuel Tank - 1,000 gallon steel tank - 1
1 Propane Tank - allon steel propane tank - 1974
1 Chemical Tank - 1,700 gallon polyethylene tank with

secondary containment - 2008
1 Electrical Transfer Switch - 3 phase, 4 wire, 400 amps -1987

RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Rancho Murieta
declares this equipment surplus to the needs of the District and no
longer necessary for .t istrict’'s uses. The Board authorizes the General Manager to sell the
equipment for fair value with procedures, terms and conditions that she finds appropriate or, if
the General Manager determines that any equipment has no substantial value, to dispose of the
equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, B
Community Services Di

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15" day of July, 2015, by the following roll call vote:

Ayes:
Noes:

Absent:
Abstain:

Gerald Pasek, President of the Board
Rancho Murieta Community Services District

[SEAL]

Attest:

Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary
Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\Res 2015-10 surplus equipment res.doc



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 9, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Darlene J. Gillum, General Manager

Subject: Consider Approval of North Gate Facilities Use Agreement with Rancho Murieta
Association

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the North Gate Facilities Use Agreement between Rancho Murieta Community Services
Agreement and Rancho Murieta Association.

BACKGROUND

Attached for review and discussion is the draft of the North Gate Facilities Use Agreement. District
Staff (Darlene Gillum and Chief Remson) and Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) staff (Greg
Vorster and Danise Hetland) met on various occasions regarding the negotiation of the North Gate
Facilities Use Agreement following the initial review by both respective Boards of Directors.

RMA has declined to take ownership of the generator because they do not believe any of their
items using electricity need to be powered by the generator in an emergency. The generator
connection will need to be reviewed to see what is currently powered by the generator and
modifications made to detach any RMA lighting or the generator is in use, the RMA related
breakers will be flipped to the off position.

Spider web control on the building exterior is provided as part of the District’'s exterminator
services.

RMA has agreed to perform the exterior window washing on a quarterly basis.

RMA has requested that language be added to Article 11 regarding their right to attach cameras to
the structure and house video recording equipment in the North Gate.

The attached red-line version of the draft agreement reflects staff agreement to date. This draft

will also be presented to the RMA Board of Directors for their approval at their July Board of
Directors meeting.

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\use agreement cover.docx



| RANCHO MURIETA NORTH SECURITY GATE USE AGREEMENT

| This Use Agreement is entered into this _August 1, 2015, between Rancho Murieta
Community Services District, a local government agency (“District”’), and Rancho Murieta
Association, a California nonprofit corporation (“Association”), who agree as follows:

1. Recitals. This Use Agreement is made with reference to the following background recitals:

1.1.  Association owns the new and relocated north security/guard station located at the
entrance to Rancho Murieta North (the “North Gate”) and underlying real property. The
North Gate and adjacent land covered by this Use Agreement are shown on the attached
Exhibit A (the “Property”).

1.2.  District operates and maintains a security department and employs security
personnel to protect the life and property of Rancho Murieta residents and property owners.
As part of this service, District security personnel for many years have staffed and operated,
and plan to continue to staff and operate, the North Gate.

1.3.  The District-Association arrangement regarding the North Gate has not previously

| been memorialized in a- leaseuse agreement or other agreement. By this Use Agreement, the

parties desire to memorialize their arrangement regarding Association ownership of, and

District operation of, the North Gate, concurrent with Association’s completion of construction
of the new North Gate.

2. Grant of Use. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth below, Association grants use
of leases—the Property to District, and District accepts use of leases—the Property from
Association.

3. Term. The term of this Use Agreement will be _10 years commencing on the date set
forth above. The term shall automatically renew for additional 10 year terms unless either

party provides a 60 day notice of termination prior to the expiry of the then current 10 year

term. arre—unle ooner—termmated—or—extended—as—provrded—belows—terminating—on

- The parties may agree in writing to earlier terminate the Use Agreement. The
: : . | ihe T -

4. Use of Property. The Property may be used by District for the operation and
management of a security gate and security services and for other uses incident or related to
those uses. Except as provided by section 11, District will have the exclusive use and control of
the Property. District will not use or permit the Property to be used for any other purpose,
without the prior written consent of Association. District will not maintain, commit or permit
the maintenance or commission of any nuisance or waste on the Property.

5. North Gate Operation Services. District agrees to operate and staff the North Gate on
a full-time basis (i.e., 24 hours a day, 365 days a year). Services will include monitoring,
controlling and registering the guests, vendors, service providers, contractors, country club
users, realtors, and other invitees and visitors of Rancho Murieta North residents and
property owners.

8600/A122914rps -1-



6. Consideration. As consideration for this Use Agreement, District will provide the
services described in section 5. There will be no rent paid for this Use Agreement.

7. Compliance with Laws. The parties will comply with all applicable federal, state and
local statutes, ordinances, regulations and other laws relating to the Property and its use and
occupancy.

8. Property Improvements.

8.1.  District will not make any structural alterations or construction on the Property or
install any real property fixtures to or on the Property without the prior written consent of
Association, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Any District construction work
relating to improvement of the Property will be performed in a good and workmanlike manner,
and will comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, codes and building and other
permit requirements. District will keep the Property free and clear from any and all liens, stop
notices, claims and demands for work performed, materials furnished or operations conducted
by District on the Property. Except for any District repair that may be required under section
9.3, nothing in this Use Agreement will require District to undertake any structural
alteration, construction or improvement on the Property.

8.2. The parties agree that the generator, gate operators, gate arms, and barcode
readers installed at the North Gate are owned by the District and that the Association has
provided consent for their installation.

9. Property Maintenance and Upkeep.

9.1. Association at its sole cost and expense will keep and maintain the North Gate
structure and improvements and Property in good, safe, sanitary, habitable and usable
condition and repair, including, but not limited to, the following: repair and replacement (as
needed) of the structural parts of the North Gate building (which include the foundation,
flooring, walls, roof, windows—Gneluding —window—eoverings), gutters and downspouts,
heating/ventilation/air-conditioning equipment, pavement, and electrical, plumbing, sewage,
cabling and utility systems); exterior repainting; repair and replacement of the gate-arms;
gate—operators—barcode—readers;,—surveillance cameras owned by Association and related
equipment; and, repair and replacement of other equipment, fixtures and improvements on
the Property_excluding District’s cameras, computers, appliances, furnishings, generator, gate
operators, gate arms and barcode readers. Association at its sole cost and expense also will
operate, care for, repair and replace (as needed) the landscaping and irrigation and storm
drainage systems on the Property. In addition., Association at its sole cost and expense will
provide routine maintenance as shown in Exhibit B.

9.2. If Association fails to make with reasonable promptness any repairs, replacement or
maintenance that are the obligation of Association, District, upon at least 20 days prior
written notice and demand to Association, may (but will not be required to) cause the same to
be put in good order, condition and repair. Association will pay to District the reasonable cost
and expense of the repairs, replacement or maintenance that District performs on
Association’s behalf within 30 days after receipt by Association of an itemized statement
accompanied by invoices for the repair, replacement, maintenance and other charges.

8600/A122914rps -9-



9.3.  District at its sole cost and expense will keep and maintain the interior of the North
Gate and Property grounds around the North Gate in good, safe, sanitary and clean condition;
and will repair and replace the District owned cameras, computers, appliances, furnishings,
generator, gate operators, gate arms, and barcode readers as long as District is providing
services under this Use Agreement; however, District’s obligation will not extend to any area
of Association responsibility described in section 9.1. District will repair any damage to the
Property caused by District or District’s employees. In addition, District at its sole cost and

expense provide routine maintenance as shown in Exhibit B.

9.4. If District fails to make with reasonable promptness any repairs or maintenance
that are the obligation of District, Association, upon at least 20 days prior written notice and
demand to District, may (but will not be required to) enter the Property and cause the same to
be put in good order, condition and repair. District will pay to Association the reasonable cost
and expense of the repairs or maintenance that Association performs on District’s behalf
within 30 days after receipt by District of an itemized statement accompanied by invoices for
the repair, maintenance and other charges.

10. Surrender of Property. On termination of this Use Agreement, District will promptly
surrender and deliver the Property to Association in as good condition as it was in at the time
of District's initial occupancy, excepting ordinary wear and tear._ On termination of this Use
Agreement, the parties will agree on the disposition of the gate operators, gate arms, and
barcode readers owned by the District. If the parties fail to reach agreement, the District may
remove the gate operators, gate arms, and barcode readers upon termination of this Use

Agreement.

11. Access by Association. Association, and its employees and agents, will have the right to
enter the Property at all reasonable times, and at any time during an emergency, for the
purposes of inspecting the Property to determine whether District is complying with this Use
Agreement, doing other lawful acts that may be necessary or appropriate to protect
Association's interest in the Property, or performing Association's duties related to this Use
Agreement. _ Association will have the right to attach cameras to the structure and house
video recording devices in the North Gate. District will not be responsible for monitoring such
devices unless otherwise agreed upon in writing by the Parties.

12. Utilities and Taxes. Association will pay all of the following: (a) charges and fees for the
furnishing of water service for irrigation, sewer—serviee, electricity service_as outlined in
Exhibit C (Association will bill District for the remaining monthly electric charges as billed by

SMUD), telephone-serviceInternet-service,—garbage pickup-and-disposal; and other public
utilities and services_(excluding telephone service, Internet service, garbage pickup and
disposal) to the Property; and (b) all real property taxes, assessments and standby charges
levied or assessed against the Property by a governmental entity, and including any taxes or
charges that may be assessed or imposed upon or against the leasehold estate or possessory
interest created by this Use Agreement. District will pay any taxes, assessments and other
charges levied or imposed by any governmental entity on the District-owned furniture or other
personal property placed in the Property. All such fees, charges, taxes and assessments will be
paid as they become due and payable.

8600/A122914rps -3-



13. Damage and Destruction.

13.1. Insured Loss. If the Property is damaged or destroyed by fire or by any other risk
occurrence insured by Association’s property insurance, then Association forthwith will
proceed to repair and restore the Property on substantially the same plans and design that
existed immediately before the damage or destruction, and Association will diligently proceed
to complete the repairs and restoration.

13.2. Uninsured Loss.

13.2.1. If the Property is damaged or destroyed by a risk occurrence not insured by
Association’s property insurance and if the extent of the damage or destruction is less than
25% of the replacement cost of the Property, then Association forthwith will proceed to repair
and restore the Property on substantially the same plans and design that existed immediately
before the damage, and Association will diligently proceed to complete the repairs and
restoration.

13.2.2. If the Property is damaged by a risk occurrence not insured by Association’s
property insurance and if the extent of the damage or destruction is more than 25% of the
replacement cost of the Property, then Association may decide and elect whether to repair and
restore the Property. Association will notify District about its election in writing within 60
days following the date of the damage or destruction. If Association elects to repair and restore
the Property, then Association forthwith will proceed to repair and restore the Property on
substantially the same plans and design that existed immediately before the damage or
destruction, and Association will diligently proceed to complete the repairs and restoration. If
Association elects not to repair and restore the Property, then this Use Agreement will
terminate at the end of the 60-day period and the parties will meet and confer in good faith
concerning the future repair and operation of the North Gate.

13.3. District Personal Property. _District shall provide insurance for District owned
personal property including District-owned cameras, computers, appliances, furnishings,
generator, -gate operators, gate arms, and barcode readers. } }

. A . . 5
adh A on Nrope
10y O d O PTroP y

13.4. Abatement of District Services. If the Property is uninhabitable or unusable during
the period of any Property repair or restoration, the obligation of District to provide services
under section 5 will be abated during the period of such repair or restoration.

14. Condemnation. If title and possession of the Property are taken under the power of
eminent domain by any public or quasi-public agency or entity, this Use Agreement will
terminate as of the date of actual physical possession of the Property is taken by the agency or

8600/A122914rps -4-



entity. Any just compensation, damages or other payment for the taking of the Property will
be awarded to and be the sole property of Association.

15. Indemnification.

15.1. District will indemnify, defend, protect and hold harmless Association and its
officers, employees and agents from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense,
penalties, and costs (including attorney fees, investigation costs and litigation costs) of every
nature arising out of or in connection with: (a) the death or injury of any person or persons, or
the damage to or destruction of any personal or real property, that is caused or allegedly
caused by some act or omission of District or a District employee or contractor; or (b) District's
failure to perform or otherwise comply with any provision of this Use Agreement; but
excepting any such loss or damage caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of
Association.

15.2. Association will indemnify, defend, protect and hold harmless District and its
officers, employees and agents from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense,
penalties, and costs (including attorney fees, investigation costs and litigation costs) of every
nature arising out of or in connection with: (a) the death or injury of any person or persons, or
the damage to or destruction of any personal or real property, that is caused or allegedly
caused by either the condition of the Property or some act or omission of Association or an
Association employee or contractor; (b) any construction or improvement work performed by
Association on the Property; or (c) Association's failure to perform or otherwise comply with
any provision of this agreement; but excepting any such loss or damage caused by the sole
negligence or willful misconduct of District.

These indemnification provisions will survive the termination of this Use Agreement with
respect to any occurrence or event occurring prior to the termination.

16. Restriction against Assignment. District will not sublet, encumber, assign or otherwise
transfer this Use Agreement, or any right or interest in this Use Agreement, or any right or
interest in the Property, without first obtaining the written consent of Association.

17. General Provisions.

17.1. Entire Agreement. The parties intend this writing to be the sole, final, complete,
exclusive and integrated expression and statement of the terms of their contract concerning
the subject matter addressed in the Agreement. This Agreement supersedes all prior oral or
written negotiations, representations, contracts or other documents that may be related to the
subject matter of this Agreement, except those other documents that may be expressly
referenced in this Agreement.

17.2. Construction and Interpretation. The parties agree and acknowledge that this
Agreement has been arrived at through negotiation, and that each party has had a full and
fair opportunity to revise the terms of this Agreement. Consequently, the normal rule of
construction that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party will not apply
in construing or interpreting this Agreement.

8600/A122914rps -5-



17.3. Waiver. The waiver at any time by any party of its rights with respect to a default
or other matter arising in connection with this Agreement will not be deemed a waiver with
respect to any subsequent default or matter.

17.4. Severability. If any part of this Agreement is held to be void, invalid, illegal or
unenforceable, then the remaining parts will continue in full force and effect and be fully
binding, so long as the rights and obligations of the parties are not materially and adversely
affected.

17.5. Amendment. This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a subsequent
written agreement approved and executed by both parties. Amendment by District requires
approval by its Board of Directors at a noticed public meeting.

17.6. Governing Law and Venue. Except as otherwise required by law, this Agreement
will be interpreted, governed by, and construed under the laws of the State of California. The
County of Sacramento will be venue for any state court litigation and the Eastern District of
California will be venue for any federal court litigation concerning the enforcement or
construction of this Agreement.

17.7. Notices. Any notice, demand, invoice or other communication required or permitted
to be given under this Agreement must be in writing and delivered either (a) in person, (b) by
prepaid, first class U.S. mail, (c) by facsimile transmission with delivery to the other party
confirmed by a successful-delivery confirmation receipt if the document also is sent within two
days by prepaid, first class U.S. mail, or (d) by a nationally-recognized commercial overnight
courier service that guarantees next day delivery and provides a receipt. Such notices, etc. will
be addressed as follows:

District: Association:

General Manager General Manager

Rancho Murieta Community Rancho Murieta Association
Services District 7191 Murieta Parkway
15160 Jackson Road Rancho Murieta, CA 95683
P.O. Box 1050

Rancho Murieta, CA 95683

Notice given as above will be deemed given (a) when delivered in person, (b) three days after
deposited in prepaid, first class U.S. mail, (¢) upon receipt of the facsimile machine successful-
delivery confirmation, or (d) on the date of delivery as shown on the overnight courier service
receipt. Any party may change its contact information by notifying the other party of the
change in the manner provided above.

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY RANCHO MURIETA ASSOCIATION
SERVICES DISTRICT

By: By:
Darlene J. Gillum Greg Vorster
General Manager General Manager

8600/A122914rps -6-



EXHIBIT A
Rancho Murieta North Gate and Adjacent Land Leaseused by RMCSD

8600/A122914rps -7-



EXHIBIT B
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE SERVICES AND SCHEDULE

Association’s Routine Maintenance Services

1. Exterior window cleaning — Not less than quarterly in the months of January, April, July, and
October

2. Leaf and debris blowing— Leaves and debris will be blown away from the building (including

the generator enclosure) and entry and exit lanes weekly

District’s Routine Maintenance Services

1. Interior cleaning — The following cleaning services will be performed on a weekly basis:
Dust all surfaces
Empty all waste containers
Vacuum all carpet areas, if any

a
b
C
d. Sweep and mop all linoleum floors
e. Dust blinds, if any, as needed

f.

Clean and sanitize restrooms

2. Pest control - Monthly pest control spraying around the exterior building

perimeter. Monthly service shall also include sweeping of the

exterior walls and soffits for removal of bugs and spider webs.

2-3. HVAC Maintenance Filter replacement in accordance with manufacturer’s

recommended maintence schedule.




J

EXHIBIT C

New North Gate Electrical Use

RMA Usage

June 1, 2015
Site lighting fake gates 731 watts
Site lighting entry 680 watts
Street ligths 318 watts
Irrigation controllers 10 watts
Total watts 1739  watts

RMA's Electrical Use Calculation :

1739 watts /1,000 = 1.739 kilowatts per hour.

1.739 x 12 hours of operation = 20.87 KWHs x .1266 (rate) = $2.63 per day
$2.63 per day x 30 days = $78.90 per month for RMA's electrical usage

RMA's electrical usage cost will be adjusted annually on June 1 to reflect the then current
SMUD rates in effect.



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 8, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Darlene J. Gillum, General Manager

Subject: Consider Approval of Proposal for Water Supply Assessment for Rancho Murieta

North Project

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve proposal from Maddaus Water Management for a Water Supply Assessment for Rancho
Murieta North Project, contingent upon receipt of Developer deposit of payment for costs.

BACKGROUND

The Sacramento County Planning and Environmental Review Division (County) is currently
processing the application for the proposed Rancho Murieta North Project. Senate Bill 610 and 221
requires coordination between land use lead agencies and public water systems for preparation of
a Water Supply Assessment. Senate Bill 610 requires the County, as the lead agency, to request
the District, as the public water system, provide a water supply assessment, approved by the
District’s Board, within 90 days of the County’s request. The report needs to include the following
information:

® Whether the projected water demand associated with the development project was
included as part of the public water system’s most recent adopted urban water
management plan.

® Whether public water system’s total projected water supplies available during normal,
single-dry, and multiple-dry water years during a 20 year projection will meet the projected
water demand associated with the proposed project, in addition to the public water
system’s exiting and planned future uses, including agricultural uses.

@ If the public water system’s supplies are, or will be, insufficient, the public water system
must identify its plans for acquiring additional water supplies, setting forth the measures
that are being undertaken to acquire and develop those water supplies.

@ The legislation requires the lead agency to include the supply assessment within the CEQA
document for the project.

Once completed, the County must then determine whether the projected water supplies will be
sufficient to satisfy the demands of the project.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 11 a.docx



DRAFT

RMCSD -TASK ORDER 16-01
Water Supply Assessment
July 2, 2015

Scope of Work

Maddaus Water Management (MWM) staff, principally Lisa Maddaus, Michelle Maddaus, and
Tess Kretschmann will assist Rancho Murieta Community Services District (RMCSD) in
development of a Water Supply Assessment including the following tasks:

Task 1. Demand Growth Projections Review

We understand that the Rancho Murieta No roject is large enough to require a Water
Supply Assessment. This project analysis is being requested by Sacramento County to be
prepared for the CEQA analysis, and inform the decision-making process related to this
project’s inclusion in the growth demand. projections. This task will be based on previously
completed work for RMCSD for the Integrated Water Resources Plan (IWRP) that may need an
update upon review of recent demand trends.

tive map c leted-which will form the basis for the demand
e an updat the Summary of Residential Demand Factors
Analysis Technical Me ndum prepared by Maddaus Water Management (June 19, 2013).
Both preparing demand rs analysis and quantification of project demands is assumed
would occur once with onset of consolidated set review and comment by RMCSD. Additional
edits or.changes w quire additional time and budget. It is also assumed that this task
may include up to one in-person and one board meeting.

The project already has
estimates. This effort

Task 2. Demand Reduction through Recycled Water

Given recycled water is planned, MWM will work with staff to identify any additional onsite
conservation measures and recycled water plans to reduce demands up to the allowable
budget and rely on work done by others to the extent available and practical. Review and
incorporate RMCSD’s Water Shortage Contingency Plan and Demand Management Measures
estimated water reductions as appropriate. This will finalize the water demand for the overall
project.

Task 3. Demand vs. Supply Comparison Review
Determine whether RMCSD water supplies are sufficient to serve existing development, plus

the Rancho Murieta North Development, including other planned growth, taking into account
the conclusion from Task #1 and Task #2. It is assumed that the other demand projections



previously completed for other planned future development included in the IWRP are still
accurate.

Task 4. Draft Water Supply Assessment Document

Draft an approximately 10-15 page Water Supply Assessment for Rancho Murieta North that
conforms to DWR guidance for preparation of Water Supply Assessments. It is assumed that
one electronic draft would be provided for comment by RMCSD staff. It is assumed one set of
consolidated comments (preferred in track changes format) would be provided to MWM by
RMCSD. The WSA will be revised one time based on the electronic comments. If the proposed
development project parameters change (i.e. the lot types'square footage or the specified use
of building space changes) and the WSA needs to be revised, this would require additional
scope and budget. Itis assumed the delivered report‘would be in electronic Word Document
format.

Task 5. Project Management and Meetings

Attend up to three in person meetings (approximately 2 to 4 hours in length) forone MWM
staff member. It is assumed these meetings will be held in Rancho Murieta and that at
minimum one meeting will be to attend th@g of the RMCSD board at which the WSA is

considered.

yses to conduct this work on a time and materials basis not
done as efficiently as possible and may be done for less
VIWM will be conducting the work as directed by staff as to the
they would prefer. Results will be provided for each Task before
nless otherwise directed by RMCSD staff.

Estimated Fee

Maddaus Water Manag
to exceed $29,600. The ta
than the tota
level of effort on ea
proceeding to the next t

The terms an&nditions of this agreement are provided in Attachment A. An estimated
proposed fee is presented in Table 1.

Table 1 - Proposed Rate Schedule
Michelle Lisa Tess
Title Maddaus Maddaus Kretschmann
$180/hr $185/hr $125/hr

Total
Budget

Technical Technical Analysis

Project Role . .
J Review Analysis

Demand Growth Projections
Update 8 32 48 | $13,360

2 Demand vs. Supply Comparison 4 16 16 $5,680

3 Demand Reduction (Water 4 24 24 $8,160




Michelle Lisa Tess

Title W ELLETT Maddaus Kretschmann ;::Iet
$180/hr  $185/hr  $125/hr &
. Technical Technical Analysis
Project Role . .
Review Analysis
Efficiency/Recycled) Alternatives
4 Project Management / Meetings
: 8 / 8 4 4 $1,240
APC & ODCs (Mileage at cost) $1.104
Total Estimate $29,544

The staff, roles, hourly rate for each staff pe and estimated hours is presented in Table 1.

Internal charges for phone, fax, copies and co ters will bg billed as an Associated Project

Cost (APC) at a charge of $6 per labor hour (which is added to the labor rates shown in Table 1).

Other direct costs (ODCs) including mileage, outside printing charges, and related direct job

costs will be billed at actual cost ba VWSD approval. All rates are subject to a 3%
r.

increase starting on January 1°*" of each

Schedule

The work will be comp
months of authorization tc

Contact Information

The Project Manager, Lisa Maddaus, may be contacted via phone at (916) 730-1456 or email at
lisa@maddauswater.com.

MADDAUS WATER MANAGEMENT, INC. RANCHO MURIETA CSD
Signature Signature

Date Date

Lisa Maddaus Darlene Gillum

Partner and Chief Financial Officer General Manager

Attachment A: Master Services Agreement



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 8, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Darlene J. Gillum, General Manager

Subject: Consider Appointing A Director to the Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority

(SCGA) Governing Board

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Appoint a Director to the Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority (SCGA) Governing Board.

BACKGROUND

Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority (SCGA) has requested the District appoint both a
Primary and an Alternate to their Governing Board, per SCGA JPA (see JPA §5(b), §7(a)(ix)(7), and
§7(b)) .

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 14.docx



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 9, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations

Subject: Receive Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project Update

WATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION PROJECT

The project is continuing. Completed work includes: finishing of the canopy metal stud framing
and some fascia installations; core drilling the cement and installation of hand rails around the
facility; installation and testing of the 5 ton crane beam and hoist; installation of membrane reject,
backwash, and Clean in Place (CIP) pumps; continuing installation of basin drain 12” line, 12” back
pulse line, 4” air supply line to membrane tanks, 6” CIP line, 6” backwash waste, chemical piping,
and 2” sump line; installation of chemical totes and chemical feed systems; installation of lighting
fixtures and accessories; continuing installation of branch power, control, and instrument wiring;
installation of raw water screen control panel; and installation of light standard.

The schedule provided by Roebbelen Construction Management conveys that production of water
from the new facility should occur on October 23, 2015.

TEMPORARY FILTRATION UPDATE

Current water production flow is set at 0.72 MGD. Due to monitoring requirements set by the
Division of Drinking Water, staff must perform a manually run membrane integrity test on each
treatment train daily. This testing takes approximately two hours per day of staff time. Also
required by GE is a manually performed maintenance clean on each train every 48 hours of
operations, which takes another hour per train to perform. Recent project photos are shown
below.

i

Overview of facili

ty from Chesbro dam

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 15 a.docx 1



Chemical feed equipment and storage tote behind them

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 15 a.docx



View of CIP tank

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 15 a.docx



Change Order Detail

Shared Cost Change Orders (Split between CSD/CFD#1/CFD2014-1):

Completed (Shared) Change Orders:

#

O 0o NOULL A WN BB

WO NN U DR DDWWWWWNNNNNRERERREBRRERPR
O O PR WOUOUNNWOWOVLWIONEUNONOOTS, WERL OOONOOOU D PR O

Status

COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
DELETION

COMPLETE
DELETION

COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
DELETION

DELETION

Description

Remove proj contigency from trade contr
JDP - Drying bed extension shotcrete
KGW/IDP - FM change of material

JDP - 2" Conduit for Fiber

JDP - CLSM trench at lower yard

JDP - drying bed clean out

Boring of 2" FM (IBA)

RFI #024, replace corroded FCA

RFI #009, TW Booster pump station slab
ASI #01, check valve/concrete fillet
NAOH added slab at tank yard

RFI #28, conduit & chem trench vault conflict

SWPPP Maintenance

16" Water Main Repair

Addl gunite for drying bed extension
KGW - Door 302 added lockset

Zenon - GE dimension Clar.Support Grate
RFI #19, Transformer Relocation
Temp Power Switchover

RFI #024, deleted ARV at sta 227+47
SWPPP Maintenance

Upper Tank Yard Pad Prep

RFI #060, relocate 12" line for stair conflt
RFI #041, CIP Line Relocation

GE Upgraded Maintenance Table

CIP Heater Control MCC

FS Structural Consulting

Additional Spare Parts

RCMS Trailer Power Hookup
Generator Pad Size Changes

SWPPP Maintenance

RFI #75, Added Cable Tray

AER (E) Fan Demo and Plywood Vents
R&R Siding at West Side Plant 1

Additional Painting Control Room Ceiling & Walls

RFI #084, Pump Station Bar Beams
Paint (E) Chlorine Room
Reverse CE#70 paint (E) chlorine room

Amt

5,648.00
2,888.00
26,264.00
3,300.00
1,882.00
6,623.00
6,029.00
7,018.00
4,091.00
11,700.00
7,000.00
2,946.00
345.00
2,815.00
1,542.00
3,070.00
(5,008.00)
(492.00)
1,725.00
5,561.00
5,013.00
4,415.00
1,093.00
2,600.00

8,317.00
1,852.00
5,860.00
2,120.00
2,230.00
286.00
3,280.00
(3,280.00)

Remaining

C:\Users\suzanne\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\3192ZTHI\WTP Construction Cost Summary July 1.xlsx



$ 128,733.00 S

C:\Users\suzanne\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\3192ZTHI\WTP Construction Cost Summary July 1.xlsx



Non-Completed (Shared) Change Orders:

#

28
29
37
45
56
72
73
74
75
80
101/103
102
105
110
111
113
115
116
117

Status

APPROVED
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING
APPROVED
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING
PENDING

Description

Bid Div 28 SCADA console Allowance

RFI #070 Pnuematic Valve Buyout

1 1/2" LIT at Membrane Basin

1" Motorized Ball Valves for Chlorination Equip
Damaged Bollards During Excavation (IBA)
Modify Crane Stops

Repair 12" RW line (IBA)

Install 14" Blind Flange on 14" TW pipe
RFI#037, chemical conduit trench pathway
Line pump for light pole at lower yard
Damaged lightpole sonotube @TWPS (IBA)

IP camera upgrade

Seal Membrane Basins

Delete painting scope from metal deck

New conduit and wire for motorized gate

Z0 temp power

Phone line from (e) termination board to (N) PLC
Generator Slab duck bank conflict

RFI #122, chemical injectors

CSD-Only Change Orders:

Completed (CSD-Only) Change Orders:

#

25

Status

COMPLETE

Description

Drying Bed cleanout and sand infill (CSD only)

Non-Completed (CSD-Only) Change Orders:

#

34
12

Status

APPROVED
APPROVED

Description

Plant 2 SLC Ethernet connection (CSD only)
Siding Replacement-Hardie Board (CSD only)

Amt Remaining
S 1,738.00 S 1,738.00
S 2,700.00 S 2,700.00
S 1,345.00 S 1,345.00
S 9,585.00 S 9,585.00
S - S -
S 4,700.00 S 4,700.00
S - S -
S 3,301.00 S 3,301.00
S 39,974.00 S 39,974.00
S 424.00 S 424.00
S - S -
S 1,196.00 S 1,196.00
S  4,575.97 S  4,575.97
S (4,698.00) S (4,698.00)
S 4,006.00 S 4,006.00
S 1,305.00 S 1,305.00
S 5,797.00 S 5,797.00
S 425.00 S 425.00
S 4,617.00 S 4,617.00
S 80,990.97 S 80,990.97

Amt Remaining
S 13,482.00 S -

Amt Remaining
S 8,527.00 S 8,527.00
S 91,466.00 S 83,594.00
S 99,993.00 S 92,121.00

C:\Users\suzanne\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\3192ZTHI\WTP Construction Cost Summary July 1.xlsx



Period ending: June 30, 2015

HARD CONSTRUCTION COSTS (via Roebbelen)

Project Construction Summary Source of Funding
Contract CFD 2014
Contract Amount Billed Amount Billed Amount CsD R&B LOC $3.818m Ph 1
Contractor Work Type Amount % Billed to Date to Date This Month Remaining | $4.358 million $4.136 million $0.540m Ph 2
Roebbelen Construction Management Services General Conditions 781,205 85% 664,024 39,060 117,181 235,065 223,112 205,848
River City Painting Painting 291,000 16% 45,665 4,510 245,335 16,165 15,343 14,156
GE Technology Membrane Supplier 2,173,800 90% 1,949,043 - 224,757 689,961 654,878 604,203
ID Pasquetti Sitework 555,659 63% 349,625 - 206,034 123,767 117,474 108,384
Roebbelen Construction Fencing 53,640 30% 16,078 - 37,562 5,692 5,402 4,984
KG Walters Construction Mechanical & Plumbing 4,893,000 93% 4,532,027 199,623 360,973 1,604,338 1,522,761 1,404,928
Bockmon & Woody Electric Electrical 2,370,266 95% 2,253,500 35,250 116,766 797,739 757,176 698,585
Marquee Fire Protection 42,500 15% 6,375 - 36,125 2,257 2,142 1,976
Total Initial Construction Contracts (with 534,318 Contingency = 11,695,388) 11,161,070 88% 9,816,337 278,443 1,344,733 3,474,983 3,298,289 3,043,065
Change Order Summary
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS:
Max Contract Change Order Amount 534,318
Shared Completed Change Orders (Invoiced/Paid) 128,704 45,561 43,245 39,898
CSD Only Completed Change Orders (Invoiced/Paid)* 13,482 13,482
Approved Change Orders (Not Invoiced) 105,835
Total Completed/Approved CO 248,021
Amount CO remaining 286,297
PROPOSED CHANGE ORDERS: 105,906
Amount CO remaining 180,391
(if Proposed COs are approved)
OTHER:
Bay Area Coating Consulting Services **Contigency amt outside of Roebbelen 15,000 7% 980 588 14,020 347 329 304
contract (approved BOD 11/19/15)

* CSD Only Change Orders are in addition to the CSD share of $4.358m

Total Adjusted Construction Contracts (hard costs + CO's) 11,424,091 Total Billed to Date 3,534,374 3,341,863 3,083,267

C:\Users\suzanne\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\3192ZTHI\WTP Construction Cost Summary July 1kIsx Report Date: 7/13/2015



SOFT CONSTRUCTION COSTS (CSD Direct Expenses to be shared equally)

Service Cost Summary

Source of Funding

C:\Users\suzanne\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\3192ZTHI\WTP Construction Cost Summary July 1XIsx

Contract CFD 2014
Estimated Soft Contract/Actual Amount Billed Amount Billed Amount CSD R&B LOC $3.818m Ph 1
Item Company/Agency Cost Soft Cost to Date This Month Remaining | $4.358 million $4.136 million $0.540m Ph 2
Preconstruction CM Assistance Roebbelen CMS 49,049 49,049 49,049 - 17,363 16,480 15,205
Design Engineering HDR Engineering 240,000 239,982 239,982 - 239,982
CEQA NOI/MND HDR Engineering 40,000 71,070 63,559 7,511 5,583 53,088 4,889
Design Geotech Youngdahl and Associates 3,000 2,600 2,600 - 920 874 806
Construction Engineering Assistance HDR Engineering 150,000 276,328 206,251 70,077 73,013 69,300 63,938
Special Construction Inspection Youngdahl and Associates 50,000 45,511 45,511 - 16,111 15,292 14,108
Misc Fees 709 - 251 238 220
SMUD Service SMUD 5,000 31,632 31,632 - 11,198 10,628 9,806
Generator Permit Sac County Air Quality Mgmt 5,000 5,000 - 5,000
State Clearinghouse for CEQA State of CA 3,000 3,000 - 3,000
Fish & Wildlife Agency Permits State of CA 2,000 2,000 921 1,079 326 309 286
Ca Dept Health Review State of CA 5,000 5,000 - 5,000
Road Mitigation RMA 8,000 12,000 12,000 - 4,248 4,032 3,720
CSD Admin, Legal and Engineering CSD 50,000 50,000 207,551 - 80,227 77,324 50,000
(CFD 2014 Max per FSA = $50K) - -
Total 610,049 793,172 859,765 - 91,667 209,240 487,548 162,977
Grand Total (Construction and soft costs) 12,488,560 10,819,268
Additional Info Total Hard/Soft Costs 3,743,613 3,829,411 3,246,244
Total Retainage to Date: 401,073 Less: Funds Received (2,645,520) (3,455,475)
Pending Draw Request 0 0
Total Outstanding Amount 1,183,891 (209,231)

**CFD 2014-1 Draw Amount Based on Cashflow per FSA

Report Date: 7/13/2015




MEMORANDUM

Date: July 9, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations
Subject: Receive Water Conservation Update

No change from previous outlooks, our Water Conservation schedule is still in effect, and staff is
continuing to monitor the community for compliance. Calendar year to date, 214 tags have been
issued. From January 1, 2015 to June 30, 2015, there have been no fines levied. As shown by the
US Drought Monitor and US Seasonal Drought Outlook below, we remain in the worst possible

drought categories.

Water treatment plant flow is currently at 1.72 million gallons per day, running close to 24 hours

per day to keep up with the community’s water demand.

# ) Home ) State Drought Monitor

U.S. Drought Monitor

California

Valid 8 a.m. EDT

Statistics type: | Traditional Percent Area v

June 23, 2015

(Released Thursday June 25, 2015)

Export table: @ @, @.

Login

D2-D4 D3-D4 D4

Week 0| Do-Da | D1Da
Current

201';'_::’5"_23 044 | 9985 | 9371 | 9459

Last Week

2[?;5.0;?5 0.14 9935 | 9371 9459

3;‘;‘;2::_‘;? 015 | 9385 | 9811 | 9344
Sta";’;f:_'f:f’:o' Year| oo | 1000 | 912 | 9434
Start of Water Y

2;4_;:;;’“ 0.00 | 10000 | 100.00 i 95.04

D;ﬂ‘:ﬁ’;gi‘) 000 | 10000 | 10000 | 10000

71.08

71.08

66.60

7794

8192

76.69

46.73

46.73

4141

32

58.41

3298

Population Affected by Drought: 37,034,027

View More Statistics

- A
Intensity:
DO (Abnarmally Dry) D2 (Severe Drought) . D4 (Exceptional Drought)
D1 (Moderate Drought)  (fj D3 (Extreme Drought)
The Drought Monitor focuses on broad-scale conditions. Local conditions may vary. See
accompanying 1eXt summary for forecast statements
Author(s):
Downloac: [ axp b ez [Vk‘wdro"gm planning feso"me!i] Richard Tinker, NOAANWSINCEPICPC
J
z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 16.docx 1




U.S. Seasonal Drought Outlook vaiidfor June 18 - September 30, 2015
Drought Tendency During the Valid Period Released June 18, 2015

Depicts large-scale trends based

on subjectively derived probabilities
guided by short- and long-range
statistical and dynamical forecasts.
Use caution for applications that

can be affected by short lived events.
"Ongoing" drought areas are

based on the U.S. Drought Monitor
areas (intensities of D1 to D4).

NOTE: The tan areas imply at least
a 1-category improvement in the
Drought Monitor intensity levels by
the end of the period, although
drought will remain. The green
areas imply drought removal by the
end of the period (DO or none).

Anthony Artusa

NOAA/NWS/NCEP/Climate Prediction Center . Drought persistsfintensifies

Drought remains but improves

Drought removal likely

0y Drought development likely

- %@ - ®&

. http://go.usa.gov/hHTe

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2015 board packets\07-15-2015 board packet\agenda 16.docx 2



CONFERENCE/EDUCATION SCHEDULE

Date: July 9, 2015

To: Board of Directors

From: Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary

Subject: Review Upcoming Conference/Education Opportunities

This report is prepared in order to notify Directors of upcoming educational opportunities.
Directors interested in attending specific events or conferences should contact me to confirm
attendance for reservation purposes. The Board will discuss any requests from Board members
desiring to attend upcoming conferences and approve those requests as deemed appropriate.

Board members must provide brief reports on meetings that they have attended at the District’s
expense. (AB 1234).

The upcoming conferences/educational opportunities include the following:

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION (CSDA)

Annual Conference and September 21 - 24, 2015 Monterey
Exhibitor Showcase

Board Secretary/Clerk Conference October 18-20, 2015 Lake Tahoe, CA

GOLDEN STATE RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (GSRMA)

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA)

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION (AWWA)

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2015 Board Packets\07-15-2015 Board Packet\agenda 17.doc



	July 15, 2015 Board Agenda
	A-1 Call to Order
	A-2 Adopt Agenda
	A-3 Announcements
	A-4 Public Comment
	A-5 Consent Calendar
	5a1 - June 17, 2015 Brd Minutes
	5b1 - Comm/Tech Minutes
	5b2 Improvements Minutes
	5b3 Security Minutes
	5c - Bills Paid Listing

	A-6 Staff Reports
	6a - General Manager Report
	6b - Financial Reports
	6c - Security Report
	6d- Water/WW/Drainage Report

	A-7 Correspondence
	A-8 Solar Power
	Proposal

	A-9 Ordinance O2015-02
	Ordinance O2015-02
	Chapter 4

	A-10 Ordinance O2015-03
	Ordiancne O2015-03
	District Code
	Board Guidelines

	A-11 Resolution 2015-10 Surplus
	A-12 North Gate Use Agreement
	Draft Use Agreement

	A-13 Water Supply Assessment
	Proposal

	A-14 SCGA Appointment
	A-15 WTP Expansion Project Update
	Change Order Detail

	A-16 Conservation Update
	A-17 Education
	A-18 August Meeting Dates/Times
	A-19 Director Comments
	A-20 Adjournment




